
11: 43 SEACATS S/A/S SHORT/LONG SUMMARY INFO 06202017 l (b)(?)(E) 
l (b)(?)(E) FPF CASE NBR: !(b)(7)(E) I ,_ ___ _. 
FISCAL YEAR:* 2014 TYPE:* SZ CONTROL NBR: 0009837 VIOLATOR NBR: 01 TOTAL: 01 
TOPIC:* SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT NFL APPAREL (OPERATION GOALPOST) 
VIOLATOR BUSINESS NAME: \ 

ID#: SEX: M RACE: W 
VIOLATOR LAST NAME: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

FIRST N~~.w..i.----"----­
STREET: * (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); 
MIDDLE NAME : (b)(7)(C) 

HISPANIC: N 

..__ ________ ___. 

CITY:* NORTH OLMSTED 
PERSONAL SEARCH: ARREST/IND: 
OFFICE: CL OI CSE#: ~l(b_)(7_)(_E) ______ _,I 
CONTRIBUTING INFO:* NONE DEA CBP/ICE A TECS 
PORT:* 4101 NAME-TITLE-AGENCY 
DECLARATION Tl<N BY: 

APT/SUITE: 
ST: OH CNTRY:* US ZIP: 44070 

SEIZURE: 11032013 1430 

NCIC 
EVNT#: 
OTHER BUREAU: ICE 

USERID 

ARRSG OFC: (b)(6);(b)(7) CASE AGENT: 
SEIZING OFFICER 
SUPERVISOR 
PORT DIRECTOR 

: rc:, CRIM INVSTGR-C 
: * (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) CRIM INVSTGR- C 

CONVEYANCE TYP:* N INCIDENT CTGY:* 0 SCIP?: 
PFKEY PRESSED IS NOT A VALID KEY 

2015-ICLl-00027 4673 

QRY NTFY?: 0 



11:44 SEACATS S/A/S - AGENCY/CONVEYANCE 
~l<b~l<7~l(_El-::---;=:====~I - ~F~P~F~ CA= S~E~ NBR: 2014410100000801 
INC #: ._l<b_)(7_)(_El _____ __,r,TIOL NAME: ._l<b_)(6_);(_bl_(7)_(c_) ____ __, 

062 02 017 (b)(?)(E) 

DISCOVERY DATE:* 11032013 
PROJECT CODES: YGl INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIG ENTER "X" FOR MORE: 
AGENCY PARTICIPATION: DISCOVERING* CSA 

PARTICIPATED IN ARREST: 
SEIZING* CSA PARTICIPATED IN SEIZURE: CSA STL 
AIR OPERATIONS BRANCH(ES): 

ITINERARY INFORMATION: 

CONVEYANCE INFORMATION: LOCAL USE: 
TYPE: N - NO CONVEYAN 

l(b)(7)(EJ 

2015-ICLl-00027 467 4 



ONE (P)RIMARY VIOLATION CODE IS REQUIRED 
VIOLATION CODES:* 

P: 517 19USC1526(B} 
S: 
S: 

ADDITIONAL SEIZURE SECTIONS OF LAW: 

OHLAW 

l(b)(7)(EJ 

2015-ICLl-00027 4675 

(b)(?)(E) 
06202017 

MORE (Y/N)? 



11:44 SEACAT$ S/A/S DATA ENTRY -
._l(b_)(7_)(_E)"""'."'.'"""-.===:!-I - --=-F.:..P:..F_ C.::::A:.::S:.:E=-, NBR: (b)(?)(E) 
INC #: .... l (b_)(7_)(_E) _____ __,I VIOL ,_NM __ :-,-(b ... )(7 .... )(C ... )-;(b--)(6 .... ) ____ __ 

MANUFACTURER NAME: 
SHIPPER NAME: 
ABANDONED: INVENTORY LIST TO BE DONE? (Y/N) N 
BLITZ: DOG ALERT: X-RAY: ENFORCEMENT AID USED: 
CONTAINERIZED: CONTAINER NBR: MORE? (Y/N): 
ENTRY NUMBER: ENTRY TYPE: 
APPRAISING OFFICER: 
MITIGATING OFFICER: 
ON SITE MITIGATION: 

CITATION ASSOCIATED 
PENALTY ASSESSED: 

WITH PENALTY: 
MITIGATED AMT: 

06202017 (b)(?)(E) 

CLASS CODE: 

AMT CLCTD: DTE: RCPT#: PRMSY AMT: 
PLACE OF DISCOVERY: N 
PLACE OF SEIZURE: N 
(b){7)(E) 

DESC* CLEVELAND, OHIO 
DESC* CLEVELAND, OHIO 

2015-ICLl-00027 4676 



11:44 SEACATS S/A/S - SEIZED CATEGORIES AND TOTALS 
l (b)(?)(E) I FP&F CASE NBR : l (b)(7)(E) ! 
INCIDi,~ , : !{b)(?)(E) I VIOL NAME: ,_l(b_)(6_);_(b)_(7_)(C_) _____ _, 

PRESS (b)(?) TO DISPLAY SEIZURES IN THE ORDER ENTERED 

06202017 0 

OR TO VIEW A SPECIFIC CATEGORY TYPE THE CATEGORY CODE AND PRESS ENTER 

COUNT DECLARED 
DRG - DRUGS 
CCM - CURRENCY/MONETARY 
ARM - ARMS/AMMO/EXPLOSIVES 

0TH - GENERAL MDSE/ OTHER 
ADP - COMPUTERS 
CGD - COUNTERFEIT GOODS 
PRH - PROHIBITED ITEMS 

VEH - VEHICLES 
AIR - AIRCRAFT 
VES - VESSELS 
REL - REAL ESTATE 

GRAND TOTAL 

l{b)(7)(E) 

2 

2 

2015-ICLl-00027 4677 

FOREIGN DOMESTIC 

$410 

$410 



11:44 TECS II S/A/S DISPLAY - SEIZED ITEM, CGD 
l(b)(7)(E) I COUNTERF~IT GOODS 001 

INCIDENT #: ~l(b_l<7_l<_El _____ __.lVIOL NAME: l~:1b_l<7_l<_El _____ _, 

06202017 
(b)(7)(E) 

001 DESC: T-SHIRT "ELF HANGOVER" TRADE ENF CODE: NON 
CATEGORY CODE: CGD PROPERTY TYPE: CLG 
TARIFF#: 6109100012 FINAL TARIFF#: 6109100012 
QTY: 29. 00 UM: EA 
NBR OF PACKAGES: PKG TYPE: 
COUNTRY OF ORIGIN: 

EXPORT: 
DESTINATION: 

VALUE DECLARED: 
FOREIGN: 

ESTIMATED: 

.00 

.00 
253 .00 MSRP: 

CONCEALMENT CODE: Z SECRET COMPARTMENT: 

INVENTORY LIST?: 

724 .00 

CONCEALED WITHIN COMMODITY CODE: PROHIBIT/RESTRICT ITEM: N 
LEGAL STATUS: AF PHYSICAL STATUS: DE CUSTODIAN: URS ID: 
STORAGE: WHN ACCEPT DATE: 03312014 TO CUSTODIAN: 
FP&F CASE NBR: l(b)(?){E) I NEXT SEQUENTIAL LINE ITEM: Y 

{b){?)(E) 

2015-ICLl-00027 4678 



11:44 TECS II S/A/S DISPLAY - SEIZED ITEM, CGD 
l (b){?)(E) I,-----------, COUNTERFEIT GOODS O O 1 

INCIDENT #: l <b){7)(E) I VIOL NAME: -l<b_l<6_l :_{bl_C7_HC_l ____ _ 

06202017 (b){?)(E) 

002 DESC: T-SHIRTS "BALITIMORE SUCKS" 
CATEGORY CODE: CGD PROPERTY TYPE: CLG 

TRADE ENF CODE: NON 

TARIFF#: 6109100012 FINAL TARIFF#: 6109100012 
QTY: 18.00 UM: EA 
NBR OF PACKAGES: PKG TYPE: 
COUNTRY OF ORIGIN: 

EXPORT: 
DESTINATION: 

VALUE DECLARED: 
FOREIGN: 

ESTIMATED: 

.00 

.00 
157 .00 MSRP: 

CONCEALMENT CODE: Z SECRET COMPARTMENT: 

INVENTORY LIST?: 

449 .00 

CONCEALED WITHIN COMMODITY CODE: PROHIBIT/RESTRICT ITEM: N 
LEGAL STATUS: AF PHYSICAL STATUS: DE CUSTODIAN: URS ID: 
STORAGE: WHN ACCEPT DATE: 03312014 TO CUSTODIAN: 
FP&F CASE NBR: l(b){?)(E) I LAST SEQUENTIAL LINE ITEM 

(b){7){E) 

2015-ICLl-00027 4679 



DOCUMENT FACILITY 
SEACATS SAS DATA ENTRY NARRATIVE 

06/20/17 
{b)(7)(E) 

,.,,..,.,=.,--------___.,._ __ ____J 

• (b)(?)(E) FPF CASE NUMBER: l(b){?)(E) I ,...._ ________ __, 

Homeland Security Investigations (HSI) Cleveland is conducting Operation 
Goalpost, a joint Intellectual Property Rights operation in coordination with 
National Football League (NFL) representatives, and Cleveland Police 
Department officers. This operation will focus on counterfeit NFL merchandise 
being sold during Cleveland Browns football games. 

On November 3, 2013, HSI Cleveland conducted an operation in support of 
Operation Goalpost. HSI Cleveland Special Agents, NFL representatives, and 
Cleveland Police Department officers examined merchandise being sold by 
vendors before the Cleveland Browns football game. 

On November 3, 2013, l<b)<5);(b)(7)(C) lwas encountered at his booth located at 

the Northeast corner o f West 3rd Street and Lakeside Avenue. (b)(6);{b) provided a 
City of Cleveland Vendors License number l<b)(5);(b){7)(C) I NF representatives 
determined two styles of T-shirts were in v i olat i on of registered trademark 

NARRATIVE PROCESSING OPTIONS: (V)IEW 
l(b)(7)(E) 

2015-ICLl-00027 4680 



~b)(7)(E) l 
Homeland security Investigations CHSIJ c1eve1ano ,s conauc ing operation 
Goalpost, a joint Intellectual Property Rights operation in coordination with 
National Football League (NFL) representatives, and Cleveland Police 
Department officers. This operation will focus on counterfeit NFL merchandise 
being sold during Cleveland Browns football games. 

on November 3, 2013, HSI Cleveland conducted an operation in support of 
operation Goalpost. HSI Cleveland Special Agents, NFL representatives, and 
Cleveland Police Department officers examinea merchandise being sold by 
vendors before the Cleveland Browns football game. 

on November 3, 2013, (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) , was encountered at his j,LW.l.u.J.-'--1,ocated at 
the Northeast corner o west r street n · nue. {b)(6J;(bl provided a 
City of cl eve 1 and vendors License numbe (b)(6J;(b)(7l(Ci NF ,..,.,, .. , sentati ves 
determined two styles of T-shirts were in v10 at1on o registered trademark 
(TDK3109631). A total of forty seven T-shirts were seized. ~ was provided 
a receipt for the property seized on OHS Form 6051S (6279302~ 

The merchandise was seized by HSI Cleveland pursuant to Title 19 use 1526 
Merchandise bearing American trade-mark, and Ohio Revised Code 2913.34 
Trademark counterfeiting. 

Page 1 
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External Search 

06/19/2017 12:41 EDT OFFICIAL US!: Ol<ILI' I LA vv Ef4FO~CEMEPff SE fdSIT I¥[ Page 1 of 6 

SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT CLOTHING FROM EARL 

(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

Incident Overview 

Incident Type SZ - SEIZURE 

Title SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT CLOTHING FROM ; (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I 
Document Number 

SEACATS Incident Number (b)(7){E) 

FP&F Case Number 

Occurrence Date and Time 11/03/2013 13:00 

Arrest? No 

Indictment? No 

Contributing Info Indicator No 

OFFICiiBcL USE OPdLY I LAW OffORGB4~~n sl!~l~ITl)JI! 
This document is loaned to you for official use only and remains the property of the Department of Homeland Security. Any further request for 

disclosure of this document or informat ion contained herein should be referred to HSI Headquarters together with a copy of the document. 
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06/19/2017 12:41 EDT 

Related Media 

Title 

writeup 

Time added 

12/31/1969 19:00 

Media type 

text/plain 

Incident Detail - SEIZURE Overview 

OFFICIAL US!: Ol<ILI' I LAvv Ef4FO~CEMEPff SEfdSITI¥[ Page 2 of 6 

Homeland Security Investigations (HSI) 
Intellectual Property Right s operation 
representatives , and Cl eveland Police 

Cleveland is conduct ing Operation Goalpost , a joint 
in coordination with Nationa l Football League (NFL) 

Department officers . This operation wi l l focus 
during Cleveland Browns football on counterfeit NFL merchandise being sold 

games . 
On November 3 , 2013 , HSI Cleveland conducted an operation in support of Operation 
Goalpost. HSI Cleveland Specia l Agents , NFL represen t atives , and Cleveland Police Department 
officers examined merchandise being so l d by vendors before the Cleve land Browns football 
game . 
On November 3 , 2013 , ~l(b_)(_6_);(_b)_(7_)(_C_) ___ _, 
rep resentatives determined mul t iple styles of 
of registered t rademark (3973732 , 3109631 , 
forty nine T-shirts and five sweatshirts were 
property seized on DHS Form 605 1S 
(6279355) . 

at 1700 1 St . Clair Avenue . NFL 
and hooded sweatshirts were i n v i olation 

-----~, 3 109631, 3514982 ). A total of 
was provided a receipt for the 

The merchandise was seized by HSI Cleveland pursuant to Ti tle 19 USC 1526 Merchandise 
bearing Ameri can trade-mark , and Ohio Revised Code 2913 . 34 Trademark counterfeiting . 

SEIZURE at CLEVELAND, OHIO 

Properties 

OFFICIAL U:!5E Of4LY I LAW EPdFORCEMEPH SEPdSITl¥E 
This document is loaned to you for official use only and remains the property of the Department of Homeland Security. Any further request for 

disclosure of this document or informat ion contained herein should be referred to HSI Headquarters together with a copy of the document. 
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Incident Detail 

06/19/2017 12:41 EDT OFFICIAL US!: Ol<ILI' I LA vv Ef4FO~CEMEPff SEfdSITI¥[ Page 3 of 6 

Conveyance Type N 

Incident Type SZ - SEIZURE 

Incident Category 0 

Seizing Agency CSA 

Seizing Officer Name I (~~(~;(b) !CRIM INVSTGR-C 

Seizure Date Time 11/03/2013 13:00 

Seizure Location Description CLEVELAND, OHIO 

Seizure Place N 

Incident Detail 

Properties 

Office Code CL 

Port Code 4101 

Approval Date 11/05/2013 

Case Number Agency: 01, Case Numberi (b)(7)(E) I 
Contributing Information Uses Officer: A 

Discovering Agency CSA 

Discovery Date 11/03/2013 00:00 

Discovery Location CLEVELAND, OHIO 

Number Of Violators 01 

Place Of Discovery N 

Program Code I (b)(7)(E) I 
CSA 

Seizure Participating Agency css 
STL 

Supervisor Name (b)(6);(b) f RIM INVSTGR-C 
(7)(C) 

OFFICiiBcL USE OfdLY I LAW nffOACEP1 E~JT sB4siTl),ll! 
This document is loaned to you for official use only and remains the property of the Department of Homeland Security. Any further request for 

disclosure of this document or informat ion contained herein should be referred to HSI Headquarters together with a copy of the document. 
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Property Line Item 001 

06/19/2017 12:41 EDT OFFICIAL US!: Ol<ILI' I LA vv Ef4FO~CEMEPff SEfdSITI¥[ Page 4 of 6 

001 

Properties 

Line Item Number 001 

Description T-SHIRT (BROWNSTOWN, ELF, BROWNS HELMET) 

Category Type CGD 

Commodity EVD 

Custodian URS 

Legal Status AF 

Number Seized 0 

Physical Status DE 

Property Status Indicator A 

Property Type CLG 

Property Value Amount l 

Property Value Type FM 

Quantity 30 

Unit Of Measure EA 

002 

Properties 

OFFICiiBcL USE OPdLY I LAW nffOACEP1 E~JT sB4siTIVI! 
This document is loaned to you for official use only and remains the property of the Department of Homeland Security. Any further request for 

disclosure of this document or informat ion contained herein should be referred to HSI Headquarters together with a copy of the document. 

2015-ICLl-00027 4685 



Property Line Item 003 

06/19/2017 12:41 EDT OFFICIAL US!: Ol<IL I' I LAvv Ef4FO~CEMEPff SEfdSITI¥[ Page 5 of 6 

Line Item Number 002 

Description T-SHIRT (BROWNIE THE ELF) 

Category Type CGD 

Commodity CGD 

Custodian URS 

Legal Status AF 

Number Seized 0 

Physical Status DE 

Property Status Indicator A 

Property Type CLG 

Property Value Amount 1 

Property Value Type FM 

Quantity 19 

Unit Of Measure EA 

003 

Properties 

OFFICliA!tL USE O~dLY I LAW E~l fiORCl!~41i!~lT Sli~ISITIHli 
This document is loaned to you for official use only and remains the property of the Department of Homeland Security. Any further request for 

disclosure of this document or information contained herein should be referred to HSI Headquarters together with a copy of the document. 
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Property Line Item 003 

06/19/2017 12:41 EDT OFFICIAL US!: Ol<ILI' I LA vv Ef4FO~CEMEPff SEfdSITI¥[ Page 6 of 6 

Line Item Number 003 

Description SWEATSHIRTS (BROWN IE ELF/ BROWNS DOG) 

Category Type CGD 

Commodity EVD 

Custodian URS 

Legal Status AF 

Number Seized 0 

Physical Status DE 

Property Status Indicator A 

Property Type CLG 

Property Value Amount 1 

Property Value Type FM 

Quantity 7 

Unit Of Measure EA 

OFFICiiBcL USE OPdLY I LAW DffOACEP1 DJT sD4siTl>.tl! 
This document is loaned to you for official use only and remains the property of the Department of Homeland Security. Any further request for 

disclosure of this document or information contained herein should be referred to HSI Headquarters together with a copy of the document. 
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External Search 

06/19/2017 12:43 EDT OFFICIAL US!: Ol<IL I' I LAvv Ef4FO~CEMEPff SEfdSITI¥[ 

SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT NFL APPAREL 

(OPERATION GOALPOST) 

Incident Overview 

Incident Type SZ - SEIZURE 

Title SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT NFL APPAREL (OPERATION GOALPOST) 

Document Number 

SEACATS Incident Number (b)(7){E) 

FP&F Case Number 

Occurrence Date and Time 11/24/2013 11:50 

Arrest? No 

Indictment? No 

Contributing Info Indicator No 

OFFICIAL USE O~dlY I LAW E~liiORCl!~4e~n Sli~ISITIHE 

Page 1 of 7 

This document is loaned to you for official use only and remains the property of the Department of Homeland Security. Any further request for 

disclosure of this document or informat ion contained herein should be referred to HSI Headquarters together with a copy of the document. 
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06/19/2017 12:43 EDT 

Related Media 

Title 

writeup 

Time added 

12/31/1969 19:00 

Media type 

text/plain 

Incident Detail - SEIZURE Overview 

OFFICIAL US!: Ol<ILI' I LA vv Ef4FO~CEMEPff SEfdSITI¥[ Page 2 of 7 

Homeland Security I nvestigations (HSI) Cleveland is conducting Operation Goalpost , a joint 
Intellectual Property Ri ghts operation i n coordination with Nationa l Football League (NFL) 
representatives , and Cleveland Police Departmentofficers . This operation will focus on 
counterfeit NFL merchandise being sold dur i ng Cl eveland Browns football 
games . 
On November 24 , 2013 , HSI Cleveland conducted a n operation in support of Ope r ation 
Goal post . HSI Cleve l and Specia l Agent s , NFL represen t atives , a nd Cleveland Police Department 
officers examined merchandise being sold by vendorsbefore the Cleveland Browns football 
game . 
On November 24 , 2013 , I £b)(6)'{h){7)lC) ~ was encountered at her booth located at the pedestrian 
bridge north of Lakeside Avenue , and eas t of Ontario Street . NFL rep resentat ives determined 
that various styles of sweatshirts , vests, hats,and scarves were in v i o lat i on of registered 
t rademarks (TDK76387757 , 78534641 , 785345 45 ) . A tota l of sixty eight items were seized . ,~-<b-,-,6-,--r~I 
was provided a receipt for the p roperty seized on OHS Form 6051S 
(6279339) . 
The merchandise was seized by HSI Cleveland pursuant to Ti tle 19 USC 1526 Merchandise 
bearing American trade-mark , and Ohio Revised Code 2913 . 34 Trademark counterfeit ing . 

SEIZURE at CLEVELAND, OHIO 

Properties 

OFFICIAL I !SE ONI X 11 A\N ENEOBCEMENI SENSIIIYE 
This document is loaned to you for official use only and remains the property of the Department of Homeland Security. Any further request for 

disclosure of this document or informat ion contained herein should be referred to HSI Headquarters together with a copy of the document. 
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Incident Detail 

06/19/2017 12:43 EDT OFFICIAL US!: Ol<IL I' I LAvv Ef4FO~CEMEPff SEfdSITI¥[ Page 3 of 7 

Conveyance Type N 

Incident Type SZ - SEIZURE 

Incident Category 0 

Seizing Agency CSA 

Seizing Officer Name (b)(S), ~CRIM INVSTGR-C 
{b)(7)( 

Seizure Date Time 11/24/2013 11:50 

Seizure Location Description CLEVELAND, OHIO 

Seizure Place N 

Incident Detail 

Properties 

Office Code CL 

Port Code 4101 

Approval Date 11/27/2013 

Case Number Agency: 01, Case Number~(b)(?)(E) I 
Contributing Information Uses Officer: A 

Discovering Agency CSA 

Discovery Date 11/24/2013 00:00 

Discovery Location CLEVELAND, OHIO 

Number Of Violators 0 1 

Place Of Discovery N 

Program Code I (b)(7)(E) I 
Seizure Participating Agency 

css 
STL 

Supervisor Name I (bH6>;<bH7> RIM INVSTGR-C 

OFFICiiBcL USE or~LY I LAW EPffOACEP1B JT sB4siTPJI!! 
This document is loaned to you for official use only and remains the property of the Department of Homeland Securit y. Any further request for 

disclosure of this document or informat ion contained herein should be referred to HSI Headquarters together with a copy of the document. 
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Property Line Item 002 

06/19/2017 12:43 EDT OFFICIAL US!: Ol<IL I' I LAvv Ef4FO~CEMEPff SEfdSITI¥[ Page 4 of 7 

001 

Properties 

Line Item Number 001 

Description SWEATSHIRTS BROWNS AND STEELERS 

Category Type CGD 

Commodity EVD 

Custodian URS 

Legal Status sz 

Number Seized 0 

Physical Status RE 

Property Status Indicator A 

Property Type CLG 

Property Value Amount 420 

Property Value Type MS 

Quantity 7 

Unit Of Measure EA 

002 

Properties 

OFFICiiBcL USE OfdLY I LAW DffOACEP1 B JT sB4siTP.<ir! 
This document is loaned to you for official use only and remains the property of the Department of Homeland Security. Any further request for 
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Property Line Item 003 

06/19/2017 12:43 EDT OFFICIAL US!: Ol<ILI' I LAvv Ef4FO~CEMEPff SEfdSITI¥[ Page 5 of 7 

Line Item Number 002 

Description BROWNS ELF VEST 

Category Type CGD 

Commodity 6202931000 

Custodian URS 

Legal Status sz 

Number Seized 0 

Physical Status RE 

Property Status Indicator A 

Property Type CLG 

Property Value Amount 190 

Property Value Type MS 

Quantity 2 

Unit Of Measure EA 

003 

Properties 

OFFICiiBcL USE OfdLY I LAW nffOACEP1E~n sB4siTl).(I! 
This document is loaned to you for official use only and remains the property of the Department of Homeland Security. Any further request for 

disclosure of this document or information contained herein should be referred to HSI Headquarters together with a copy of the document. 
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Property Line Item 004 

06/19/2017 12:43 EDT OFFICIAL US!: Ol<ILI' I LAvv Ef4FO~CEMEPff SEfdSITI¥[ Page 6 of 7 

Line Item Number 003 

Description WINTER HATS BROWNS AND STEELERS 

Category Type CGD 

Commodity EVD 

Custodian URS 

Legal Status sz 

Number Seized 0 

Physical Status RE 

Property Status Indicator A 

Property Type CLG 

Property Value Amount 1038 

Property Value Type MS 

Quantity 52 

Unit Of Measure EA 

004 

Properties 

Ol'FICIAL U:!5E Of4LY I LA'o'o' EPdFORCEMEPH SEPdSITl¥E 
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Property Line Item 004 

06/19/2017 12:43 EDT OFFICIAL US!: Ol<ILI' I LA vv Ef4FO~CEMEPff SEfdSITI¥[ Page 7 of 7 

Line Item Number 004 

Description STEELERS SCARVES 

Category Type CGD 

Commodity 6214300000 

Custodian URS 

Legal Status sz 

Number Seized 0 

Physical Status RE 

Property Status Indicator A 

Property Type CLG 

Property Value Amount 70 

Property Value Type MS 

Quantity 7 

Unit Of Measure EA 

OFFICiiBcL USE OfdLY I LAW nffOACEP1 E~JT sB4siTl),ll! 
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06/19/2017 12:49 EDT OFFICIAL USE or~L'I' I LAW Ef~FOR:CEMEMT 5Ef6ITIVE 

SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT NFL APPAREL 

(OPERATION GOALPOST) 

Incident Overview 

Incident Type SZ - SEIZURE 

Title SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT NFL APPAREL (OPERATION GOALPOST) 

Document Number 
(b)(7)(E) 

SEACATS Incident Number 

FP&F Case Number 

Occurrence Date and Time 11/24/2013 12:40 

Arrest? No 

Indictment? No 

Contributing Info Indicator No 

OFFICIAL USE OP~LY I LAW EfffOR:CEMEfH SEr~~ITIVE 

Page 1 of 5 

This document is loaned to you for official use only and remains the property of the Department of Homeland Security. Any further request for 

disclosure of this document or informat ion contained herein should be referred to HSI Headquarters together with a copy of the document. 
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06/19/2017 12:49 EDT 

Related Media 

Title 

writeup 

Time added 

12/31/1969 19:00 

Media type 

text/plain 

Incident Detail - SEIZURE Overview 

OFFICIAL USE OPdLV I LAW ENFORCEMEPH SENSITIVE Page 2 of 5 

Home l and Security I nvestigations (HSI) Cleveland is conducting Operation Goalpost , a joint 
Inte l lectual Property Ri ghts operation i n coordination with National Football League (NFL) 
represent atives , and Cleveland Police Departmentofficers . This operation will focus on 
counterfeit NFL merchandise being sol d during Cl eveland Browns footba l l 
games . 
On November 24 , 2013 , HSI Cleveland conducted an operation in support of Operation 
Goalpost . HSI Cl eve l and Specia l Agent s , NFL represen t atives , and Cleve l and Police Department 
officers examined merchandise being sold by vendorsbefore the Cleveland Browns football 

6~m~~vember 24 , 2013 , l(b)(5);{b)(?)(Ci lwas encountered a t his booth located a t the pedestrian 
bridge north of Lakeside Avenue , and eas t of Ontario Street . NFL representatives de t ermined two 
styles of T-shirts were i n violation of r e i stered trademark (TDK76387757 ) . A total of 
seven t y eight T- shirts were seized . (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) was provided a receipt for the property seized on 
OHS Form 605 1S 
(6279341) . 
The merchandise was seized by HSI Cleveland pursuant to Ti tle 19 USC 1526 Merchandise 
bearing American trade-mark , and Ohio Revised Code 2913 . 34 Trademark counterfeiting . 

SEIZURE at CLEVELAND, OHIO 
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Conveyance Type N 

Incident Type SZ - SEIZURE 

Incident Category 0 

Seizing Agency CSA 

Seizing Officer Name I (b}(6}JCRIM INVSTGR-C 

Seizure Date Time 11/24/2013 12:40 

Seizure Location Description CLEVELAND, OHIO 

Seizure Place N 

Incident Detail 

Properties 

Office Code CL 

Port Code 4101 

Approval Date 11/27/2013 

Case Number Agency: 01, Case Number:! (b){7)(E} I 
Contributing Information Uses Officer: A 

Discovering Agency CSA 

Discovery Date 11/24/2013 00 :00 

Discovery Location CLEVELAND, OHIO 

Number Of Violators 0 1 

Place Of Discovery N 

Program Code ~b)(6); I 
Seizure Participating Agency 

css 
STL 

Supervisor Name l(bl(2};(bl ~CRIM INVSTGR-C 
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001 

Properties 

Line Item Number 001 

Description ELF T-SHIRTS 

Category Type CGD 

Commodity 6109100012 

Custodian URS 

Legal Status AF 

Number Seized 0 

Physical Status DE 

Property Status Indicator A 

Property Type CLG 

Property Value Amount 1 

Property Value Type FM 

Quantity 64 

Unit Of Measure EA 

002 

Properties 
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Line Item Number 002 

Description T-SHIRTS FEAR THE ELF 

Category Type CGD 

Commodity 6109100012 

Custodian URS 

Legal Status AF 

Number Seized 0 

Physical Status DE 

Property Stat us Indicator A 

Property Type CLG 

Property Value Amount 1 

Property Value Type FM 

Quantity 14 

Unit Of Measure EA 
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OPERATION GOALPOST 

Case Identifiers 

Title OPERATION GOALPOST 

Case Number (b)(7)(E) I 
Office Code CL - Cleveland, OH 

Originating Office CL - Cleveland, OH 

Category 08 - COMMERCIAL TRADE FRAUD 

Sub-Category 08N - INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS (IPR) 

Source Code R - HOMELAND SECURITY INVESTIGATIONS 

Case Overview 

Origin Country CN - CHINA (MAINLAND) 

Transit Country US - UNITED STATES 

Destination Country US - UNITED STATES 

Significant Impact? No 

Prosecution Status 

Prosecution Status N - NOT REFERRED FOR PROSECUTION 

Judicial District 60 - OHIO, NORTHERN 

Lead Source Z - NO HSI INTEL LEAD RECEIVED 

Case Indicators 

Discretionary Case? Yes 

Certified Undercover? No 

National Security Related? No 

JTTF Case? No 
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Alien Death/Violence Involved? No 

Special Interest Alien? No 

Foreign Language Required? No 

OCDETF Case Details 

I OCDETF Indicator 

Routing Information 

Case Agent I (b)(6) ·(b)(7) I 
Program Code ]fil[]-TEAM PLAYER 

Program Code ufil} INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS 

Case Notification Level 1 - TO RECORD OWNER 

Restrict Visibility 

I Groups Visible To I OHS 
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Narrative 

Homeland Security Invest igat ions (HSI) Cleveland is conducting a joint 

Intellectual Property Rights operation in coordination with National Football 

League (NFL) representatives, and Cleveland Police Department officers. This 

operation will focus on counterfeit NFL merchandise being sold during Cleveland 

Browns football games. This case is open. 
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Document Number I {b){?HE} I 
Document Status Closed 

Opened 10/28/2013 
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I {b)(6);{b)(7~ 
Author IJiill.)- SPECIAL AGENT 

21670 ~ 

I £b}£6HbHZ~I 
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~ PECIAL AGENT 

216701~ 
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DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 
HOMELAND SECURITY INVESTIGATIONS 

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION 

06/16/2017 13:12 EDT 

CASE NUMBER 
I (b)(7}(E) 

CASE OPENED 
10/28/2013 

CURRENT CASE TITLE 
OPERATION GOALPOST 

REPORT TITLE 

OfiifiilCll<L U~~ Ol~LY I LAto'V' EMFORCEMEPH SEP~SITl1'!E 

Pagel of 2 

SYNOPSIS 

Homeland Security Inves tigations (HSI} Cl eveland is conducting 

a j oint Int e llectual Property Ri ghts o pera tion in coordi nation 

with the Nationa l Football League (NFL) , and the Cleveland 

Police Depart ment (CPD ) . This operation wil l focus on 

counterfeit NFL merchandise being sold d u ring Cleveland Browns 

footbal l games . 

OPERATION CONDUCTED ON 11 

On November 3 , 2013 , HSI Cleve land conducted an operation in 

support of Operation Goalpost . HSI Clevelan d Spe cia l Agents, 

NFL representatives , and Cleveland Police Department officers 

e xamined merchandise being sold by vendors before the Cleveland 

Browns football game . This merchand i se was seized by HSI 

Cleveland pursuant to 1 9 USC 1526 Merchandise bearing American 

t rade-ma r k, a nd Ohio Revised Code 2913 . 34 Tradema rk 

counterfei ting . Detai l s are contained in the narrative of th i s 

r epo rt . 

/03/2013 

REPORTED BY I (b)(6):(b}(7)(C) 

SPECIAL AGENT 

APPROVED BY 
(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

SPECIAL AGENT 

DATE APPROVED 
11 /7/2013 

Current Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

ROI Number 

(b){6);(b)(7)(C) 
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DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 
HOMELAND SECURITY INVESTIGATIONS 

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION 

OFFICIAL U5E: Ol~L t I LA'o'V' EMFOFIOEMEPH 0DdOIT1¥E 

06/16/2017 13:12 EDT 

DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION 

DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION : 

(1 ) Home l and Secur i ty Investigations (HSI ) Cleve l and i s conducting a joint 

Intellectual Property Rights operation in coordination wi th the National 

Football League (NFL) , and the Cleveland Police Department (CPD) . This 

operat i on will focus on counterfeit NFL merchandi se being sold dur i ng Cleveland 

Browns footba l l games . 

(2) On November 3 , 2013, HSI Cleveland conduct ed an opera t ion in support of 

Operat i on Goal post . HSI Cl eve l and Special Agents , NF L representatives , and 

Cleveland Police Department officers examined merchandise being sold by vendors 

before t he Clevel and Browns football game . The fol l owing seizures were made 

during the course of this operation : I (b)(7){E) 
(h){7}{E) l. One hundred forty items were seized 

during Operation Goalpost on this date . The total Manufacturer Suggested 

Retail Price (MSRP) of t he i t ems seized on this date was $3 , 91 3 . 80 . 

(3) One of the vendors encountered during Operation Goalpost on this date 

was also arrested by Cleveland Police for an outstanding warrant . This arrest 

is d ocumented on report # I (b)(7}(E) I This case continues . 

Current Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

ROI Number 

(b )(7)(C); (b )(7)(E) 

OFFICl!<L USE OfRY I L!<'o'O' EPffORCE"1EPH SEP~SITl'vE 
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DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 
HOMELAND SECURITY INVESTIGATIONS 

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION 

06/16/2017 13:12 EDT 

CASE NUMBER 
I (b)(7)(E) 

CASE OPENED 
10/28/2013 

CURRENT CASE TITLE 
OPERATION GOALPOST 

REPORT TITLE 

OFFICIAL USE mdLY I LAW ENFORGEP.4[~jf eE~4elTl1/E 

Pagel of 2 

SYNOPSIS 

Homeland Secur i ty Inves tigations (HSI} Cl eveland is conducting 

a j oint Int e llectual Property Ri ghts o pera tion in coordi nation 

with the Nationa l Football League (NFL) , and the Cleveland 

Police Depart ment (CPD ). This operation wil l focus on 

counterfeit NFL merchandise being sold d u ring Cleveland Browns 

footbal l games . 

OPERATION CONDUCTED ON 11 

On November 24 , 2013, HSI Cleve land cond ucted an operation in 

support of Operation Goalpost . HSI Clevelan d Spe cia l Agents, 

NFL representatives , and Cleveland Police Department officers 

e xamined merchand ise being sold by vendors before the Cleveland 

Browns football game . This merchand i se was seized by HSI 

Cleveland pursuant to 1 9 USC 1526 Merchandise bearing American 

t rade-ma r k, a nd Ohio Revised Code 2913 . 34 Trademark 

counterfei ting . Det a ils are contained in the narrative of th i s 

r eport. 

/24/2013 

REPORTED BY 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

SPECIAL AGENT 

APPROVED BY 
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

SPECIAL AGENT 

DATE APPROVED 
12/18/2013 

Current Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

ROI Number 

(b)(7)(E) 
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DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION 

DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION : 

(1 ) Home l and Secur i ty Investigations (HSI ) Cleve l and i s conducting a joint 

Intellectual Property Rights operation in coordination with the National 

Football League (NFL) , and the Cleveland Police Department (CPD) . This 

operat i on will focus on counterfe i t NFL merchand i se being sold dur i ng Cleveland 

Browns f ootbal l games. 

(2) On November 24 , 2013 , HSI Cl eveland conduct ed an operat i on in support 

of Operation Goalpost . HS I Cleveland Spec i al Age nts, NFL r eprese nt at i ves , and 

Cleveland Police Department off icers examined merchandise being so l d by vendors 

before t he Clevel and Browns football game . The fol l owing seizures were made 

during t he course of this operation : I (b)(7)(E) I and 

I (b)(7)(E) I- One hundred forty seven items were seized dur ing Operation 
Goalpost on this date . The total Manufact urer Suggested Retail Price (MSRP) of 

t he i t ems seized on this date was $3 , 688 . 01 . This case continues . 

Current Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

ROI Number 

(b)(7)(E) 
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CASE NUMBER 
I (b)(7)(E) 

CASE OPENED 
10/28/2013 

CURRENT CASE TITLE 
OPERATION GOALPOST 

REPORT TITLE 

OFFICl,ts;t U:!i~ Ol~L t I LA'ov' EMFORCEfti1ErH SEP~SITl1'!E 

Page 1 of 4 

SYNOPSIS 

The Department of Homeland Security/Homeland Security 

Investigat i ons (HSI) Cleveland is conducting a j o i nt 

Intellectual Property Rights operation in coordination with 

National Footbal l League (NFL) representatives , and State/Local 

officer s . This operation will focus on counterfe i t NFL 

merchandise being so l d during NFL football games . 

OPERATION CONDUCTED ON 09 

On September 14 , 2014 , HSI Cleveland conducted an operation in 

support of Operation Goalpost . HSI Cleveland Special Agents 

examined merchandise being sold by vendor s before the Cleveland 

Browns foo t ball game in support of this investigation . Details 

are contained in the narrative of this report . 
/14/2014 

REPORTED BY 
{b )(6); {b )(7)(C) 

SPECIAL AGENT 

APPROVED BY 
1 <o)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

SPECIAL AGENT 

DATE APPROVED 
11 /3/2014 

Current Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

ROI Number 

(b)(7)(E) 
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11/3/2014 
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HOMELAND SECURITY INVESTIGATIONS 
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06/16/2017 13:14 EDT 

DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION 

DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION : 

(1 ) The Department of Homeland Security/Homeland Security Inv est igations 

(HSI) Cleveland is conducting a j oint Int e llectual Property Rights operation in 

coordination with Nat ional Football League (NFL) representatives , and 

State/Local officers . This operation will focus on counterfeit NFL merchandise 

being sold during NFL footbal l games . 

(2) On Sep tember 14, 2014 , HSI Cleveland conducted an operation in sup port 

of Operation Goalpos t . HS I Cleveland Special Agents e xamined merchandise b eing 

sold by vendors before the Cleveland Browns football game in support of this 

invest igation . 

(3) During this operation , HS I Cleveland S/As encountered l(b)(6);(b)(7)( I near 

First Energy stadium selling various NFL and Cl eveland Browns apparel . Customs 

and Border Protection (CBP) I mport Specialists and NFL representatives 

determined that some of the items being sold by l(b)(6); !were cou nt erfeit , and 
being sold i n violation of intellectua l p r operty rights law. A total of (7) 

short sleeve T-shirts were seized from l(b){6): I This merchandise was seized b y 

HSI Cleveland pursuant to violations of 19 USC 152 6 Merchandise bearing 

American t rade-mark , Title 18 USC 2320 Traff icking in Counterfeit Goods or 

Services , and Ohio Revised Code 2913 . 34 Trademark counterfeiting . l(b)(6):(!was 

provided with a copy of DHS Form 6051S listing the items seized . I (b-)(6); jalso 
signed an abandonment form for all the seized mercha ndise . 

(4 ) During t his operat ion, HS I Cleve land S/As encountered !{b)(6):{b)(7)( 1 near 

First Energy stadium se l ling various NFL and Cleveland Browns apparel . Customs 

and Border Prote c tion (CBP) Import Specialists and NFL representatives 

determined that some of the items b e i ng sold by l(b)(6};l were counter f e i t, and 

being sold in violation of intellectual p r operty rights law . A total of (8 ) 

s hort s leeve T-shirts were seized from I (h)(6)·il This merchand i se was seized by 

HSI Cleveland pursuant to violations of 19 USC 1 526 Merchandise bearing 

American trade-mark , Title 1 8 USC 2320 Trafficking in Counterfeit Goods or 

Servi ces , and Ohio Revised Code 2913 . 34 Trademark counterfeit ing j,~~~\6( l was 
prov i de d with a copy of DHS Form 6051 S listing the items se ized. · a lso 

signed an abandonment form for al l the seized merchandise . 
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06/16/2017 13:14 EDT 

(5) During this operation, HSI Cleve land S/As encountered I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
near Firs t Energy s t adium selling various NFL and Cleveland Browns apparel . 

Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Import Specialists a nd NFL represe ntatives 

de termined that some of the items be i ng sold by I (b)(6):{b){ I were counterfeit , and 

being sold in vio l ation of i ntel l ectua l property rights law . A total o f (8 9) 

garments were seized from l(b)(6):(b)( l This merchandise was seized b y HSI 

Cleveland pursua nt to violations of 19 USC 1 526 Merchandise bearing American 

trade-mark , Title 18 USC 2320 Trafficking i n Counterfeit Goods or Services , and 

Ohio Revised Code 2913 . 34 Trademark coun terfeiting - 1 {b)(6):(b){ I was provided with 
a copy of OH S Form 6051S listing the items s eized . 

( 6 ) During this operat ion , HSI Cl eveland S/As encountered I (b){6);(b){7){C) 
near Firs t Energy stadium sel l ing various NFL and Cleveland Browns a ppare l . 

Customs a nd Border Prot ection (CBP) Import Specialists a nd NFL representatives 

de termined that some of the items b e ing sold by I (b)(6):(lwere counterfeit , and 

being sold i n violation of i ntel l ectua l property rights law . A to t al of (16) 

short sleeve T- shirts were seized from I (b)(6}:cl This me rchandise was seized b y 

HSI Cleveland pursuant to violations of 19 USC 1526 Merchandise bearing 

American trade- mark , Title 1 8 USC 2 320 Trafficking i n Counterfei t Goods or 

Services , and Ohio Revised Code 2913 . 34 Trademark counterfe i t ing. !{b)(6): I was 

p rovided with a copy of OHS Form 6051 S listing t he items seized . !{b){6):{! also 

signed an a bandonme nt form for all the seized merchandise . 

(7 ) Du r ing this ope r ation , HS I Cleveland S/As encountered I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
near First Energy stadi um selling various NFL and Cleveland Browns apparel . 

Customs and Border Prot ection (CBP ) Import Speciali sts and NFL represent atives 

determined that some of the items bei ng so l d by l£b\/6)·£h)II were counterfeit , and 
being sold i n violation of intellect ual p r opert y rights law . A total of (18) 

sweatshirts , (58) short sleeve T-shirts, (6) sweatpants , (4 ) wind breakers , and 

(1 ) jersey were seized from I (b)(6):(b)( I This merchandise was seized by HSI 
Cl eveland pursuant t o viol ations of 1 9 USC 1526 Merchandise bearing American 

t r ade -mark, Ti tle 18 USC 2320 Tr a ff i cking in Counterfeit Goods or Services , and 

Ohio Revised Code 2913 . 34 Trademark coun t erfeiting · I (b}{6};(b) I was p r ovided with 

a copy of DHS Form 6051S l isting the items seized . 

(8) Du r ing t his operat ion , HSI Cleveland S/As encountered I (b){6):(b)(7)(C) I 
near First Energy stadi um se l ling various NFL and Cleveland Browns apparel . 

Customs and Border Protection (CBP) I mport Speci alists and NFL representat ives 

determined that some of the i tems b e i ng sold by !(b)(6); l were counter f e i t , and 

be i ng sold i n violation of i ntel lectual p r operty rights law . A tot al of (1 1) 
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REPORT OF INVESTIGATION 
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sweatshirts , (15) short sleeve T-shirts, (10) hoodies , and (3) j ackets were 

se i zed from l(b)(6): I This merchandise was se i zed by HS I Cleve l and pursuant to 
violations of 19 USC 1526 Merchandise bearing American trade- mark , Title 18 USC 

2320 Trafficking in Counterfeit Goods or Services , and Ohio Revised Code 

2913 . 34 Trademark count erfei t ing . !(b)(6): ! was provided with a copy of DHS Form 

6051S l isting the i tems seized . This case cont i nue s . 
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I (b)(7)(E) 

CASE OPENED 
10/28/2013 

CURRENT CASE TITLE 
OPERATION GOALPOST 

REPORT TITLE 

OFFIOli!IL USE OPdLV I LAW EPJFORGEMDH e E~JelTl>w'E 

Page 1 of 3 

SYNOPSIS 

The Depa r tment o f Homeland Security/Homeland Security 

Investigations (HSI ) Cleveland is conducting a j oint 

Inte l lectual Property Rights operation in coordination with 

Na t ional Footbal l League (NFL) representat ives , and State/Local 

officers . This operation will focus on counterfe i t NFL 

merchandise being sold during NFL football games . 

OPERATION CONDUCTED ON 09 

On September 21, 201 4, HSI Cleveland conducted a n operation i n 

support of Operation Goalpost . HSI Cleveland Special Agents 

examined merchandise be i ng sold by vendor s before the Cleveland 

Browns foo t ball game in support o f this investigation . Detai l s 

are contained in the narrative of this report . 
/21 /2014 
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DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION 

DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION : 

(1 ) The Department of Homeland Security/Homeland Security Inv est igations 

(HSI) Cleveland is conducting a j oint Int e llectual Property Rights operation in 

coordination with Nat ional Football League (NFL) representatives , and 

State/Local officers . This operation will focus on counterfeit NFL merchandise 

being sold during NFL footbal l games . 

(2) On Sep tember 21 , 2014 , HSI Cleveland conducted an operation in sup port 

of Operation Goalpos t . HS I Cleveland Special Agents e xamined merchandise b eing 

sold by vendors before the Cleveland Browns football game in support of this 

invest igation . 

(3) During this operation , HS I Cleveland S/As encountered I fh)(6)·(h)l7){C) 
near First Energy stadium selling various NFL and Cleveland Browns apparel . 

Customs and Border Protection (CBP ) Import Specialists a nd NFL represen t atives 

determined that some of the items being sold by l1h)£6\-ll were counterfeit , and 

being sold i n violation of intellectua l p r operty rights law. A total of (1 1) 

sweatshirts , (25) short sleeve T-shirts, (1 ) pants , (1 1) headbands , (3) winter 

hats , (1 ) scarf , (9) NFL jerseys , (1 ) col legiate jersey, (34 ) ball cap s , (1) 

jacket , and ( 1 ) shorts were seized f rom !(b)(6)·(b I This merchandise was seized b y 

HSI Cleveland pursuant to violations of 19 USC 1526 Merchandise bearing 

American trade- mark , Title 18 USC 2 320 Trafficking in Counterfei t Goods or 

Services , and Ohio Revised Code 2913 . 34 Trademark counterfeiting . l(b)(6),( I was 
p rovided with a copy of DHS Form 605 1S listing the items seized. 

(4) Dur ing thi s operation , HSI Cleveland S/As encountered I (b)(6);(b)(7){C) 
near Fi rst Energy stadium selling various NFL and Cleveland Browns apparel . 

Customs a nd Border Protection (CBP) Import Specialists a nd NFL representatives 

dete rmined t hat some of the items being sold by I (b)(6};(b){ j were counterfeit , and 

being sold in v i o l at i on of intellectual property rights l aw. A total of (4 ) 

sweatshirts , (8) short sleeve T-shirts, (3) jackets , and (7 ) jerseys were 

seized f rom j{b)(6):{b)(7)1 This merchandise was seized by HSI Cleveland p u rsuant to 
violations of 19 USC 1 526 Merchandise bear i ng American trade - mark , Tit le 18 USC 

2320 Trafficki ng in Counterfeit Good s or Services , and Oh io Revised Code 

2913 . 34 Trademark counterfeiting . I (b)(6);(b}( I was provided with a copy of DHS 

Form 6051S l isting the i tems seized . 
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(5) During this operation , HS I Cleveland S/As encountered I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) 

near Fi rst Energy stadium selling various NFL and Cleveland Browns apparel . 

Customs a nd Border Pro t ection (CBP) Import Specialists and NFL representatives 

determined that some of the items being sold by I (b)(6)'( I were counterfeit , and 

being sold in v i o l at i on of intellectual property rights l aw. A total of (47 ) 

short sleeve T-shirts were seized from I (b)(6);{b l This merchandise was seized b y 

HS I Cleveland pursuant t o v iolations of 19 USC 1 52 6 Merchandise b ear i ng 

American t r ade-mark , Title 18 USC 2320 Trafficking in Cou nterfei t Goods or 

Services , and Ohio Revised Code 2913 . 34 Trademark count erfeiting. !(b)(6);(b)jwas 

p rovided with a copy of DHS Form 6051S listing the items seized . 

(6) During this operation , HS I Cleveland S/As encountered I (b)(6)'(b:){7)(C) 

near Fi rst Energy stadium selling various NFL and Cleveland Browns apparel . 

Customs a nd Border Pro t e ction (CBP ) I mport Specialists a nd NFL represent atives 

determined that some of the items being sold b y l(b)(6): ! were counterfeit , and 
being sold in violation of intellectual p r operty r i ghts law. A total of (38) 

sweatshirts , (7 ) long sleeve fleece shirts (1) short sleeve T- shirt , (5) 

hoodies , (2) hooded coats , and (12) jackets were seized f rom !th)(6HI This 

merchand i se was seized b y HSI Cleve land pursuant to v iolations of 19 USC 1526 

Merchandise bearing American trade- mark, Title 1 8 USC 2320 Traffic king i n 

Counterfeit Goods or Services , and Ohio Revised Code 2913 . 34 Trademark 

counterfeiting . j (b)(6);{l was p rovided with a copy of DHS Form 6051S listing the 

items seized . 

(7) Dur ing thi s operation , HSI Cl eveland S/As encountered ~!-~{~b~)(~6~),u(b=...l.)(~7~H~C~) _ _. 
near First Energy s t adium selling various NFL and Cleveland Browns a ppare l . 

Customs and Border Pro t ection (CBP) Import Specialists and NFL representatives 

determined t hat some of the i terns b e i ng sold by !(b)(6):(b ! were cou n t erfeit , a nd 

being sold in violation of intellectual property rights law . A tot al of (38) 

s hort sleeve T-shirts were seized from ! (b)(6}:(b)( I This merchandise was seized by 

HSI Cleveland pursuant t o violations of 19 USC 1526 Merchandise b eari ng 

American trade- mark , Title 1 8 USC 2320 Trafficking in Counterfei t Goods or 

Services , and Ohio Revi s ed Code 2913 . 34 Trademark counterfeiting . j (b)(6).(b)( !was 
p rovided with a copy of DHS Fo rm 605 1S listing t he items seized . This 

i nvestigation continues . 
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SYNOPSIS 

The Depa r tment o f Homeland Security/Homeland Security 

Investigations (HSI ) Cleveland is conducting a j oint 

Inte l lectual Property Rights operation in coordination with 

Na t ional Footbal l League (NFL) representat ives , and State/Local 

officers. This operation will focus on counterfe i t NFL 

merchandise being sold during NFL football games . 

OPERATION CONDUCTED ON 10 

On October 12 , 2014 , HS I Cl eveland conducted an operation in 

support of Operation Goalpost . HSI Cleveland Special Agents 

examined merchandise be i ng sold by vendor s before the Cleveland 

Browns foo t ball game in support o f this investigation . Detai l s 

are contained in the narrative of this report . 
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DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION 

DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION : 

(1 ) The Department of Homeland Security/Homeland Security Investigations 

(HSI) Cleveland is conducting a j oint Int e llectual Property Rights operation in 

coordination with National Football League (NFL) representatives , and 

State/Local officers . This operation will focus on counterfeit NFL merchandise 

being sold during NFL footbal l games . 

(2) On October 12 , 2014 , HSI Cleveland conducted an operation in support of 

Operation Goalpost . HSI Cleveland Special Agents examined merchandise being 

sold by vendors before the Cleveland Browns football game in support of this 

investigation . 

(3) During this operation , HS I Cleveland S/As encountered l(b)(6}:(b)(7)(C) lnear 
First Energy stadium selling various NFL and Cl eveland Browns apparel . Customs 

and Border Protection (CBP) Import Specialists and NFL representatives 

determined that some of the items being sold by l£b)(6):! were counterfeit, and 

being sold in violation of intellectual property rights law. A total of (8) 

short sleeve T-shirts were seized from I lb)IR\·/ I This merchandise was seized by 

HSI Cleveland pursuant to violations of 19 USC 1526 Merchandise bearing 

American trade-mark , Title 18 USC 2320 Traff icking in Counterfeit Goods or 

Services , and Ohio Revised Code 2913 . 34 Trademark counterfeiting . ! (b)(6);( !was 

provided with a copy of DHS Form 6051$ listing the items seized . !{b)(6); lalso 

signed an abandonment form for all the seized merchandise . 

( 4) During this operation, HS I Cleveland S/As encountered I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
near First Energy stadium selling various NFL and Cleveland Browns apparel . 

Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Import Specialists and NFL representatives 

determined that some of the items being sold by J(b)(6):(bl were counterfeit , and 

being sold in violation of intellectual property rights law . A total of (28) 

short sleeve T-shirts were seized from I (b:)(6)'(b)( I This merchandise was seized by 

HSI Cleveland pursuant to violations of 19 USC 1 526 Merchandise bearing 

American trade-mark , Title 1 8 USC 2320 Trafficking in Counterfeit Goods or 

Services , and Ohio Revised Code 2913 . 34 Trademark counterfeiting . j(b){6);(b)! was 

provided wi th a copy of DHS Form 6051$ listing the items seized . !(b)(6):(b)(j also 

signed an abandonment form for all the seized merchandise . 
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(5) During this operation, HSI Cleveland S/As encountered ~1-.....LL£b~\~f6~)~·L~b~)~'1~)~/C......._) _ _, 
near Firs t Energy stadium selling various NFL and Cleveland Browns apparel . 

Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Import Specialists and NFL representatives 

determined that some of the items being sold by I £b)£6}"(h\17)1 I were counterfe it , 

and being sold in violation of intellectual property rights law . A total of 

(12) short sleeve T-shirts , and (15) ball caps were seized from I (b)(6)·(b)(7)( I 
This merchandise was seized by HSI Cleveland pursuant to violations of 19 USC 

1526 Merchandise bearing American t rade-mark, Title 18 USC 2320 Trafficking in 

Counterfeit Goods or Services , and Ohio Revised Code 2913 . 34 Trademark 

counterfeiting. ! (br6r(b((7r \ was provided with a copy of DHS Form 6051S listing 
the items seized . l_b).6): b) 7 (C! also signed an abandonment form for all the 

seized merchandise . 

( 6) During thi s operation, HS I Cleveland S/As encountered l{b)(6);(b)(7)(CI near 

First Energy stadium selling various NFL and Cleveland Browns apparel . Customs 

and Border Protection (CBP) Import Specialists and NFL representat ives 

dete rmined that some of t he items being sold by j(b)(6) (jwere counterfeit , and 
being sold in violation of intellectual property rights law . A total of (10 ) 

short sleeve T- shirts were seized from !thVffi·£1 This merchandise was seized by 

HSI Cleveland pursuant to violations of 19 USC 1 526 Merchandise bearing 

American t rade- mark , Title 18 USC 2320 Traff icking in Counterfeit Goods or 

Services , and Ohio Revised Code 2913 . 34 Trademark counterfeiting . l (b){6);(1was 

provided with a copy of DHS Form 6051S listing the items seized . l{b\f6)'(i also 

signed an abandonment form for all t he seized merchandise . 

(7) During this operation , HS I Cleveland S/As encountered I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
near Firs t Energy stadium selling various NFL and Cleveland Browns apparel . 

Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Import Specialists and NFL representatives 

dete rmined that some of the i tems being sold by j(b)(6) l were counterfeit , and 

being sold in violation of intellectual property rights law . A total of (13) 

short sleeve T-shirts were seized from I (b)(6):(l This merchandi se was seized by 

HSI Cleveland pursuant to violations of 19 USC 1526 Merchandise bearing 

American trade-mark , Title 18 USC 2320 Trafficking in Counterfeit Goods or 

Services , and Ohio Revised Code 2913 . 34 Trademark counterfeiting . !(bij6t ! was 

provided with a copy of OHS Form 605 1S listing the items seized . I (b)(6) I also 

signed an abandonment form for all the seized merchandise . 

(8) During this operation, HS I Cleve l and S/As encountered! (b)(6):{b)(7)(C) 
near First Energy stadium selling various NFL and Cleveland Browns apparel . 

Customs and Border Prot ection (CBP) Import Specialists and NFL representatives 
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de t e rmined that some of the i tems b e ing sold by l{b)(6):{! were counterfeit , a nd 

being sold in violation of intellectual property rights law . A total of (5) 

sweatshirts , and (30) bal l caps were seized f rom !(b){6):(b) ! This merchandise was 

seized by HS I Clev e land p ursuant to violations of 1 9 USC 152 6 Merchandise 

bear i ng American t rade - mark , Title 18 USC 2320 Trafficking in Counterfeit Goods 

or Services , and Ohi o Revised Code 2913 . 34 Trademark cou nterfeiting . I (p){6):{bl 
was provided with a copy of DHS Form 6051S listing the items seized . This 

i nvestigation continues . 
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SYNOPSIS 

REPORT OF UNCOOPERATIVE 

On October 12th 2014 , HSI Cleveland conduct ed an operation i n 

support of Operation Goalpost . HSI Cleveland Special Agents 

examined merchandise being sold by vendors before the Cleve land 

Browns football game . HSI agents encountered (subject name) 

near First Energy stadium sel l ing var ious NFL a nd Cleveland 

Browns apparel . HSI Special Agen ts determined that some of t he 

items b e ing sold by (sub ject name) were counterfeit , and being 

sold in vio l ation of intellectual property right s law . A total 

of 05 counterfeit Cleveland Browns/team T-shirts and 30 Ball 

Caps were seized from ! (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I This merchandise was 
seized by HS I Cleveland pursuant to violat ions of 19 USC 1 526 

Merchandise b earing American t rade - mark , Title 18 USC 2320 

Trafficking i n Counterfeit Goods or Services , a nd Ohio Revised 

Code 2913 . 34 Trademark counterfeiting . I (b)(fi)'{b)(7)1C) I was 
provided with a copy of OHS Form 6051S listing t he i t ems 

seized . ! {b\(6) (b){7)(C) I d id not sign a n abandonment form for all 
the seized merchandise . 
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DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION 

De tails of the I nvestiga tion : 

Accord ing to Homela nd Security I nvestigat ions (HSI} records , HS I has 

p revious ly encount ered I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) ! November 03 , 2013 and November 24 , 2013 . 
According to statements f rom Special Agents dealing with Ms . I {b){6)· I o n t hose 

dates , she was u ncoop erat i ve and belligerent to HSI Sp ecial Agents a nd 

Cleveland Police o fficers p resent during t hose encounters . I tems violating 

t r ademarks were seized on both dates . 

On Sunday October 12th 2 0 14 , at approximately 1200 hours , S/A l(b)(6); !was 

contacted by Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Import Specialist l(b)(6};! 
I {b)(6\ (b)! who requested Cleveland Police and HSI assistance in dealing wi t h a 

difficult vender . 

S/A I (b){6);(1and Cle ve land Police Officer Stemple quickly responded to the area 

of Lakeside Road, near the Cleveland Medical Mart to assist in dealing with 

Ms . I {b)(6);(b)( I 

S/A I (b){6); jidentified Ms . 4<b)(6) I (Vender I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) j who continued to 
interpret the actions o f CBP and the NFL r epresentative as not lawful . Ms . 

I (b)(6):( I continued to be uncooperative with CBP and NFL reps r e garding 
determinations of the sale of unlicensed Cleve land Browns apparel and other 

items . S/A I (b)(6),( ~poke with her she ultimately calmed down . S/A l£b)£6} I 
advised t hat we (CBP , CPD , NFL and HSI } were treat ing her wi th digni ty and 

respect and t hat we were a ttempting to be as covert as poss i ble in r egards to 

a uthenticat ing items for sale to the pub lic . Ms . j (b){6);(b p ontinued to site a 

United States Court case Precious Moments Vs . La Infantil . Ms . { (b)(6);( jadvised 

S/A l(bK6);l that she was aware of the legal process to contest the seizur e of 
items, and advised t hat she was going to contest the seizure of i t ems from her 

stand . S/Al{b)(6):d advised her that was her right a nd wished her luck with the 

process . 

Additionally while speaking with NFL reprehensive 1 (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I and CPD 

Officer Stemp le , S/A ! {b)(6);(!heard Ms -I (b)(6):(b) !complain about a Tuppe rware 
Container being opened . S/A I (b)(6): it urned around , from his vantage p oint which 
was approximately 15 feet away , observed an op en conta iner , which contained 

sports apparel , namely hats . Since S/A I {b)(6)· !arrived late to the scene , and 
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was not aware of the prior conversations between Ms . j(b){6);(b)j Private 

Investigators (Disbennett) and CBP officer b 6);( , it is unclear as to what 
occurred prior to his arrival . When S/A (b)(6H turned around, the container 

which was l ocated on the street sidewalk, co-mingled with other i t ems being 

seized under the reasonable expectation that they were counterfeit , it was 

open and the items appeared to S/A l(b)(6);c! in plain view . 

The following is a statement from the Import Specialist !(b)(6),(b)(7)( I regarding 
the inciden t : 

On Sunday October 12th 2014 , I approached a vendor to take a look at her 

merchandise . As soon as I noticed counterfeit items I notified the vendor that 

I ' m with Customs and Border Protection and she immediately went on the 

defensive mode stating all kinds of rules and regulations ... stating that she 

was prior FBI and CIA . I stated to her to settle down because she is making a 

scene . I told her that I ' m going to go through the rest of her merchandise and 

she stepped in front of me and shouted where is the Cleveland Police 

Department?? I stated he i s on his way and there is one right there 

approximately 11 feet away . She questioned and threw doubt on the NFL 

representative , and also tried to snatch my badge and credentials out of my 

hand . So we waited for CPD to get there with back-up b ecause she was gett ing 

out of hand . As the NFL Rep and I were waiting , the vendor started placing 

things in containers , I told her to stop, and l eave the items there . ICE agent 

i(bij6): ! also contacted the Vendor Enforcement division . As I was taking account 
of all the counterfeit items , I noticed a Cleveland Browns and Pittsburgh 

Steelers fabric scarf hanging out of a bin and opened to find a substantial 

amount of counterfeit i tems . The Vendor kept going through the stuff I was 

confiscating . I finally asked the CPD to p lease restrain her and get her away 

from my area . This happened at approximately 12:30pm on Lakeside and East 6th 

Street next to the Court House , North side of the street . END OF STATEMENT 

Import Specialist (b) 6 :(b)(7)(C) 
Additionally , when S A ....,.......,..., and CPD Officer I (b)(6):{b i had arrived, 

~:.L.1.:::,,-....... ~--, I (b)(6),(b) I Intern, Legal for the Cleveland Browns was present scene . 

contacted I (b)(6) {h}(7)(C) I CFE , Commissioner , Di vision of Assessments and 
Licenses who arrived on scene . 

S/A !(b)(6) I identified I £b)£6)'(b)G)(C) I Venders License # J fb)(6);(b)(7)(C) 1who was 
assisting Ms . !(b)(6):(I as a vender at her stand . Mr . !(b)(6)·! was not 
uncooperative with Law Enforcement during the process . 

Additionally on October 15 , 2014 , S/A !(b}(6)· I contacted Ms . !(b}(6}'(b !to inform her 

that S/A !(bH6}:! was working on a determination from the NFL as it pertained to 
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her homemade items . 

On October 21 , 2014 , at approximately 1100 h ours , S/A I {b)(6)"{ f:rnd S/A l(b){6);( I 
returned line items 4 , 5 , and 6 from 6051 # 6 279262 at her residence located 

at I (b)(6):{b)(7)(C) I Cleveland, Ohio 44111 . The items were returned on and 

documented on a 605 1R form signed by l{b){6)·(b I The document was filed in the 

seized property file folder I (b)(7){E) 

The Investigation Continues . 
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DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 
HOMELAND SECURITY INVESTIGATIONS 

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION 

06/16/2017 13:13 EDT 

CASE NUMBER 
(b)(7)(E) 

CASE OPENED 
10/28/2013 

CURRENT CASE TITLE 
OPERATION GOALPOST 

REPORT TITLE 

Cr'FICl!<L USE OtdLV I LAW EPJFORGeMl!!~IT SliiWilTIVli: 

Page 1 of 2 

SYNOPSIS 

The Department of Homeland Security/Homeland Security 

Investigations (HSI) Cleveland is conducting a j o i nt 

Intellectual Property Rights operation in coordination with the 

National Footbal l League (NFL) , and the Cleveland Police 

Department (CPD) . This operation will focus on counterfeit NFL 

merchandise being so l d during Cl eveland Browns foo t bal l games . 

On June 1 9, 20 1 4 , HSI Cleveland Special Agent (S/A) l(b){6);(b)(I 

MEETING WITH CSP 06/19/2014 
(lliill met with Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Paralegal 

Specialist I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I concerning merchandise seized 
during operations in support of t his investigation . Details are 

contained in the narrative of this report . 

REPORTED BY 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

SPECIAL AGENT 

APPROVED BY 
I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

SPECIAL AGENT 

DATE APPROVED 
6/23/2014 

Current Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

ROI Number 

(b)(7)(E} 
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DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION 

DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION : 

(1 ) The De partment of Homeland Securi ty/Homeland Security I nvestigat i ons 

(HSI) Cleveland is conducting a j oint Int e l lectual Property Rights operation in 

coordination with the Nat ional Foot bal l League (NFL) , and the Cleveland Police 

Depar tment (CPD) . This operat i on will focus on counterfeit NFL me r chandise 

being so l d during Cl eveland Browns football games . 

(2) On June 19, 2014 , HSI Cl eveland Special Agent (S/A) i (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) ! met 

wi t h Customs and Borde r Protect i on (CBP) Paralegal Special i st! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
concerning merchandise seized during operations in support of this 

invest igation . CBP is current ly responding to peti t ions from vio l a t ors in this 

invest igation, and two i t ems that are being r eturned to one of the v i o lators . 

CBP will request additional informat i on from HSI Cleveland i f needed and keep 

HSI Cleveland apprised of the petit ion request s and disposition of merchandise 

seized during this i nvestigat ion . This case continues . 

Current Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

ROI Number 

(b)(7)(E) 
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CASE NUMBER 
I (b)(7)(E) 

CASE OPENED 
10/28/2013 

CURRENT CASE TITLE 
OPERATION GOALPOST 

REPORT TITLE 
HALL OF FAME GAME 2014 

REPORTED BY 
I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

SPECIAL AGENT 

APPROVED BY 
I (b){6);(b)(7)(C) 

SPECIAL AGENT 

DATE APPROVED 
8/12/2014 

Current Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

OFFIOli!IL USE OPdLV I LAW EPJFORGEMDH CEP4elTl1/E 

Page 1 of 3 

SYNOPSIS 

The Depa r tment o f Homeland Security/Homeland Security 

Investigations (HSI ) Cleveland is conducting a j oint 

Inte l lectual Property Rights operation in coordination with 

Na t ional Footbal l League (NFL) representat ives , and State/Local 

officers. This operation will focus on counterfe i t NFL 

merchandise being sold during NFL football games . 

On August 3 , 2014 , HSI Cl eveland conducted an operation in 

support of Operation Goalpost . HSI Cleveland Special Agents 

examined merchandise be i ng sold by vendor s before the NFL Hall 

of Fame footb a ll game in the area of Fawcett Stadium grounds , 

located at 2121 George Halas Drive NW, Canton , Ohio , 44708 in 

support of t his investigation . De tails are contained in the 

narrative of t hi s repo r t . 

ROI Number 

(b)(7}(E) 
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DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION 

DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION : 

(1 ) The Department of Homeland Security/Homeland Security Investigations 

(HSI) Cleveland is conducting a j oint Int e llectual Property Rights operation in 

coordination with the National Foo t ball League (NFL) , and the Cleveland Police 

Department (CPD) . This operation will focus on counterfeit NFL merchandise 

being sold during Cleveland Browns football games . 

(2) On August 3 , 201 4, HSI Cleveland conducted an operation in support of 

Operation Goalpost . HSI Cleveland Special Agents (S/As) examined merchandise 

being sold by vendors before the NFL Hall of Fame football game in the area of 

Fawcett Stadium grounds , located a t 212 1 George Halas Drive NW , Canton , Ohio , 

44708 in support of this investiga tion . 

(3) During this operation, HS I Cleveland S/As encountered l(b)(6):(b)(7)( near 

the stadium selling Hall of Fame T-shirts . HSI Cleveland S/As determined that 

the T-shirts being sold by j(bK6): l were counterfeit , and being sold in violation 
of intellectual property rights law . A total of twenty three (23) T-shirts 

were seized from ~ . Thi s merchandise was seized by HSI Cleveland pursuant 

to violations of 19 USC 1526 Merchandise bearing American trade-mark ; Title 18 

USC 2320 Tra ffi cking in Counterfeit Goods or Services ; and Ohio Revised Code 

2913 . 34 Trademark counterfeiting .I {b)(6):{I was provided with a copy of DHS Form 

6051S listing the items seized . 

( 4) During this operation , HS I Cleveland S/As encountered I (b){6);(b)(7)(C) 
near the stadium selling Hall of Fame T-shirts . HSI Cleveland S/As determined 

that the T- shirts being sold by I (b)(6):(b)( I were counterfeit , and being sold in 
violation of intellectual property rights law . A total of thirteen (13 ) 

T-shirts were seized from I (b)(6};(b)( l This merchandise was seized by HSI 

Cleveland pursuant to violations of 19 USC 1526 Merchandise bearing American 

trade-mark ; Title 18 USC 2320 Trafficking in Counterfeit Goods or Services ; and 

Ohio Revised Code 2913 . 34 Tr ademark counterfeiting . ! {b)(6):(b){! was provided with 

a copy of DHS Form 6051S listing the items seized . 

(5) During this operation, HS I Cleveland S/As encountered I {h){6)"{h){7)lC) I near 
the s tadium selling Hall of Fame T-shirts . HSI Cl eveland S/As determined that 

the T-shirts being sold by !(bij6}J ! were counterfeit, and being sold in violation 

Current Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

ROI Number 

(b)(7)(E) 
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of int ellectual property rights law . A tota l of thirteen (13) T-shirts we re 

se ized from I (b)(6);( I This merchandise was seized by HS I Cleveland pursuant to 
violations of 19 USC 1 526 Merchandise bear ing American t rade- mark ; Ti tle 18 USC 

2320 Trafficki ng in Counterfe it Goods o r Services ; a nd Ohio Re vised Code 

29 13 . 34 Trademark counterfeiting . I (b)(6)"( i was provided with a copy of DHS Form 

6051S listing t he i t ems seized . I {b)(6)·t! also signed an abandonment form for all 

the seized merchandise . This case continues . 

Current Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 
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DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 
HOMELAND SECURITY INVESTIGATIONS 

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION 

06/16/2017 13:16 EDT 

CASE NUMBER 
I (b)(7}(E) 

CASE OPENED 
10/28/2013 

CURRENT CASE TITLE 
OPERATION GOALPOST 

OFFIGIP,L USE O~ILY I LAW ENFORGEP.4E~IT SE~ISITl¥E 

Pagel of 2 

SYNOPSIS 

The Department of Home l and Security/Homel and Security 
Investigations (HSI) Cleveland is conducting a j oint 

Intellectual Property Rights operation in coordinat ion with 

National Footbal l League (NFL) representatives , and State/Local 

officers . This operation will focus on counterfe i t NFL 

merchandise being sold during NFL football games . 

During the course of t his investigation , Special Agents from 

REPORT TITLE HSI Cleveland made twenty eight seizures and/or arres t s in 

CASE TO PENDING STATUS UNTIL connection with this operation . The united states Attorney 

EVIDENCE DISPOSED OF Office for the Northern Dist rict of Ohio is not pursuing 

REPORTED BY 
I (b)(6}:(b)(7)(C) 

SPECIAL AGENT 

APPROVED BY 
! (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

SPECIAL AGENT 

DATE APPROVED 
11 /25/2014 

Current Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

criminal charges against the subjects of this i nvest i gat i on . 

Al l evidence seized was transported to Cus toms and Border 

Protection seized property contractors for s t orage and/or 

destruction . This case is being placed in pending status until 

all evidence is disposed of . 

ROI Number 

{b)(7}(E) 
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DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION 

DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION : 

(1 ) The Department of Homeland Security/Homeland Security Investigations 

(HSI) Cleveland is conducting a j oint Int e llectual Property Rights operation in 

coordination with National Football League (NFL) representatives , and 

State/Local officers . This operation will focus on counterfeit NFL merchandise 

being sold during NFL football games . 

(2) During the course of this investigation, Special Agents from HSI 

Cleveland made twenty eight seizures and/or arrests in connection wi th this 

operation . The United States Attorney Office for the Northern District of Ohio 

is not pursuing criminal charges against the subjects of this investiga tion . 

All evidence seized was transported to Customs and Border Protection seized 

property contractors for storage and/or dest ruction. This case is being placed 

in pending status until all evidence is disposed of . 

Current Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

ROI Number 

fb)l7}(E} 
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CASE NUMBER 
{b)(7)(E) 

CASE OPENED 
10/28/2013 

CURRENT CASE TITLE 
OPERATION GOALPOST 

REPORT TITLE 

OFFICIAL USE: O~ILY I l.A,W E:NFORGE:ME:~IT SE:~ISITl>w'E: 

Page 1 of 2 

SYNOPSIS 

Department of Homeland Secur i ty/Homeland Securi t y 

Investigations (HSI) Cleveland is conducting a j oint 

Inte l lectual Property Rights operation in coordinat ion with 

National Football League (NFL) representat ives , and State/Local 

officers. This operation will focus on counterfe i t NFL 

merchandise being sold during NFL football games . 

Evidence disposed of. Case closed. 
During the course of this investigation , Special Agents f rom 

HSI Cleveland made twenty eight seizures and/or arrests in 

connection with this operation . The United States Attorney 

Office for the Northern District of Ohio is not pursuing 

criminal charges against the subjects of this investigation . 

All evidence seized was transported to Customs and Border 

Protection and has been disposed of . This investigation is 

closed . 

REPORTED BY 
I (b){6}:(b)(7){C) I 
SPECIAL AGENT 

APPROVED BY 
I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

SUPERVISORY SPECIAL AGENT 

DATE APPROVED 
1/19/2017 

Current Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

ROI Number 

(b)(7)(E) 
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DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION : 

Page 2 of 2 

(1) Department of Homeland Security/Homeland Security Investigations (HSI) Cleveland is 

conducting a joint Intellectual Property Ri ghts operation in coordination with Nationa l Football 

League (NFL) representatives , and Stat e/Local officers . This operation will focus on 

counterfeit NFL merchandise being sold during NFL football games . 

(2) During the course of this investigation , Special Agents from HSI Cleveland made twenty 

eight seizures and/or arrests in connection with this operation . The United States Attorney 

Office for the Northern District of Ohio is not pursuing criminal charges against the subjects 

o f this i nvestigation . All evidence seized was transported to Customs and Border Protection and 

has been disposed of . This invest igation is closed . 

Current Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

ROI Number 

(b)(7){E) 
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Date Approved 
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SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT APPAREL FROM 

(b}(6):{b){7){C) I 

Incident Overview 

Incident Type SZ - SEIZURE 

Title SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT APPAREL FROM I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Document Number 

SEACATS Incident Number (b)(7)(E) 

FP&F Case Number 

Occurrence Date and Time 10/12/2014 12:43 

Arrest? No 

Indictment? No 

Contributing Info Indicator No 

Violator Information 

Violator Type 

Suspect Name 

Last 

First 

Date of Birth 

Gender 

Gender 

Race 

Hispanic Indicator 

Citizenship 

Country 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

INDIVIDUAL 

(b)(6)·(b)(7) 
(C) 

{b)(6);(b)(7)(C)I 

F - FEMALE 

W-WHITE 

N - NOT OF HISPANIC OR LATINO ORIGIN 

US - UNITED STATES 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 

OFFICli8<L USE OPdLY I LNoV ErffORCEMErn SEr~SITl'lfE 

Date Approved 

8/26/2016 

This document is loaned to you for official use only and remains the propert y of the Department of Homeland Security. Any further request for 
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Seizure Line Item Statistics 

Incident Line Item Number 

Commodity 

Unit of Measure 

Quantity 

Value 

Seizure Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Final Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Incident Line Item Number 

Commodity 

Unit of Measure 

Quantity 

Value 

Seizure Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Final Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Routing Information 

I Supervisor 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

1 

6505902590 - 0TH HDGEAR,COT,FLX,N/KNITTED 

EA- UNITS 

30 

315 

SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

October 12, 2014 

Approved 

RE - SEIZURE RETURNED 

October 12, 2014 

Approved 

2 

6110303053 - SWEATERS,OTH,MAN-MD,OTHER,MN/B 

EA - UNITS 

5 

52 

SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

October 12, 2014 

Approved 

RE - SEIZURE RETURNED 

October 12, 2014 

Approved 

1 (b )(6).(b )(7)(C) 
i 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Automatic Distribution Office 

Automatic Distribution Office 

Document Notification Level 

Restrict Visibility 

I Groups Visible To 

Case Number 

(b)(Z)(f) 

Incident Report 

OFFICl;l(L U~E OrdtY I LAW EPJFORCl!n4~il>IT SH1SII IVE 

CL - Cleveland. OH 

OT - Detroit, Ml 

1 - TO RECORD OWNER 

I Restricted 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Date Approved 
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Narrative 

On September 14, 2014, HSI Cleveland conducted an operation in support of Operation Goalpost. HSI Cleveland Special Agents examined 

merchandise being sold by vendors before the Cleveland Browns football game. HSI agents encountered (subject name) near First Energy 

stadium selling various NFL and Cleveland Browns apparel. HSI Special Agents determined that some of the items being sold by (subject 

name) were counterfeit. and being sold in violation of intellectual property rights law. A total of 05 counterfeit Cleveland Browns/team T­

shirts and 30 Ball Caps were seized from! (b)(6);(b)(7)(J This merchandise was seized by HSI Cleveland pursuant to violations of 19 USC 

1526 Merchandise bearing American trade-mark, Tit le 18 USC 2320 Trafficking in Counterfeit Goods or Services. and Ohio Revised Code 

2913.34 Trademark counterfeiting. ! {b}(6Ub}l7 ~ was provided with a copy of OHS Form 60515 listing the items seized.! (b)(6):(b)(7)( I 
also signed an abandonment form for all the seized merchandise. Homemade items out of licenced fabric. 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Metadata 

Document Number 

Document Status 

Opened 

Last Updated 

Author 

Owner(s) 

Supervisor 

Approved 

Case Metadata 

Case Title 

Case Number 

Case Opened 

Case Last Updated 

Approved 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

Incident Report 

OFFICIAL USE OPdLY I LAW ENlmORCli~41il'IT SH!SIIIVE 

{b)(7){E) I 
Approved 

8/25/2016 

8/26/2016 

(b)(6):(b)(7H I 
LtiiliJ· SPECIAL AGENT 

21670lwill] 

..(!ilifil ( b )( 7 )( C) I 
~ ;:,r't:LIAL AGENT 

216701.fiw] 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Ll.blLf ::,ut-t:K v1;:,ORY SPECIAL AGENT 

216213[lliii] 

(b)l6UbH7)(C) I 
lliili_J SUPERVISORY SPECIAL AGENT 

8/26/2016 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

(b){7)(E) 

10/28/2013 

1/19/2017 

4/16/2016 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

I 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Date Approved 

8/26/2016 
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SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT SPORTS APPAREL 

f ROM I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Incident Overview 

Incident Type SZ - SEIZURE 

Title SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT SPORTS APPAREL FROM I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Document Number 

SEACATS Incident Number (b)(7)(E) 

FP&F Case Number 

Occurrence Dat e and Time 10/12/2014 15:45 

Arrest? No 

Indictment? No 

Cont ributing Info Ind icator No 

Violator Information 

Violator Type INDIVIDUAL 

Suspect Name 

Last (b)(6)·(b) I 
First (7){C) 
Middle B 

Date of Birth ~~>,(6):(b)(7) I 
Gender 

Gender M - MALE 

Race B - BLACK OR AFRICAN AMERICAN 

Hispanic Indicator N - NOT OF HISPANIC OR LATINO ORIGIN 

Seizure Line Item Statistics 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 

OFFICIAL USE OPdLY I LA11tf EPffOACEP4 EPH SEPdSITl¾i'E 
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Date Approve d 

8/26/2016 
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Narrative 

On September 14, 2014, HSI Cleveland conducted an operation in support of Operation Goalpost. HSI Cleveland Special Agents examined 

merchandise being sold by vendors before the Cleveland Browns football game. HSI agents encountered (subject name) near First Energy 

stadium selling various NFL and Cleveland Browns apparel. HSI Special Agents determined that some of the items being sold by (subject 

name) were counterfeit, and being sold in violation of intellectual property rights law. A total of 13 counterfeit Cleveland Browns T-shirts 

were seized from! (b)(6Hb)(7) ~ his merchandise was seized by HSI Cleveland pursuant to violations of 19 USC 1526 Merchandise 

bearing American trade-mark, Title 18 USC 2320 Trafficking in Counterfeit Goods or Services, and Ohio Revised Code 2913.34 Trademark 

counterfeiting~ (b)(6Ub)(7)( ~ was provided with a copy of DHS Form 60515 listing the items seized.I {b)(6),(b)(7)( !also signed an 

abandonment form for all the seized merchandise. 
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SEIZURE OF SPORTS APPAREL FROM 
(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

Incident Overview 

Incident Type SZ - SEIZURE 

Title SEIZURE OF SPORTS APPAREL FROM I (b)(6};(b)(7)(C) I 
Document Number 

SEACATS Incident Number (b){7)(E) 

FP&F Case Number 
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Narrative 

On September 14, 2014, HSI Cleveland conducted an operation in support of Operation Goalpost. HSI Cleveland Special Agents examined 

merchandise being sold by vendors before the Cleveland Browns football game. HSI agents encountered (subject name) near First Energy 

stadium selling various NFL and Cleveland Browns apparel. HSI Special Agents determined that some of the items being sold by (subject 

name) were counterfeit. and being sold in violation of intellectual property rights law. A total of 10 counterfeit Cleveland Browns/Harley 

Davidson T-shirts were seized from I (b)(6):(b)(7)( !This merchandise was seized by HSI Cleveland pursuant to v iolations of 19 USC 1526 

Merchandise bearing American trade-mark. Title 18 USC 2320 Trafficking in Counterfeit Goods or Services, and Ohio Revised Code 2913.34 

Trademark counterfeiting. !(b}(6):(b){7) I was provided with a copy of DHS Form 60515 listing the items seized.I (b)(6};{b)(7)( I also signed 

an abandonment form for all the seized merchandise. 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 

OFFICIAL u,~ OIRY I LA'oV EPdFOAGEP1E~n SBl~ITl){li 

Date Approved 

8/26/2016 

This document is loaned to you for official use only and remains the property of the Department of Homeland Security. Any further request for 

disclosure of this document or informat ion contained h~Qf 5-~ef~-8o6!2o/mzf7~3
HSI Headquarters together with a copy of the document. 



06/16/2017 13:17 EDT 

Metadata 

Document Number 

Document Status 

Opened 

Last Updated 

Author 

Owner(s) 

Supervisor 

Approved 

Case Metadata 

Case Title 

Case Number 

Case Opened 

Case Last Updated 

Approved 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

Incident Report 

OFFICIAL USE OIRI I LAVV ~,~rOR.CEr~,Erff SEPdSIT I¥[ 

(b)(7)(E) I 
Approved 

8/25/2016 

8/26/2016 

1 (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
~ - SPECIAL AGENT 

216701 f1i:iiII 

I fb )(6):(b H7HC\ I 
(1iill} SPECIAL AGENT 

216701will.J 

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
~ SUPERVISORY SPECIAL AGENT 

216213[lliill 

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
WWJ· SUPERVISORY SPECIAL AGENT 

8/26/2016 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

I (b)(7)(E) 

10/28/2013 

1/19/2017 

4/16/2016 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

I 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 

OFFICli8<L USE OPdLY I LNoV EPdFORCEMEPH SEPdSITl¥E 

Page 4 of 4 

Date Approve d 

8/26/2016 

This document is loaned to you for official use only and remains the propert y of the Department of Homeland Secur ity. Any further request for 

disclosure of this document or information contained h~Qf 5-~ef ~-8o6!2o/mzf7~4
HSI Headquarters together with a copy of the document. 



Incident Report 

06/16/2017 13:18 EDT OFFIUAL OSE Oi<Jtf I LAOV 1:1qf!Ol\e ~,111 ~rff S[ldSITIVE Page 1 of 5 

SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT SPORTS APPAREL 

FROM I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

Incident Overview 
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Narrative 

On September 14, 2014, HSI Cleveland conducted an operation in support of Operation Goalpost. HSI Cleveland Special Agents examined 

merchandise being sold by vendors before the Cleveland Browns football game. HSI agents encountered (subject name) near First Energy 

stadium selling various NFL and Cleveland Browns apparel. HSI Special Agents determined that some of the items being sold by (subject 

name) were counterfeit. and being sold in violation of intellectual property rights law. A total of 12 counterfeit Cleveland Browns/team T­

shirts and 15 New Era Ball Caps were seized frof11 (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) j. This merchandise was seized by HSI Cleveland pursuant to 

v iolations of 19 USC 1526 Merchandise bearing American trade-mark, Title 18 USC 2320 Trafficking in Counterfeit Goods or Services, and 

Ohio Revised Code 2913.34 Trademark counterfeiting. ! (bH6};(b){7)(C} ! was provided with a copy of OHS Form 60515 listing the items 

seized. ! {b)(6};(b)(7)(C) l also signed an abandonment form for all the seized merchandise. 
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SEIZURE OF NFL T-SHIRTS FOR TRADEMARK 

VIOLATION 

Incident Overview 

Incident Type SZ - SEIZURE 

Title SEIZURE OF NFL T-SH IRTS FOR TRADEMARK VIOLATION 

Document Number 

SEACATS Incident Number (b)(7)(E) 

FP&F Case Number 

Occurrence Date and Time 10/12/2014 12:50 
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Narrative 

Homeland Security Investigat ions (HSI) Cleveland is conducting Operation Goalpost , a joint Intellectual Property Rights operation in 

coordination with National Football League (NFL) representat ives, and State/Local officers. This operation will focus on counterfeit NFL 

merchandise being sold during NFL football games. On October 12. 2014, HSI Cleveland conducted an operation in support of Operation 

Goalpost. HSI Cleveland Special Agents examined merchandise being sold by vendors before the NFL Cleveland Browns football game. HSI 

agents encountered ! (b\l6)·{b)(7){C D near the stadium selling NFL t -shirts. HSI Special Agents determined that the t-shirts being sold by 

/h\l~\ /h\/lviolated the Cleveland Browns trademark and were being sold in violation of intellectual property rights law. A total of twenty­

eight (28) t-shirts were seized from! (b)(6);(b)I This merchandise was seized by HSI Cleveland pursuant to violations of 19 USC 1526 

Merchandise bearing American t rade-mark, Tit le 18 USC 2320 Trafficking in Counterfeit Goods or Services, and Ohio Revised Code 2913.34 

Trademark counterfeit ing. j {b)(6):{b !was provided with a copy of OHS Form 60515 list ing the items seized. ! {bV6)·£h I signed CBP Form 

4607 Abandonment form. 
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Narrative 

Homeland Security Investigat ions (HSI) Cleveland is conducting Operation Goalpost, a joint Intellectual Property Rights operation in 

coordination with National Football League (NFL) representatives, and State/ Local officers. This operation will focus on counterfeit NFL 

merchandise being sold during NFL football games. On October 12. 2014, HSI Cleveland conducted an operation in support of Operation 

Goalpost. HSI Cleveland Special Agents examined merchandise being sold by vendors before the NFL Cleveland Browns football game. HSI 

agents encountered! (b)(6);(b)(7)(1 near t he stadium sell ing NFL t-shirts. HSI Special Agents determined that the t-shirts being sold by 

l (b)(6) I violated the Cleveland Browns trademark and were being sold in violation of intellectual property rights law. A total of eight (8) t ­

shirts were seized from l(b)(6); jThis merchandise was seized by HSI Cleveland pursuant to violations of 19 USC 1526 Merchandise 

bearing American trade-mark, Title 18 USC 2320 Trafficking in Counterfeit Goods or Services, and Ohio Revised Code 2913.34 Trademark 

counterfeiting. j (b)(6); I was provided with a copy of OHS Form 6051S listing the items seized. ! (b)(6)· I signed CBP Form 4607 

Abandonment form. 
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Incident Overview 

Incident Type SZ - SEIZURE 

Title SEIZURE OF NFL APPAREL (OPERATION GOALPOST) 

Document Number 

SEACATS Incident Number (b)(7)(E) 

FP&F Case Number 

Occurrence Dat e and Time 09/21/2014 16:15 

Arrest? No 

Indictment? No 

Cont ributing Info Ind icator No 

Violator Information 

Violator Type INDIVIDUAL 

Suspect Name 

Last (b )(6);(b )(7) I 
First (C) 

Date of Birth <b)(6);{b)(7) I 
((;\ 

Gender 

Gender M - MALE 

Race B - BLACK OR AFRICAN AMERICAN 

Hispanic Indicator N - NOT OF HISPANIC OR LATINO ORIGIN 

Seizure Line Item Statistics 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 

OFFICIAL USE OPRY I bAt'fo' OffOAGEP1EPH SB4SITl>w'E 

Date Approve d 

8/26/2016 

This document is loaned to you for official use only and remains the propert y of the Department of Homeland Security. Any further request for 

disclosure of this document or information contained h~Qf 5-~ef ~-8o6!2o/mzf7gi
8

HSI Headquarters together with a copy of the document. 



Incident Report 

06/16/2017 13:20 EDT OFFICIAL USE O~~LY I LAW EPffORCEP4EPdT SEPdSITPe'E 

Incident Line Item Number 1 

Commodity EVD - EVIDENCE 

Unit of Measure EA- UNITS 

Quantity 38 

Value 346 

Seizure Statistic 

Type SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

Date September 21 , 2014 

Status Approved 

Final Statistic 

Type DE - SEIZURE DESTROYED 

Date September 21, 2014 

Status Approved 

Routing Information 

Supervisor 

Automatic Distribution Office 

Automatic Distribution Office 

Document Notification Level 

Restrict Visibility 

I Groups Visible To 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

I 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

CL - Cleveland, OH 

OT - Detroit. Ml 

1 - TO RECORD OWNER 

I Restricted 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 

OFFICl:t<L U'.;E OrRY I l:t<'OV ErffORCEMErn '.;[r~'.;ITl'lf[ 

Page 2 of 4 

Date Approved 

8/26/2016 

This document is loaned to you for official use only and remains the propert y of the Department of Homeland Security. Any further request for 

disclosure of this document or information contained h~Qf5-~ef~-8o6!2o/mzf7'g'gHSI Headquarters together with a copy of the document. 



Incident Report 

06/16/2017 13:20 EDT OFFICIAL USE OPdLY I LAW EPffORCEP4EPdT SEPdSITPe'E Page 3 of 4 

Narrative 

Homeland Security Investigat ions (HSI) Cleveland is conducting Operation Goalpost , a joint Intellectual Property Rights operation in 

coordination with National Football League (NFL) representat ives, and State/Local officers. Thisoperat ion will focus on counterfeit NFL 

merchandise being sold during NFL football games. On September 21. 2014. HSI Cleveland conducted an operation in support of Operation 

Goalpost. HSI Cleveland Special Agents examined merchandise being sold by vendors before the Cleveland Browns football game. HSI 

agents encountered! {b)(6),{b)(7)(C) I near First Energy stadium sell ing various NFL and Cleveland Browns apparel. HSI Special Agents 

determined that some of the itemsbeing sold by I (b){6);(b jwere counterfeit/trademarked, and being sold in violationof intellectual 

property rights law. A total of (38) short sleeve T-shirts were seized from I (b){6}·( ). This merchandise was seized by HSI Cleveland 

pursuant to violations of 19 USC 1526 Merchandise bearing American trade-mark, Title 18 USC 2320 Trafficking in Counterfeit Goods or 

Services, and Ohio Revised Code 2913.34 Trademark counterfeit ing.! £b)(6)·£h I was provided with a copy of OHS Form 60515 listing the 

items seized. 
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Narrative 

Homeland Security Investigat ions (HSI) Cleveland is conducting Operation Goalpost , a joint Intellectual Property Rights operation in 

coordination with National Football League (NFL) representat ives, and State/Local officers. Thisoperat ion will focus on counterfeit NFL 

merchandise being sold during NFL football games. On September 21. 2014. HSI Cleveland conducted an operation in support of Operation 

Goalpost. HSI Cleveland Special Agents examined merchandise being sold by vendors before the Cleveland Browns football game. HSI 

agents encountered 1 £bH6)'(h)t7)1 I near First Energy stadium selling various NFL and Cleveland Browns apparel. HSI Special Agents 

determined that some of the itemsbeing sold by 11tii!fil]were counterfeit, and being sold in violation of intellectual property rights law. A 

total of (38) sweatshirts, (7) long sleevefleece shirts, (1) short sleeve T-shirt, (5) hoodies, (12) jackets, (2) hooded coats, and (18) ball caps 

were seized from [ilili§TI This merchandise was seized by HSI Cleveland pursuant to violations of 19 USC 1526 Merchandise bearing 

American trade-mark, Tit le 18 USC 2320 Trafficking in Counterfeit Goods or Services, and Ohio Revised Code 2913.34 Trademark 

counterfeiting. flbmwas provided with a copy of OHS Form 6051S listing the items seized. 
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Narrative 

Homeland Security Investigat ions (HSI) Cleveland is conducting Operation Goalpost , a joint Intellectual Property Rights operation in 

coordination with National Football League (NFL) representat ives, and State/Local officers. Thisoperat ion will focus on counterfeit NFL 

merchandise being sold during NFL football games. On September 21. 2014. HSI Cleveland conducted an operation in support of Operation 

Goalpost. HSI Cleveland Special Agents examined merchandise being sold by vendors before the Cleveland Browns football game. HSI 

agents encountered j (b){6)'{b)l7)tlnear First Energy stadium sell ing various NFL and Cleveland Browns apparel. HSI Special Agents 

determined that some of the itemsbeing sold by I (b)(6);(b){7)(lwere counterfeit, and being sold in violation of intellectual property rights 

law. A total of forty seven (47) Browns Elf T-shirts were seized from I {b){6)·/b)(7}{ !This merchandise was seized by HSI Cleveland 

pursuant to violations of 19 USC 1526 Merchandise bearing American trade-mark, Title 18 USC 2320 Trafficking in Counterfeit Goods or 

Services, andOhio Revised Code 2913.34 Trademark counterfeiting .l(b}(6)·(b)(7){i was providedwith a copy of OHS Form 6051S listing the 

items seized. 
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SEIZURE OF 22 CFT CLEVELAND BROWNS 

GARMENTS _ I (b)(6),(b)(?)(C) I 
Incident Overview 

Incident Type SZ - SEIZURE 

Title SEIZURE OF 22 CFT CLEVELAND BROWNS GARMENTS j (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) I 
Document Number 

SEACATS Incident Number (b)(7){E) 

FP&F Case Number 

Occurrence Dat e and Time 09/21/2014 11:49 

Arrest? No 

Indictment? No 

Cont ributing Info Ind icator No 

Violator Information 

Violator Type INDIVIDUAL 

Suspect Name 

Last 

First 

Middle (b)(6):(b )(7)(C) 

Date of Birth 

Gender 

Gender M - MALE 

Race W - WHITE 

Hispanic Indicator N - NOT OF HISPANIC OR LATINO ORIGIN 

Seizure Line Item Statistics 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 

Date Approve d 

8/26/2016 
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Incident Line Item Number 

Commodity 

Unit of Measure 

Quantity 

Value 

Seizure Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Final Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Incident Line Item Number 

Commodity 

Unit of Measure 

Quantity 

Value 

Seizure Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Final Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Incident Line Item Number 

Commodity 

Unit of Measure 

Case Number 

(b ){6};(b )(7){C) 

Incident Report 
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1 

CGD 

PC - PIECES 

8 

106 

SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

September 21, 2014 

Approved 

DE - SEIZURE DESTROYED 

September 21, 2014 

Approved 

2 

CGD 

PC - PIECES 

7 

368 

SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

September 21, 2014 

Approved 

DE - SEIZURE DESTROYED 

September 21 , 2014 

Approved 

3 

CGD 

PC - PIECES 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Quantity 3 

Value 42 

Seizure St atistic 

Type SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

Date September 21, 2014 

Status Approved 

Final St atistic 

Type DE - SEIZURE DESTROYED 

Date September 21 , 2014 

Status Approved 

Incident Line Item Number 4 

Commodity CGD 

Unit of Measure PC- PIECES 

Quantity 4 

Value 77 

Seizure Statistic 

Type SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

Date September 21, 2014 

Status Approved 

Final Statistic 

Type DE - SEIZURE DESTROYED 

Date September 21, 2014 

Status Approved 

Routing Information 

Supervisor 

Automatic Distribution Office 

Automatic Distribution Office 

Document Notification Level 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

I (b ){6):(b )(7}(C) I 
CL - Cleveland, OH 

DT - Detroit, Ml 

1 - TO RECORD OWNER 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Restrict Visibility 

I Groups Visible To 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

Incident Report 

0FF,Cl'AL U'.;E 0fdt:V I LAW BJFOl2CliMfMI SfNSlJIYE 

I Restricted 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Narrative 

Homeland Security Investigat ions (HSI) Cleveland is conducting Operation Goalpost , a joint Intellectual Property Rights operation in 

coordination with National Football League (NFL) representat ives, and State/Local officers. Thisoperat ion will focus on counterfeit NFL 

merchandise being sold during NFL football games. On September 21. 2014. HSI Cleveland conducted an operation in support of Operation 

Goalpost. HSI Cleveland Special Agents examined merchandise being sold by vendors before the Cleveland Browns football game. HSI 

Agents encountered I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) p ear First Energy stadium sell ing various NFL and Cleveland Browns apparel. HSI Special Agents 

determined that some of the itemsbeing sold by I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I were counterfeit, and being sold in v iolation of intellectual property 

rights law. A total of 22 garments, including T-Shirts, NFL Jerseys, Jackets, and Sweatshirts, were seized from I (b){6):(b)(7}{C) l This 

merchandise was seized by HSI Cleveland pursuant to violations of 19 USC 1526 Merchand ise bearing American t rade-mark, Title 18 USC 

2320 Trafficking in Counterfeit Goods or Services, and Ohio Revised Code 2913.34 Trademark counterfeiting! (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) lwas 

provided with a copy of OHS Form 6051S listing the items seized. 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Metadata 

Document Number 

Document Status 

Opened 

Last Updated 

Author 

Owner(s) 

Supervisor 

Approved 

Case Metadata 

Case Title 

Case Number 

Case Opened 

Case Last Updated 

Approved 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

Incident Report 

Of!f!ICl>!<L U'.;E OrdtY I LAW EtffOAGEP4Bff ~l!!l'lliilTIHli 

(b)(7)(E) I 
Approved 

8/25/2016 

8/26/2016 

(b)(6);(b)(7) 1 

J!illfil SPECIAL AGENT 

216701£:ibi) 

(bH6Ub)l7H I 
willfil SPECIAL AGENT 

21670 ~ 

1 h \IR\·(h \/7\(1:\ I 

wiiL}- SUPERVISORY SPECIAL AGENT 

216213(ili[] 

(b ){6);(b )(7)(C I 
(b)(6) I SUPERVISORY SPECIAL AGENT 

8/26/2016 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

I (b)(7)(E) 

10/28/2013 

1/19/2017 

4/16/2016 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

I 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT MERCHANDISE, 

Incident Overview 

Incident Type SZ - SEIZURE 

Title SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT MERCHANDISE, 

Document Number 

SEACATS Incident Number 

FP&F Case Number 
(b)(7}(E) 

Occurrence Date and Time 

Arrest? No 

Indictment? No 

Contributing Info Indicator No 

Violator Information 

Violator Type INDIVIDUAL 

Suspect Name 

Last 

First 

Middle (b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Date of Birth 

Gender 

Gender M - MALE 

Race W-WHITE 

Hispanic Indicator N - NOT OF HISPANIC OR LATINO ORIGIN 

Seizure Line Item Statistics 

I Incident Line Item Number I 10 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Commodity 

Unit of Measure 

Quantity 

Value 

Seizure Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Final Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Incident Line Item Number 

Commodity 

Unit of Measure 

Quantity 

Value 

Seizure Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Final Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Incident Line Item Number 

Commodity 

Unit of Measure 

Quantity 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

Incident Report 
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CGD 

PC - PIECES 

1 

9 

SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

September 21, 2014 

Approved 

DE - SEIZURE DESTROYED 

September 21, 2014 

Approved 

1 

CGD 

PC - PIECES 

25 

227 

SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

September 21, 2014 

Approved 

DE - SEIZURE DESTROYED 

September 21, 2014 

Approved 

11 

CGD 

PC - PIECES 

1 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Value 

Seizure Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Final Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Incident Line Item Number 

Commodity 

Unit of Measure 

Quantity 

Value 

Seizure Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Final Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Incident Line Item Number 

Commodity 

Unit of Measure 

Quantity 

Value 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

Incident Report 
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12 

SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

September 2 1, 2014 

Approved 

DE - SEIZURE DESTROYED 

September 21, 2014 

Approved 

2 

CGD 

PC - PIECES 

11 

343 

SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

September 21, 2014 

Approved 

DE - SEIZURE DESTROYED 

September 21, 2014 

Approved 

3 

CGD 

PC - PIECES 

1 

9 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Seizure Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Final Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Incident Line Item Number 

Commodity 

Unit of Measure 

Quantity 

Value 

Seizure Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Final Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Incident Line Item Number 

Commodity 

Unit of Measure 

Quantity 

Value 

Seizure Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Case Number 

(b)(?)(E) 

Incident Report 
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SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

September 21. 2014 

Approved 

DE - SEIZURE DESTROYED 

September 21, 2014 

Approved 

4 

CGD 

PC - PIECES 

11 

42 

SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

September 21 , 2014 

Approved 

DE - SEIZURE DESTROYED 

September 21, 2014 

Approved 

5 

CGD 

PC - PIECES 

3 

12 

SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

September 21, 2014 

Approved 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Final Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Incident Line Item Number 

Commodity 

Unit of Measure 

Quantity 

Value 

Seizure Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Final Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Incident Line Item Number 

Commodity 

Unit of Measure 

Quantity 

Value 

Seizure Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Final Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

Incident Report 
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DE - SEIZURE DESTROYED 

September 21. 2014 

Approved 

6 

CGD 

PC· PIECES 

1 

4 

SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

September 21, 2014 

Approved 

DE • SEIZURE DESTROYED 

September 21 , 2014 

Approved 

7 

CGD 

PC- PIECES 

9 

389 

SR· SEIZURE · VALUE 

September 21, 2014 

Approved 

DE - SEIZURE DESTROYED 

September 21, 2014 

Approved 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Incident Line Item Number 8 

Commodity CGD 

Unit of Measure PC· PIECES 

Quantity 1 

Value 31 

Seizure Statistic 

Type SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

Date September 21, 2014 

Status Approved 

Final Statistic 

Type DE - SEIZURE DESTROYED 

Date September 21, 2014 

Status Approved 

Incident Line Item Number 9 

Commodity CGD 

Unit of Measure PC - PIECES 

Quantity 34 

Value 357 

Seizure Statistic 

Type SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

Date September 21, 2014 

Status Approved 

Final Statistic 

Type DE - SEIZURE DESTROYED 

Date September 21, 2014 

Status Approved 

Routing Information 

I Supervisor 

Case Number 

(b}(7)(E) 

(b)(6}:(b)(7)(C) 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Automatic Distribution Office 

Automatic Distribution Office 

Document Notification Level 

Restrict Visibility 

I Groups Visible To 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

Incident Report 
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CL - Cleveland. OH 

OT - Detroit, Ml 

1 - TO RECORD OWNER 

I Restricted 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Narrative 

Homeland Security Investigat ions (HSI) Cleveland is conducting Operation Goalpost , a joint Intellectual Property Rights operation in 

coordination with National Football League (NFL) representat ives, and State/Local officers. Thisoperat ion will focus on counterfeit NFL 

merchandise being sold during NFL football games. On September 21. 2014. HSI Cleveland conducted an operation in support of Operation 

Goalpost. HSI Cleveland Special Agents examined merchandise being sold by vendors before the Cleveland Browns football game. HSI 

agents encountered I (b){6)'{b)£Z)d near First Energy stadium selling various NFL and Cleveland Browns apparel. HSI Special Agents 

determined that some of the itemsbeing sold by I £b)(6\ (b){7)C !were counterfeit, and being sold in violation of intellectual property rights 

law. A total of ninety eight (98) (25 T-shirts, 11 sweatshirts 1 pair of pants, 11 headbands, 3 winter hats, 1 scarf, 9 NFL jerseys, 1 collegiate 

jersey, 34 baseball hats, 1 jacket and 1 pair of shorts) were seized from I (b)(6):(b)(7){ ! This merchandise was seized by HSI Cleveland 

pursuant to violations of 19 USC 1526 Merchandise bearing American t rade-mark, Title 18 USC 2320 Trafficking in Counterfeit Goods or 

Services, and Ohio Revised Code 2913.34 Trademark counterfeit ing. I (b)(6);{b)(7)( lwas provided with a copy of DHS Form 60515 listing 

the items seized. 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Document Number 

Document Status 

Opened 

Last Updated 

Author 

Owner(s) 

Supervisor 

Approved 

Case Metadata 

Case Title 

Case Number 

Case Opened 

Case Last Updated 

Approved 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

Incident Report 
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(b)(7}(E) I 
Approved 

8/25/2016 

8/26/2016 

I !bH§t(bHn I 
l'iiiiiJ SPECIAL AGENT 

216701(ili}@ 

(b)(6);(b)(7)( I 
l..i..bl(J - SPECIAL AGENT 

21670 ~ 

I ibH6);{bH7H I 
UfilII- SUPERVISORY SPECIAL AGENT 

21621~ 

I !bHSUb)(7)(Cl I 
1@ - SUPERVISORY SPECIAL AGENT 

8/26/2016 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

I (b){7)(E) 

10/28/2013 

1/19/2017 

4/16/2016 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

I 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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SEIZURE COUNTERFEIT BROWNS APPARELFROM 
1 (b)(6);{b)(7)(C} 1 

Incident Overview 

Incident Type SZ - SEIZURE 

Title SEIZURE COUNTERFEIT BROWNS APPARELFROM I (b}(6};(b)(7)(C} 

Document Number 

SEACATS Incident Number (b)(7){E) 

FP&F Case Number 

Occurrence Dat e and Time 09/14/2014 12:06 

Arrest? No 

Indictment? No 

Cont ributing Info Ind icator No 

Violator Information 

Violator Type INDIVIDUAL 

Suspect Name 

Last 

First 

Date of Birth 
(b)(6):(b )(7)(C) 

Gender 

Gender M - MALE 

Race B - BLACK OR AFRICAN AMERICAN 

Hispanic Indicator N - NOT OF HISPANIC OR LATINO ORIGIN 

Seizure Line Item Statistics 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Incident Line Item Number 

Commodity 

Unit of Measure 

Quantity 

Value 

Seizure Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Final Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Incident Line Item Number 

Commodity 

Unit of Measure 

Quantity 

Value 

Seizure Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Final Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Incident Line Item Number 

Commodity 

Unit of Measure 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

Incident Report 
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1 

6110202069 - MEN'S/BOYS'PULLOVRS,ETC, OTHER 

PC - PIECES 

11 

330 

SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

September 14, 2014 

Approved 

DE - SEIZURE DESTROYED 

September 14, 2014 

Approved 

2 

6109100040 - WOMN'S,OTHR,T-SHRTS,COTTON,K/C 

PC - PIECES 

15 

147 

SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

September 14, 2014 

Approved 

DE - SEIZURE DESTROYED 

September 14, 2014 

Approved 

3 

6113009015 - COAT/JCT,K/C,5903/6/7,COTN,M/B 

PC - PIECES 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Quantity 3 

Value 89 

Seizure Statistic 

Type SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

Date September 14, 2014 

Status Approved 

Final Statistic 

Type DE - SEIZURE DESTROYED 

Date September 14, 2014 

Status Approved 

Incident Line Item Number 4 

Commodity 6110202069 - MEN'S/BOYS'PULLOVRS,ETC, OTHER 

Unit of Measure PC- PIECES 

Quantity 10 

Value 192 

Seizure Statistic 

Type SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

Date September 14, 2014 

Status Approved 

Final Statistic 

Type DE - SEIZURE DESTROYED 

Date September 14, 2014 

Status Approved 

Routing Information 

Supervisor 

Automatic Distribution Office 

Automatic Distribution Office 

Document Notification Level 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6)"(b)(7)(C) I 
CL - Cleveland, OH 

DT - Detroit, Ml 

1 - TO RECORD OWNER 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Narrative 

Homeland Security Investigat ions (HSI) Cleveland is conducting Operation Goalpost , a joint Intellectual Property Rights operation in 

coordination with National Football League (NFL) representat ives, and State/Local officers. This operation will focus on counterfeit NFL 

merchandise being sold during NFL football games. On September 14. 2014. HSI Cleveland conducted an operation in support of Operation 

Goalpost. HSI Cleveland Special Agents examined merchandise being sold by vendors before the Cleveland Browns football game. HSI 

agents encountered (b)(6):(b)(7)( !near First Energy stadium selling various NFL and Cleveland Browns apparel. HSI Special Agents 

determined that some of the items being sold bv l (b}(6);(b)(7} ~ were counterfeit, and being sold in violation of intellectual property rights 

law. A total of 39 garments consisting of T-shirts, sweatshirts, pants, windbreakers, and Jerseys (Cleveland Browns) were seized from 

(b)(6);(b)(7)( I This merchandise was seized by HSI Cleveland pursuant to violations of 19 USC 1526 Merchandise bearing American t rade­

mark, Title 18 USC 2320 Trafficking in Counterfeit Goods or Services, and Ohio Revised Code 2913.34 Trademark counterfeit ing. j (b)(6): I 
[lfilf[J was provided with a copy of DHS Form 60515 listing the items seized .j (b)(6);(b){7)( ! did not sign an abandonment form for all the 

seized merchandise. 
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Narrative 

Homeland Security Investigat ions (HSI) Cleveland is conducting Operation Goalpost , a joint Intellectual Property Rights operation in 

coordination with National Football League (NFL) representat ives, and State/Local officers. This operation will focus on counterfeit NFL 

merchandise being sold during NFL football games. On September 14. 2014. HSI Cleveland conducted an operation in support of Operation 

Goalpost. HSI Cleveland Special Agents examined merchandise being sold by vendors before the Cleveland Browns football game. HSI 

agents encountered I CbV6)·£b)f7\/C\ I near First Energy stadium selling va rious NFL and Cleveland Browns apparel. HSI Special Agents 

determined that some of the items being sold by I (b){6}· (b){7){C\ I were counterfeit, and being sold in violation of intellectual property 

rights law. A total of 87 garments consisting of T-shirts, sweatshirts, pants. windbreakers, and Jerseys (Cleveland Browns) were seized 

from 1 fh){6)·/h){7)(C) I This merchandise was seized by HSI Cleveland pursuant to violations of 19 USC 1526 Merchandise bearing 

American trade-mark, Tit le 18 USC 2320 Trafficking in Counterfeit Goods or Services, and Ohio Revised Code 2913.34 Trademark 

counterfeiting. I (b)(6}:(b)(7)(C) jwas provided with a copy of OHS Form 60515 listing the items seized. I 1h){6} lhVDCC• I d id not sign 

an abandonment form for all the seized merchandise. 
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Narrative 

Homeland Security Investigat ions (HSI) Cleveland is conducting Operation Goalpost , a joint Intellectual Property Rights operation in 

coordination with National Football League (NFL) representat ives, and State/Local officers. Thisoperat ion will focus on counterfeit NFL 

merchandise being sold during NFL football games. On September 14. 2014. HSI Cleveland conducted an operation in support of Operation 

Goalpost. HSI Cleveland Special Agents examined merchandise being sold by vendors before the Cleveland Browns football game. HSI 

agents encountered (subject name) near First Energy stadium sell ing various NFL and Cleveland Browns apparel. HSI Special Agents 

determined that some of the itemsbeing sold byj £b\f6HbHZ\£C ~ ere counterfeit, and being sold in violation of intellectual property 

rights law. A total sixteen "Browns" T-shirts were seized from I fh\f6)'{h){7)(C !This merchandise was seized by HSI Cleveland pursuant to 

v iolations of 19 USC 1526 Merchandise bearing American trade-mark. Title 18 USC 2320 Trafficking in Counterfeit Goods or Services, and 

Ohio Revised Code 2913.34 Trademark counterfeiting. I lh){6) £b)/7)(C) )s provided with a copy of OHS Form 60515 list ing the items 

seized. I (b)(6):(b)(7){C) I signed an abandonment form for all the seized merchandise. 
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Narrative 

Homeland Security Investigat ions (HSI) Cleveland is conducting Operation Goalpost , a joint Intellectual Property Rights operation in 

coordination with National Football League (NFL) representat ives, and State/Local officers. Thisoperat ion will focus on counterfeit NFL 

merchandise being sold during NFL football games. On September 14. 2014. HSI Cleveland conducted an operation in support of Operation 

Goalpost. HSI Cleveland Special Agents examined merchandise being sold by vendors before the Cleveland Browns football game. HSI 

agents encountered I CbV6)·£b)f7\/C\ I near First Energy stadium selling va rious NFL and Cleveland Browns apparel. HSI Special Agents 

determined that some of the itemsbeing sold by 1 (b){6}·(b){7){C\ f.vere counterfeit, and being sold in v iolation of intellectual property 

rights law. A total of seventy nine (79) garments were seized from I (b)(6):(b}(7}(C) I This merchandise was seized by HSI Cleveland 

pursuant to violations of 19 USC 1526 Merchandise bearing American trade-mark, Title 18 USC 2320 Trafficking in Counterfeit Goods or 

Services, and Ohio Revised Code 2913.34 Trademark counterfeit ing! £b)£6)·£h)l7}(C) Y was provided with a copy of DHS Form 60515 

listing the items seized. 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 

OFFIGI.A,L USE OPJb¥ I bJW\I e~IPORC1i~11i~IT Sli~ISITIHli 

Date Approve d 

8/26/2016 

This document is loaned to you for official use only and remains the property of the Department of Homeland Security. Any further request for 

disclosure of this document or information contained h~Qf 5-~ef ~-8o6!2o/rr~13ty
6

HSI Headquarters together with a copy of the document. 



06/16/2017 13:23 EDT 

Metadata 

Document Number 

Document Status 

Opened 

Last Updated 

Author 

Owner(s) 

Supervisor 

Approved 

Case Metadata 

Case Title 

Case Number 

Case Opened 

Case Last Updated 

Approved 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

Incident Report 

OFFICIAL USE ONLV j LAVv Ei<JFORCEI0l~l~T ,Er~91TIVE 

{b)(7){E) I 
Approved 

8/25/2016 

8/26/2016 

I !bH§t(bHn I 
l'iiiiiJ SPECIAL AGENT 

216701(ili}@ 

(b)(6);(b)(7)( I 
l..i..bl(J - SPECIAL AGENT 

21670 ~ 

I ibH6);{bH7H I 
UfilII- SUPERVISORY SPECIAL AGENT 

21621~ 

I !bHSUb)(7)(Cl I 
[ili[}-SUPERVISORY SPECIAL AGENT 

8/26/2016 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

I (b){7)(E) 

10/28/2013 

1/19/2017 

4/16/2016 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

I 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 

OFFICIAL USE OIRI I LAOV EMl"Or-:c~r~,~,~T 9Ef~91Tl'l>'E 

Page 4 of 4 

Date Approved 

8/26/2016 

This document is loaned to you for official use only and remains the propert y of the Department of Homeland Security. Any further request for 

disclosure of this document or information contained h~Qf5-~ef~-8o6!2o/rr~13w-1s1 Headquarters together with a copy of the document. 



Incident Report 

06/16/2017 13:24 EDT OFFICIAL US!: OIR'r I LAVv EF~FOR:CEMEPff SEP~SIT l¥ E Page 1 of 4 

SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT 11JOHNNY MANZIEL 

MANIA 11 T-SHIRTS. 

Incident Overview 

Incident Type SZ - SEIZURE 

Title SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT "JOHNNY MANZIEL MANIA" T-SHIRTS. 

Document Number 

SEACATS Incident Number (b)(7){E) 

FP&F Case Number 

Occurrence Date and Time 09/14/2014 10:15 

Arrest? No 

Indictment? No 

Cont ributing Info Ind icator No 

Violator Information 

Violator Type INDIVIDUAL 

Suspect Name 

Last 

First 

Date of Birth 
(b)(6):(b )(7)(C) 

Gender 

Gender M - MALE 

Race B - BLACK OR AFRICAN AMERICAN 

Hispanic Indicator N - NOT OF HISPANIC OR LATINO ORIGIN 

Seizure Line Item Statistics 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Incident Line Item Number 1 

Commodity 610910 

Unit of Measure EA- UNITS 

Quantity 8 

Value 78 

Seizure Statistic 

Type SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

Date September 14, 2014 

Status Approved 

Final Statistic 

Type DE - SEIZURE DESTROYED 

Date September 14, 2014 

Status Approved 

Routing Information 

Supervisor 

Automatic Distribution Office 

Automatic Distribution Office 

Document Notification Level 

Restrict Visibility 

I Groups Visible To 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b ){6):(b ){7)(C) I 
CL - Cleveland, OH 

OT - Detroit. Ml 

1 - TO RECORD OWNER 

I Restricted 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 
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Narrative 

Homeland Security Investigat ions (HSI) Cleveland is conducting Operation Goalpost , a joint Intellectual Property Rights operation in 

coordination with National Football League (NFL) representat ives, and State/Local officers. Thisoperat ion will focus on counterfeit NFL 

merchandise being sold during NFL football games. On September 14. 2014. HSI Cleveland conducted an operation in support of Operation 

Goalpost. HSI Cleveland Special Agents examined merchandise being sold by vendors before the Cleveland Browns football game. HSI 

agents encountered I CbV6)·£b)f7\/C\ h Energy stadium sell ing various NFL and Cleveland Browns apparel. HSI Special Agents 

determined that some of the itemsbeing sold bYi tb)(6)'(b}(7}(C !counterfeit, and being sold in violation of intellectual property rights law. 

A total of eight "Johnny Manzie!" T-shirts were seized from I (b)(6):(b) j This merchandise was seized by HSI Cleveland pursuant to 

v iolations of 19 USC 1526 Merchandise bearing American t rade-mark. Title 18 USC 2320 Trafficking in Counterfeit Goods or Services, 

andOhio Revised Code 2913.34 Trademark counterfeiting. ! £b){6)·£b\£7){ I provided with a copy of OHS Form 60515 listing the items 

seized.! (b}(6):{b)(7)( I signedan abandonment form for all the seized merchandise. 
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I (b)(6};(b)(7)(C) I 
Incident Overview 

Incident Type SZ - SEIZURE 

Title SEIZURE OF SIX (6) CFT GARMENTS I (b )(6); (b )(?)(C) 

Document Number 

SEACATS Incident Number (b)(7){E) 

FP&F Case Number 

Occurrence Date and Time 09/14/2014 10:30 

Arrest? No 

Indictment? No 

Cont ributing Info Ind icator No 

Violator Information 

Violator Type INDIVIDUAL 

Suspect Name 

Last 

First 

Date of Birth 
(b)(6):(b )(?)(C) 

Gender 

Gender M - MALE 

Race W-WHITE 

Hispanic Indicator N - NOT OF HISPANIC OR LATINO ORIGIN 

Seizure Line Item Statistics 
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Case Title 
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Incident Line Item Number 1 

Commodity CGD 

Unit of Measure PC - PIECES 

Quantity 7 

Value 68 

Seizure Statistic 

Type SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

Date September 14, 2014 

Status Approved 

Final Statistic 

Type DE - SEIZURE DESTROYED 

Date September 14, 2014 

Status Approved 
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Narrative 

Homeland Security Investigat ions (HSI) Cleveland is conducting Operation Goalpost , a joint Intellectual Property Rights operation in 

coordination with National Football League (NFL) representat ives, and State/Local officers. Thisoperat ion will focus on counterfeit NFL 

merchandise being sold during NFL football games. On September 14. 2014. HSI Cleveland conducted an operation in support of Operation 

Goalpost. HSI Cleveland Special Agents examined merchandise being sold by vendors before the Cleveland Browns football game. HSI 

agents encountered I fh\/6) Cb\( l near First Energy stadium selling various NFL and Cleveland Browns apparel. HSI Special Agents 

determined that some of the itemsbeing sold by 1 (b\/6)· {b)( I were counterfeit, and being sold in violation of intellectual property rights 

law. A total of seven (7) counterfeit Cleveland Browns shirts were seized from! {b){6l·fb){7 I This merchandise was seized by HSICleveland 

pursuant to violations of 19 USC 1526 Merchandise bearing American trade-mark, Title 18 USC 2320 Trafficking in Counterfeit Goods or 

Services, andOhio Revised Code 2913.34 Trademark counterfeiting 4 7i'...vi;,.,i-:Si-i; 1was provided with a copy of OHS Form 60515 list ing the 

items seized. ! (b)(6) (b}(7}(C) !signed an abandonment form for all the seized merchandise. 
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SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT HALL OF FAME T­

SHIRTS 

Incident Overview 

Incident Type SZ - SEIZURE 

Title SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT HALL OF FAME T-SHIRTS 

Document Number 

SEACATS Incident Number (b)(7){E) 

FP&F Case Number 

Occurrence Date and Time 08/03/2014 16:28 

Arrest? No 

Indictment? No 

Contributing Info Indicator No 

Violator Information 

Violator Type INDIVIDUAL 

Suspect Name 

Last 

First 

Date of Birth 
(b)(6):(b )(7)(C) 

Gender 

Gender M - MALE 

Race B - BLACK OR AFRICAN AMERICAN 

Hispanic Indicator N - NOT OF HISPANIC OR LATINO ORIGIN 

Seizure Line Item Statistics 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

Case Title 
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EAGLE Event Number 
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Incident Line Item Number 1 

Commodity EVD - EVIDENCE 

Unit of Measure EA- UNITS 

Quantity 13 

Value 195 

Seizure Statistic 

Type SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

Date August 3, 2014 

Status Approved 

Final Statistic 

Type DE - SEIZURE DESTROYED 

Date August 3, 2014 

Status Approved 

Routing Information 

Supervisor 

Automatic Distribution Office 

Automatic Distribution Office 

Document Notification Level 
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Narrative 

Homeland Security Investigat ions (HSI) Cleveland is conducting Operation Goalpost , a joint Intellectual Property Rights operation in 

coordination with National Football League (NFL) representat ives, and State/Local officers. Thisoperat ion will focus on counterfeit NFL 

merchandise being sold during NFL football games. On August 3. 2014, HSI Cleveland conducted an operation in support of 

OperationGoalpost. HSI Cleveland Special Agents examined merchandise being sold by vendors before the NFL Hall of Fame football game. 

HSI agents encountered I £b\(6)'(h\17)(C) I near the stadium sell ing Hall of Fame T-shirts. HSI Special Agents determined that the T-shirts 

being sold by I ii'.;1i6;.,i;:, ivere counterfeit, and being sold in violation of intellectual property rights law. A total of thirteen (13) T-shirts were 

seized from! £bV6HbV U°his merchandise was seized by HSI Cleveland pursuant to violations of 19 USC 1526 Merchandise bearing 

American t rade-mark, Tit le 18 USC 2320 Trafficking in Counterfeit Goods or Services, and Ohio Revised Code 2913 .34 Trademark 

counterfeitino.l{b)!6):(b}~ asprovided with a copy of OHS Form 6051S listing the items seized. 
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SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT MERCHANDISE AT PRO 

FOOTBALL HALL OF FAME 

Incident Overview 

Incident Type SZ - SEIZURE 

Title SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT MERCHANDISE AT PRO FOOTBALL HALL OF FAME 

Document Number 

SEACATS Incident Number (b)(7){E) 

FP&F Case Number 

Occurrence Date and Time 08/03/2014 16:21 
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Incident Line Item Number 1 

Commodity EVD - EVIDENCE 

Unit of Measure EA- UNITS 

Quantity 21 
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Seizure Statistic 

Type SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 
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Status Approved 

Final Statistic 

Type DE - SEIZURE DESTROYED 
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Status Approved 
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Narrative 

Homeland Security Investigat ions (HSI) Cleveland is conducting Operation Goalpost, a joint Intellectual Property Rights operation in 

coordination with National Football League (NFL) representat ives, and State/Local officers. This operation will focus on counterfeit NFL 

merchandise being sold during NFL football games. On August 3. 2014, HSI Cleveland conducted an operation in support of Operation 

Goalpost. HSI Cleveland Special Agents examined merchandise being sold by vendors before the NFL Hall of Fame football game. HSI 

agents encountered I CbV6)·£b)f7\/C\ the stadium sell ing Hall of Fame T-shirts. HSI Special Agents determined that the T-shirts being 

sold by l.ihliiii},vere counterfeit, and being sold in violation of intellectual property rights law. A total of twenty one (21) T-shirts were 

seized from! lh)(6)· 1This merchandise was seized by HSI Cleveland pursuant to violations of 19 USC 1526 Merchandise bearing American 

t rade-mark, Title 18 USC 2320 Trafficking in Counterfeit Goods or Services, and Ohio Revised Code 2913.34 Trademark counterfeiting. 

(b\<6):{ as provided with a copy of DHS Form 60515 listing the items seized . 
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SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT MERCHANDISE AT PRO 

FOOTBALL HALL OF FAME 

Incident Overview 

Incident Type SZ - SEIZURE 

Title SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT MERCHANDISE AT PRO FOOTBALL HALL OF FAME 

Document Number 

SEACATS Incident Number (b)(7){E) 

FP&F Case Number 

Occurrence Date and Time 08/03/2014 17:45 

Arrest? No 

Indictment? No 

Contributing Info Indicator No 

Violator Information 

Violator Type INDIVIDUAL 

Suspect Name 

Last 

First 

Date of Birth 
(b)(6):(b )(7)(C) 

Gender 

Gender M - MALE 

Race W-WHITE 

Hispanic Indicator N - NOT OF HISPANIC OR LATINO ORIGIN 

Seizure Line Item Statistics 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 

OFFICli8<L USE OPRY I LA11tf OffOACB41!~H !!iBl~ITIVe 

Date Approved 

8/26/2016 

This document is loaned to you for official use only and remains the propert y of the Department of Homeland Security. Any further request for 

disclosure of this document or information contained h~Qf5-~ef~-8o6!2o/rr~13~
4

HSI Headquarters together with a copy of the document. 



Incident Report 

06/16/2017 13:26 EDT OFFICIAL USE ONLV j LAVv Ei<JFORCEI0l~l~T ,Er~91TIVE 

Incident Line Item Number 1 
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Status Approved 

Final Statistic 

Type DE - SEIZURE DESTROYED 

Date August 3, 2014 

Status Approved 

Routing Information 

Supervisor 

Automatic Distribution Office 

Automatic Distribution Office 

Document Notification Level 

Restrict Visibility 

I Groups Visible To 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b ){6):(b ){7)(C) I 
CL - Cleveland, OH 

OT - Detroit, Ml 

1 - TO RECORD OWNER 

I Restricted 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Narrative 

Homeland Security Investigat ions (HSI) Cleveland is conducting Operation Goalpost , a joint Intellectual Property Rights operation in 

coordination with National Football League (NFL) representat ives, and State/Local officers. This operation will focus on counterfeit NFL 

merchandise being sold during NFL football games. On August 3. 2014, HSI Cleveland conducted an operation in support of Operation 

Goalpost. HSI Cleveland Special Agents examined merchandise being sold by vendors before the NFL Hall of Fame football game. HSI 

agents encountered I ii.HSHhV7\/ n ear the stadium selling Hall of Fame T-shirts. HSI Special Agents determined that the T-shirts being 

sold bv! £b)(fi)'£ lwere counterfeit. and being sold in violation of intellectual property rights law. A total of twelve (12) T-shirts were seized 

fromj (b){6):(b frhis merchandise was seized by HSI Cleveland pursuant to violations of 19 USC 1526 Merchandise bearing American trade­

mark, Title 18 USC 2320 Trafficking in Counterfeit Goods or Serv ices, and Ohio Revised Code 2913.34 Trademark counterfeitinc;i!(bl£6\'£ I 
was provided with a copy of DHS Form 60515 list ing the items seized .ffh\£6) I also signed an abandonment form for all the seized 

merchandise. 
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SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT T-SHIRT 

Incident Overview 

Incident Type SZ - SEIZURE 

Title SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT T-SHIRT 

Document Number 

SEACATS Incident Number {b)(7}(E) 

FP&F Case Number 

Occurrence Date and Time 11/24/2013 16:30 

Arrest? No 

Indictment? No 

Contributing Info Indicator No 

Violator Information 

Violator Type INDIVIDUAL 

Suspect Name 

Last 

First (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Date of Birth 

Gender 

Gender M - MALE 

Race B - BLACK OR AFRICAN AMERICAN 

Hispanic Indicator N - NOT OF HISPANIC OR LATINO ORIGIN 

Seizure Line Item Statistics 

Incident Line Item Number 

Commodity 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

1 

6109100012 - OF COTTON MEN 'S OTHER T-SHIRTS 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Unit of Measure EA- UNITS 

Quantity 1 

Value 8 

Seizure Statistic 

Type SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

Date November 24, 2013 

Status Approved 

Final Statistic 

Type DE - SEIZURE DESTROYED 

Date November 24, 2013 

Status Approved 

Routing Information 

Supervisor 

Automatic Distribution Office 

Automatic Distribution Office 

Document Notification Level 

Restrict Visibility 

I Groups Visible To 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
CL - Cleveland, OH 

OT - Detroit, Ml 

1 - TO RECORD OWNER 

I Restricted 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Narrative 

Homeland Security Investigat ions (HSI) Cleveland is conducting Operation Goalpost , a joint Intellectual Property Rights operation in 

coordination with National Football League (NFL) representat ives, and Cleveland Police Departmentofficers. This operation will focus on 

counterfeit NFL merchandise being sold during Cleveland Browns football games. On November 24, 2013, HSI Cleveland conducted an 

operation in support of Operation Goalpost. HSI Cleveland Special Agents, NFL representatives, and Cleveland Police Department officers 

examined merchandise being sold by vendorsbefore and after the Cleveland Browns football game. On November 24, 2013 at 

approximately 1630 hours! Cb)(6)'1h){7)1C) I was encountered at the end of the pedestrian walkway in the vicinity of West 3rd and East 

9th Streets. SA I ih}£6)'{h){7\/ 1and NFL representative I lbHS}'(b)(2VC\ bhserved I £bV8\-f ltwo (2) other unidentified black males 

attempting to sell t -shirts to passers-by as t he football game was lett ing out. Mr. I {bH6)·tb) ! determined one (1) styles of T-shirts were in 

violation of registered trademark (TDK3109631).!(b)(6):(b ~tated that agents had already been by his booth and seized shirts from him 

today; I (b){6):( ~hen took a copy of 60515 number 6279341, issued by Special Agent! (b)(6):(b)(7 I and a cease and desist letter from the 

NFL. One T-shirts was seized.! {b)(6) (b jsaid that he did not want a receipt for the remaining T-Shirt. Chain of custody for the T-Shirt was 

established on 60515 # 6279303. The T-Shirt was sealed in evidence bag number A2691331. The merchandise was seized by HSI 

Cleveland pursuant to Title 19 USC 1526 Merchandise bearing American trade-mark, and Ohio Revised Code 2913.34 Trademark 

counterfeiting. 
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SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT NFL APPAREL 

(OPERATION GOALPOST) 

Incident Overview 

Incident Type SZ - SEIZURE 

Title SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT NFL APPAREL (OPERATION GOALPOST) 

Document Number 

SEACATS Incident Number (b)(7){E) 

FP&F Case Number 

Occurrence Date and Time 11/24/2013 12:40 

Arrest? No 

Indictment? No 

Contributing Info Indicator No 

Violator Information 

Violator Type INDIVIDUAL 

Suspect Name 

Last 

First 

Date of Birth 
(b)(6):(b )(7)(C) 

Gender 

Gender M - MALE 

Race B - BLACK OR AFRICAN AMERICAN 

Hispanic Indicator N - NOT OF HISPANIC OR LATINO ORIGIN 

Seizure Line Item Statistics 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Incident Line Item Number 1 

Commodity 6109100012 - OF COTTON MEN'S OTHER T-SHIRTS 

Unit of Measure EA- UNITS 

Quantity 64 

Value 559 

Seizure Statistic 

Type SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

Date November 24, 2013 

Status Approved 

Final Statistic 

Type DE - SEIZURE DESTROYED 

Date November 24, 2013 

Status Approved 

Incident Line Item Number 2 

Commodity 6109100012 - OF COTTON MEN 'S OTHER T-SHIRTS 

Unit of Measure EA - UNITS 

Quantity 14 

Value 123 

Seizure Statistic 

Type SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

Date November 24, 2013 

Status Approved 

Final Statistic 

Type DE - SEIZURE DESTROYED 

Date November 24, 2013 

Status Approved 

Routing Information 

I Supervisor 

Case Number 
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Case Title 
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Narrative 

Homeland Security Investigat ions (HSI) Cleveland is conducting Operation Goalpost , a joint Intellectual Property Rights operation in 

coordination with National Football League (NFL) representat ives, and Cleveland Police Departmentofficers. This operation will focus on 

counterfeit NFL merchandise being sold during Cleveland Browns football games. On November 24, 2013, HSI Cleveland conducted an 

operation in support of Operation Goalpost. HSI Cleveland Special Agents, NFL representatives, and Cleveland Police Department officers 

examined merchandise being sold by vendorsbefore the Cleveland Browns football game. On November 24, 2013, I fb)(6)'(b)£7)(C U, was 

encountered at his booth located at the pedestri~ (b){6}·(b){7){C\ !keside Avenue, and east of Ontario Street. NFL representatives 

determined two styles of T-shirts were in violation of registered trademark (TDK76387757). A total of seventy eight T-shirts were seized. 

th\fR)·fh lwas provided a receipt for the property seized on OHS Form 60515 (6279341). The merchandise was seized by HSI Cleveland 

pursuant to Tit le 19 USC 1526 Merchandise bearing American trade-mark, and Ohio Revised Code 2913.34 Trademark counterfeiting. 
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SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT NFL APPAREL 

(OPERATION GOALPOST) 

Incident Overview 

Incident Type SZ - SEIZURE 

Title SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT NFL APPAREL (OPERATION GOALPOST) 

Document Number 

SEACATS Incident Number (b)(7){E) 

FP&F Case Number 

Occurrence Date and Time 11/24/2013 11:50 

Arrest? No 

Indictment? No 

Contributing Info Indicator No 

Violator Information 

Violator Type 

Suspect Name 

Last 

First 

Date of Birth 

Gender 

Gender 

Race 

Hispanic Indicator 

Citizenship 

Country 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

INDIVIDUAL 

(b)(6):(b )(7)(C) 

F - FEMALE 

W-WHITE 

N - NOT OF HISPANIC OR LATINO ORIGIN 

US - UNITED STATES 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Seizure Line Item Statistics 

Incident Line Item Number 

Commodit y 

Unit of Measure 

Quantity 

Value 

Se izure Stat istic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Final Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Incident Line Item Number 

Commodity 

Unit of Measure 

Quantity 

Value 

Seizure Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 
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Type 

Date 

Status 

Incident Line Item Number 
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Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 
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November 24, 2013 

Approved 
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Approved 
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EA - UNITS 
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67 
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Approved 

RE - SEIZURE RETURNED 
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Unit of Measure EA- UNITS 

Quantity 52 

Value 363 

Se izure Statistic 

Type SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

Date November 24, 2013 

Status Approved 

Final Statistic 

Type RE - SEIZURE RETURNED 

Date November 24, 2013 

Status Approved 
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Quantity 7 

Value 25 

Seizure Statistic 
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Date November 24, 2013 

Status Approved 

Final Statistic 

Type RE - SEIZURE RETURNED 

Date November 24, 2013 

Status Approved 

Routing Information 

Supervisor 

Automatic Distribution Office 

Automatic Distribution Office 

Document Notification Level 

Case Number 
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I 
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Narrative 

Homeland Security Investigat ions (HSI) Cleveland is conducting Operation Goalpost , a joint Intellectual Property Rights operation in 

coordination with National Football League (NFL) representat ives, and Cleveland Police Departmentofficers. This operation will focus on 

counterfeit NFL merchandise being sold during Cleveland Browns football games. On November 24, 2013, HSI Cleveland conducted an 

operation in support of Operation Goalpost. HSI Cleveland Special Agents, NFL representatives, and Cleveland Police Department officers 

examined merchandise being sold by vendorsbefore the Cleveland Browns football game. On November 24, 2013, I lh)C6)'£b)CZl I was 

encountered at her booth located at the pedestrian bridge north of Lakeside Avenue, and east of Ontario Street. NFL representatives 

determined that various styles of sweatshirts, vests, hats.and scarves were in violation of registered trademarks (TDK76387757, 

78534641, 78534545). A total of sixty eight items were seized.wi:ill[] was provided a receipt for the property seized on OHS Form 6051S 

(6279339). The merchandise was seized by HSI Cleveland pursuant to Tit le 19 USC 1526 Merchandise bearing American t rade-mark, and 

Ohio Revised Code 2913.34 Trademark counterfeiting. 
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SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT CLOTHING FROM (b )(6); (b )(7) 
(C) 

I (b)(6);{b)(7){C) I 
Incident Overview 

Incident Type SZ - SEIZURE 

Title SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT CLOTHING FROM EARL I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Document Number 

SEACATS Incident Number (b)(7){E) 

FP&F Case Number 

Occurrence Date and Time 11/03/2013 13:00 

Arrest? No 

Indictment? No 

Contributing Info Indicator No 

Violator Information 

Violator Type 

Suspect Name 

Last 

First 

Middle 

Date of Birth 

Gender 

Gender 

Race 

Hispanic Indicator 

Citizenship 

Country 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

INDIVIDUAL 

(b)(6):(b )(7)(C) 

M - MALE 

B - BLACK OR AFRICAN AMERICAN 

N - NOT OF HISPANIC OR LATINO ORIGIN 

US - UNITED STATES 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Seizure Line Item Statistics 

Incident Line Item Number 

Commodity 

Unit of Measure 

Quantity 

Value 

Seizure Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Final Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Incident Line Item Number 

Commodity 

Unit of Measure 

Quantity 

Value 

Seizure Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Final Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Incident Line Item Number 

Commodity 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

1 

EVD - EVIDENCE 

EA - UNITS 

30 

262 

SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

November 3. 2013 

Approved 

DE - SEIZURE DESTROYED 

November 3, 2013 

Approved 

2 

CGD 

EA- UNITS 

19 

166 

SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

November 3, 2013 

Approved 

DE - SEIZURE DESTROYED 

November 3, 2013 

Approved 

3 

EVD - EVIDENCE 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Unit of Measure EA- UNITS 

Quantity 7 

Value 105 

Seizure Statistic 

Type SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

Date November 3, 2013 

Status Approved 

Final Statistic 

Type DE - SEIZURE DESTROYED 

Date November 3, 2013 

Status Approved 

Routing Information 

Supervisor 

Automatic Distribution Office 

Automatic Distribution Office 

Document Notification Level 

Restrict Visibility 

I Groups Visible To 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6}:(b)(7)(C) I 
CL - Cleveland, OH 

OT - Detroit, Ml 

1 - TO RECORD OWNER 

I Restricted 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 

OFFICIAL USE OIRI I LAOV EMl"Or-:c~r~,~,~T 9Ef~91Tl'l>'E 

Page 3 of 5 

Date Approved 

8/26/2016 

This document is loaned to you for official use only and remains the propert y of the Department of Homeland Security. Any further request for 

disclosure of this document or informat ion contained h~Qf 5-~ef~-8o6!2o/rr~13~s1 Headquarters together with a copy of the document. 



Incident Report 

06/16/2017 13:27 EDT OFFICl>%L U'.;E OfdLY I LA\Oc' ePJPORCliD4EMI SENSIJIYE Page 4 of 5 

Narrative 

Homeland Security Investigat ions (HSI) Cleveland is conducting Operation Goalpost , a joint Intellectual Property Rights operation in 

coordination with National Football League (NFL) representat ives, and Cleveland Police Department officers. This operation will focus on 

counterfeit NFL merchandise being sold during Cleveland Browns football games. On November 3. 2013, HSI Cleveland conducted an 

operation in support of Operation Goalpost. HSI Cleveland Special Agents, NFL representatives, and Cleveland Police Department officers 

examined merchandise being sold by vendors before the Cleveland Browns football game. On November 3, 2013,! tb)l6UbHZ\£C 1was 

encountered at 17001 St. Clair Avenue. NFL representatives determined multiple styles of T-shirts and hooded sweatshirts were in 

violation of registered trademark (3973732, 3109631, 2012986, 3514982, 3109631,3514982). A total of forty nine T-shirts and five 

sweatshirts were seized .! £b)(6J£b)( I was provided a receipt for the property seized on OHS Form 60515 (6279355). The merchandise was 

seized by HSI Cleveland pursuant to Title 19 USC 1526 Merchandise bearing American t rade-mark, and Ohio Revised Code 2913.34 

Trademark counterfeiting. 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Document Status 
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Owner(s) 

Supervisor 

Approved 

Case Metadata 

Case Title 

Case Number 

Case Opened 

Case Last Updated 

Approved 

Case Number 
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{b)(7){E) I 
Approved 

8/25/2016 

8/26/2016 

I !bH§t(bHn I 
l'iiiiiJ SPECIAL AGENT 

216701(ili}@ 

(b)(6);(b)(7)( I 
l..i..bl(J - SPECIAL AGENT 

21670 ~ 

I ibH6);{bH7H I 
UfilII- SUPERVISORY SPECIAL AGENT 

21621~ 

I !bHSUb)(7)(Cl I 
[ili[}-SUPERVISORY SPECIAL AGENT 

8/26/2016 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

I (b){7)(E) 

10/28/2013 

1/19/2017 

4/16/2016 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

I 

EAGLE Event Number 
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SEIZURE OF SUSPECTED COUNTERFEIT NFL 

MERCHANDISE 

Incident Overview 

Incident Type SZ - SEIZURE 

Title SEIZURE OF SUSPECTED COUNTERFEIT NFL MERCHANDISE 

Document Number 

SEACATS Incident Number (b)(7){E) 

FP&F Case Number 

Occurrence Date and Time 11/03/2013 15:00 

Arrest? No 

Indictment? No 

Contributing Info Indicator No 

Violator Information 

Violator Type 

Suspect Name 

Last 

First 

Date of Birth 

Gender 

Gender 

Race 

Hispanic Indicator 

Citizenship 

Country 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

INDIVIDUAL 

(b)(6):(b )(7)(C) 

M - MALE 

W-WHITE 

N - NOT OF HISPANIC OR LATINO ORIGIN 

US - UNITED STATES 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Seizure Line Item Statistics 

Incident Line Item Number 

Commodity 

Unit of Measure 

Quantity 

Value 

Seizure Statistic 

Ty pe 

Date 

Status 

Final Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Incident Line Item Number 

Commodity 

Unit of Measure 

Quantity 

Value 

Seizure Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Final Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Incident Line Item Number 

Commodity 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

1 

EVD - EVIDENCE 

EA- UNITS 

30 

210 

SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

November 3, 2013 

Approved 

RE - SEIZURE RETURNED 

November 3, 2013 

Approved 

2 

EVD - EVIDENCE 

EA - UNITS 

4 

35 

SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

November 3, 2013 

Approved 

RE - SEIZURE RETURNED 

November 3, 2013 

Approved 

3 

EVD - EVIDENCE 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Unit of Measure 

Quantity 

Value 

Se izure Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Final Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Incident Line Item Number 

Commodity 

Unit of Measure 

Quantity 

Value 

Seizure Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Final Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Incident Line Item Number 

Commodity 

Unit of Measure 

Quantity 

Value 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 
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EA- UNITS 

1 

10 

SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

November 3, 2013 

Approved 

RE - SEIZURE RETURNED 

November 3, 2013 

Approved 

4 

EVD - EVIDENCE 

EA - UNITS 

4 

63 

SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

November 3, 2013 

Approved 

SF - SEIZURE - SPLIT LINES FINAL 

November 3, 2013 

Approved 

5 

EVD - EVIDENCE 

EA - UNITS 

2 

26.5 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Seizure Statistic 

Type SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

Date November 3. 2013 

Stat us Approved 

Final Statistic 

Type SF - SEIZURE - SPLIT LINES FINAL 

Date November 3, 2013 

Status Approved 

Routing Information 

Supervisor 

Automatic Distribution Office 

Automatic Distribution Office 

Document Notification Level 

Restrict Visibility 

I Groups Visible To 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
CL - Cleveland, OH 

OT - Detroit , Ml 

1 - TO RECORD OWNER 

I Restricted 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Narrative 

Homeland Security Investigat ions (HSI) Cleveland is conducting Operation Goalpost, a joint Intellectual Property Rights operation in 

coordination with National Football League (NFL) representatives, and Cleveland Police Departmentofficers. This operation will focus on 

counterfeit NFL merchandise being sold during Cleveland Browns football games. On November 3. 2013, HSI Cleveland conducted an 

operation in support of Operation Goalpost. HSI Cleveland Special Agents, NFL representatives, and Cleveland Police Department officers 

examined merchandise being sold by vendorsbefore the Cleveland Browns football game. This merchandise was seized by HSI Cleveland 

pursuant to 19 USC 1526 Merchandise bearing American trade-mark, and Ohio Revised Code 2913.34 Trademark counterfeiting. 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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SEIZURE OF SWEAT SHIRTS FROM I (b)(6);(b><7HC) 

I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I (CLEVELAND BROWNS GAME) 

Incident Overview 

Incident Type SZ - SEIZURE 

Title SEIZURE OF SWEAT SHIRTS FROM I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) ! (CLEVELAND BROWNS GAME) 

Document Number 

SEACATS Incident Number (b)(7){E) 

FP&F Case Number 

Occurrence Date and Time 11/03/2013 15:00 

Arrest? No 

Indictment? No 

Contr ibuting Info Indicator No 

Violator Information 

Violator Type INDIVIDUAL 

Suspect Name 

Last 

First 

Date of Birth 
(b)(6):(b )(7)(C) 

Gender 

Gender M - MALE 

Race B - BLACK OR AFRICAN AMERICAN 

Hispanic Indicator N - NOT OF HISPANIC OR LATINO ORIGIN 

Citizenship 

Country US - UNITED STATES 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 

Date Approved 

8/26/2016 

OFFICli8<L USE OPRY I LA11tf OffOACB41!~H !!iBl~ITIVe 

This document is loaned to you for official use only and remains the propert y of the Department of Homeland Security. Any further request for 

disclosure of this document or information contained h~oft~ef~-8062o/mzfMf4HSI Headquarters together with a copy of the document. 



Incident Report 

06/16/2017 13:28 EDT OFFICIAL USE ONLV j LAVv Ei<JFORCEI0l~l~T ,Er~91TIVE 

Seizure Line Item Statistics 

Incident Line Item Number 

Commodity 

Unit of Measure 

Quantity 

Value 

Seizure Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Final Statistic 

Type 

Date 

Status 

Routing Information 

Supervisor 

Automatic Distribution Office 

Automatic Distribution Office 

Document Notification Level 

Restrict Visibility 

I Groups Visible To 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

1 

CGD 

EA- UNITS 

4 

83 

SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

November 3, 2013 

Approved 

DE - SEIZURE DESTROYED 

November 3, 2013 

Approved 

I 

I (b )(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
CL - Cleveland, OH 

OT - Detroit , Ml 

1 - TO RECORD OWNER 

I Restricted 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Narrative 

Homeland Security Investigat ions (HSI) Cleveland is conducting Operation Goalpast , a joint lnellectual Property Rights operation in 

coordination with the National Football League (NFL) representatives, and Cleveland Police Department. This Opertion will focus on 

counterfeit NFL Merchandise being soldduring Cleveland Browns football games. On November 3, 2013. HSI Cleveland conducted an 

operation in support of Operation Goalpost. HSI Cleveland Special Agents, NFL representatives, and Cleveland Police Department officers 

examined merchandise being sold by vendorsbefore the Cleveland Browns football game. This merchandise was seized by HSI Cleveland 

pursuant to 19USC1526 Merchandise bearing American trade-mark, and Ohio revised Code 2913.34 Trademark Counterfeiting. 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT NFL APPAREL 

(OPERATION GOALPOST) 

Incident Overview 

Incident Type SZ - SEIZURE 

Title SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT NFL APPAREL (OPERATION GOALPOST) 

Document Number 

SEACATS Incident Number (b)(7){E) 

FP&F Case Number 

Occurrence Date and Time 11/03/2013 14:30 

Arrest? No 

Indictment? No 

Contributing Info Indicator No 

Violator Information 

Violator Type INDIVIDUAL 

Suspect Name 

Last 

First 

Middle (b)(6):(b )(7)(C) 

Date of Birth 

Gender 

Gender M - MALE 

Race W - WHITE 

Hispanic Indicator N - NOT OF HISPANIC OR LATINO ORIGIN 

Seizure Line Item Statistics 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Incident Line Item Number 1 

Commodity 6109100012 - OF COTTON MEN'S OTHER T-SHIRTS 

Unit of Measure EA- UNITS 

Quantity 29 

Value 253 

Seizure Statistic 

Type SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

Date November 3, 2013 

Status Approved 

Final Statistic 

Type DE - SEIZURE DESTROYED 

Date November 3, 2013 

Status Approved 

Incident Line Item Number 2 

Commodity 6109100012 - OF COTTON MEN 'S OTHER T-SHIRTS 

Unit of Measure EA - UNITS 

Quantity 18 

Value 157 

Seizure Statistic 

Type SR - SEIZURE - VALUE 

Date November 3, 2013 

Status Approved 

Final Statistic 

Type DE - SEIZURE DESTROYED 

Date November 3, 2013 

Status Approved 

Routing Information 

I Supervisor 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

1: {b){6);(b)(7)(C) 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Case Number 
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Narrative 

Homeland Security Investigat ions (HSI) Cleveland is conducting Operation Goalpost , a joint Intellectual Property Rights operation in 

coordination with National Football League (NFL) representat ives, and Cleveland Police Department officers. This operation will focus on 

counterfeit NFL merchandise being sold during Cleveland Browns football games. On November 3. 2013, HSI Cleveland conducted an 

operation in support of Operation Goalpost. HSI Cleveland Special Agents, NFL representatives, and Cleveland Police Department officers 

examined merchandise being sold by vendors before the Cleveland Browns football game. On November 3, 2013,! fh\/6\-fh\{7\l !was 

encountered at his booth located at the Northeast corner of West 3rd Street and Lakeside Avenue.liblla]provided a City of Cleveland 

Vendors License number I {b)(6):{b)(7)( !. NFL representatives determined two styles of T-shirts were in violation of registered trademark 

(TDK3109631). A total of forty seven T-shirts were seized .fliii]was provided a receipt for the property seized on OHS Form 60515 

(6279302). The merchandise was seized by HSI Cleveland pursuant to Tit le 19 USC 1526 Merchandise bearing American t rade-mark, and 

Ohio Revised Code 2913.34 Trademark counterfeiting. 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Date Approved 

8/26/2016 
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disclosure of this document or information contained h~Qf 5-~ef~-8o6!2o/rr~13t5'1HSI Headquarters together with a copy of the document. 
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Owner(s) 
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Approved 

Case Metadata 

Case Title 

Case Number 

Case Opened 

Case Last Updated 
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Case Number 
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Incident Report 
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8/25/2016 

8/26/2016 

I !bH§t(bHn I 
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(b)(6);(b)(7)( I 
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I ibH6);{bH7H I 
UfilII- SUPERVISORY SPECIAL AGENT 

21621~ 

I !bHSUb)(7)(Cl I 
[ili[}-SUPERVISORY SPECIAL AGENT 

8/26/2016 

OPERATION GOALPOST 
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10/28/2013 

1/19/2017 
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Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 
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CRIMINAL ARREST OF l..._ ____ (b_){6_):(b_H7_)(C_) ___ _, 

Incident Overview 

Incident Type AR - ARREST 

Title CRIMINAL ARREST OF I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I 
Document Number 

SEACATS Incident Number (b)(7)(E) 

Occurrence Date and Time 

Arrest? Yes 

Indictment? Yes 

Arrest Type C - CRIMINAL 

Arrest Location 

Location N - NON-BORDER 

Arrest Category 

Category 0- OTHER 

Other Ohio Law 

Contributing Info Indicator No 

Violator Information 

Violator Type 

Suspect Name 

Last 

First 

Middle 

Date of Birth 

Gender 

Gender 

Race 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

INDIVIDUAL 

(b)(6};(b)(7)(C) 

M - MALE 

B - BLACK OR AFRICAN AMERICAN 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Date Approved 
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Hispanic Indicator N - NOT OF HISPANIC OR LATINO ORIGIN 

Citizenship 

Country US - UNITED STATES 

Arresting Agent 

Arresting Agency 

Agency HSI - HSI SPECIAL AGENT 

Agent Name 

Last Stark 

First T 

Job Title CRIM INVS 

Air & Marine Participation No 

Violation Statistics 

Violation OHLAW - OHIO LAW 

Arrest Statistic 

Type AR -ARREST 

Counts 1 

Date November 3, 2013 

Stat us Approved 

Indictment Statistic 

Type IN - INDICTMENT/INFORMATION 

Counts 1 

Date February 8, 2014 

Stat us Approved 

Final Statistic 

Type CO - CONVICTION 

Counts 1 

Date February 18, 2014 

Status Approved 

Routing Information 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Supervisor 

Automatic Distribution Office 

Automatic Distribution Office 

Program Code 

Program Code 

Document Notification Level 

Restrict Visibility 

I Groups Visible To 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

Incident Report 

OFFICIAL USE ONLV j LAVv Ei<JFORCEI0l~l~T ,Er~91TIVE 

{b )(6 ):{b )(7}{C) I 
CL - Cleveland, OH 

OT - Det roit , Ml 

-(b) - TEAM PLAYER 
(7) 
(E) - INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS -
1 - TO RECORD OWNER 

I Restricted 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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Narrative 

On November 3, 2013, HSI Cleveland along w ith the Cleveland Police and industryreps from the NFL worked an operat ion to combat ipr 

violations in Cleveland suspected to take place during the NFL game. HSI agents discovered 1 lb)(6\·fh)(7) i selling items that were 

suspected of violating the intellectual property rightsof the NFL and Cleveland Browns. Mult iple items were seized by HSI from 

I £b)£6\·(h){7\£ ! Incidental to the seizure. I {b)(6)·{b)£7) ~ was determined to have an extensive criminal history for which I {b}{7){E~ 
relates.! (b)(6):(b)(7) p has 15 prior arrests for narcotics t rafficking, robbery and weapons offenses. Further checksrevealed that 

I £b)£6) £b)CZ)( I had an outstanding warrant for arrest in Cleveland, Ohio for violation of OHLAW. ! (b}(6) {bH7) I was arrested without 

incident and turned over to Cleveland Police on same date. 

Case Number 

(b)(7)(E) 

Case Title 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

EAGLE Event Number 

Not Specified 
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l..i..bl(J - SPECIAL AGENT 
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I ibH6);{bH7H I 
UfilII- SUPERVISORY SPECIAL AGENT 

21621~ 

I !bHSUb)(7)(Cl I 
[ili[}-SUPERVISORY SPECIAL AGENT 

9/21/2016 

OPERATION GOALPOST 

I (b){7)(E) 

10/28/2013 

1/19/2017 

4/16/2016 
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ICE 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 
HOMELAND SECURITY INVESTIGATIONS 

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION 

Ol"l"ICl:£%L u~~ ONL'r' I LAW EfJFOAOEMEPH oEP,SITl>w<E 

06/13/2017 09:46 EDT 

CASE OPENED 
10/ 11/2011 

CURRENT CASE TITLE 
MLB POST-SEASON IPR TASK 

FORCE- GO CARDS 

REPORT TITLE 
10/27/11 : SEIZURE OF NINE T-

SHIRTS BEARING MLB 

TRADEMARKED LOGOS 

REPORTED BY 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

SPECIAL AGENT 

APPROVED BY 
1 (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

SUP CRIM INVEST 

DATE APPROVED 
11 /1/2011 

Current Case Title 

MLB POST-SEASON IPR TASK FORCE­

GO CARDS 

Page 1 of 2 

SYNOPSIS 

The Office of the Resident Agent in Charge (RAC) St . Louis, 
Major League Baseball (MLB) , and the St . Louis Metropolitan 
Police Department (SLMPD) are participat i ng in an anti­
counterfeiting task force aimed at ident ifying and disrupting 
individua l s engaged in the trafficking of illegal l y imported 
counterfeit merchandise i n the RAC St . Louis area of 
responsibility du ring t he MLB World Series . 
On 10 / 27/11 , RAC St. Louis agents seized nine hand painted t­
shirts bearing the trademarked logo of the St . Louis Cardinals 

from I (b)(6):(b)(7}(C) 

ROI Number Date Approved 

(b)(7)(E) 11/1/2011 

OFFICIAL USE ONLY I LAvV EIQl-'OF{C~fol~l~T ,~r~"TIV'E 
This document Is loaned to you tor official use only and remains the property of the Department ot Homeland Security. Any further request for disclosure of 

this document or information contained herein should be referred to HSI Headquarters together with a copy of the document. 
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ICE 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 
HOMELAND SECURITY INVESTIGATIONS 

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION 

OFFICIAL USE Olk t I LAvv ~l<JfiOReEMDff 9EPd91TI¥[ 

06/13/2017 09:46 EDT 

DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION 

DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION 

On 10/27/2011 , RAC St. Louis , MO Special Agent l(b)(6}(b)(7}j in conjunction with 
the St. Louis, Missouri Police Department and representatives on Major League 
Baseball observed !:>,,6),(b)(7)(C jselling several hand painted t shirts 
bearing the trademarked logo of the St . Louis Cardinals near the intersection 
of Broadway and Market in St . Louis , Missouri . 

SA u"'"i/a] contacted I tbVBl (b h] and questioned him as to the orig in of the 
t - shirts . l(b)(6}-(b)(7 !stated he had painted the shirts himself and was selling 
them for $30 . 00 each . I {bH6 1b)(7! admitted he did not have the written 
permission of Major League Baseball to reproduce the trademarked logo of the 
St . Louis Cardinals . !ib)/6)£bia.J also admitted he did not have a St . Lou is city 
vendor ' s permit to sell merchandise . A total of nine shirts were seized from 

!(b)(6) !bH7l!as suspected counterfeit items in violat.ion of 19USC1546 . ilh,16) th)/7) I 
voluntarily abandoned the property , stating he did not know he had to obtain 
written permission to use the trademarked item . An abandonment form was 

completed and signed by l(b)(6).tb)(7)( 

Investigation to continue . 

Current Case Title 

MLB POST-SEASON IPR TASK FORCE­

GO CARDS 

ROI Number 

(b)(7){E) 

OFFICIAL o,I! Ol<Jli' I LAW ENFeRCEMEPff SEP4SITl>w'E 

Date Approved 

11/1/2011 

This document is loaned to you ror olf,clal use only and remains the property or the Department or Homeland Security. Any rurther request ror disclosure or 

this document or 1nro,n10t1on contolncd herein should be rercrrcd to HSI Headquarters together with a copy of the document. 
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13:53 SEACATS S/A/S SHORT/LONG SUMMARY INFO 06132017 1 !b)(7)(E} i 

TIO= ufil1f] FPF CASE NBR: j (b)(7}(E) 

FISCAL YEAR: * 2012 TYPE:* SZ CONTROL NBR: i(b)(7){E!VIOLATOR NBR: 01 TOTAL: 01 

TOPIC:* SEIZURE OF NINE MLB TRADEMARK T-SHIRTS 

VIOLATOR BUSINESS NAME: 

ID#: TYPE: CTZNSHP: us DOB: l<~~~~);(b)I SEX: M RACE: B 

VIOLATOR LAST NAME: 1Cb){6Hb){7}(C! HISPANIC: N 

FIRST NAME:! (b)(6),(b)(7 j MIDDLE NAME: B 

STREET:* ! (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

CITY:* EAST ST. LOUIS 

APT/SUITEIT§EJ 

ST: IL CNTRY:* US ZIP: 62201 

PERSONAL SEARCH: ARREST/IND: SEIZURE:j (b)(7){E) 

0 FF ICE: SU O I cs E#: ._I _ _,:( ___ b )'-'-(7...,_)(,..._E.,_) _ ___, 

CONTRIBUTING INFO:* NONE DEA CBP/ICE A TECS NCIC OTHER BUREAU: ICE 

PORT:* 4503 NAME-TITLE-AGENCY USERID 

DECLARATION TKN BY: 

ARRSG OFC: CASE AGENT: 

SEIZING OFFICER : OTHIC/J-CRIM INVSTGR-C 

SUPERVISOR :* PARIS/G-SUPVY CRIM INVSTGR-C 

PORT DIRECTOR : 

CONVEYANCE TYP:* N INCIDENT CTGY:* 0 SCIP?: QRY NTFY?: 0 

** INCIDENT IS APPROVED - 10/28/2011, FP&F CASE ACCEPTED ** 

(b)(7)(E) 

2015-ICLl-00027 4871 



13:55 SEACATS S/A/S • VIOLATION CODE/LAW 06132017 

TID=l(b){7) I FPF CASE NBR:j (b)(7)(E) 

INC#:! {b}(7HE) !VIOL NAME: ._I __ ('--b)...._(6..,__): .... (b..._.)(_.7).._(C..,__) _ __, 

ONE (P)RIMARY VIOLATION CODE IS REQUIRED 

VIOLATION CODES:• 

P: 515 19USC1526(E} 

S: 

S: 

ADDITIONAL SEIZURE SECTIONS Of LAW: 

MORE (Y/N)? 

(b)(7)(E) 

2015-ICLl-00027 4872 
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13:56 SEACATS S/A/S - AGENCY/CONVEYANCE 06132017 ! (b)(7)(E} 

TID= [ililif] FPF CASE NBR:_1 _____ (b_)(_7)_(E_) ____ _ 

INC #:I (b){7)(E) ! VIOL NAME~,_ __ (b_)(_6)_;(b_)_(7_)(C_) _ _, 

DISCOVERY DATE:* 10272011 

PROJECT CODES: YGl INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIG ENTER "X" FOR MORE: 

AGENCY PARTICIPATION: DISCOVERING* CSA 

PARTICIPATED IN ARREST: 

SEIZING* CSA PARTICIPATED IN SEIZURE: STL 

AIR OPERATIONS BRANCH(ES): 

ITINERARY INFORMATION: 

CONVEYANCE INFORMATION: LOCAL USE: 

TYPE: N- NO CONVEYAN 

13:56 SEACATS S/A/S DATA ENTRY-SEIZURE SUMMARY 06132017! {b)£7)(E} I 

TIO=~ FPF CASE NBR~ ..... _____ (b_)(_7)_(E_) ____ ___, 

INC #:I (b)(7)(E) I VIOL NM: ..... 1 __ (b_)(_6)_;(b_)(_7)_(C_) __ 

MANUFACTURER NAME: 

SHIPPER NAME: 

ABANDONED: X INVENTORY LIST TO BE DONE? (Y/N) N 

BLITZ: DOG ALERT: X-RAY: ENFORCEMENT AID USED: 

CONTAINERIZED: CONTAINER NBR: MORE? (Y/N): 

2015-ICLl-00027 4873 



ENTRY NUMBER: ENTRY TYPE: 

APPRAISING OFFICER: 

MITIGATING OFFICER: 

ON SITE MITIGATION: 

CITATION ASSOCIATED WITH PENALTY: CLASS CODE: 

PENALTY ASSESSED: MITIGATED AMT: 

AMTCLCTD: DTE: RCPT#: PRMSYAMT: 

PLACE OF DISCOVERY: N OESC* ST. LOUIS, MO 

PLACE OF SEIZURE: N DESC* ST. LOUIS, MO 

(b}<Z}CE) 

13:57 SEACATS S/A/S - SEIZED CATEGORIES AND TOTALS 061320171 {b){7)(E) 

TID=I ~~~(7)1 FP&F CASE NBR:I._ _____ (_b)_(7_)(E_) ____ _. 

INCIDENT#:! (b)(7){E) !VIOL NAME=._I __ (b_)<_6)_;(b_)_C7_)(C_) _ _, 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

COUNT DECLARED FOREIGN DOMESTIC 

DRG- DRUGS 

CCM - CURRENCY/MONETARY 

ARM -ARMS/AMMO/EXPLOSIVES 

0TH - GENERAL MOSE/ OTHER 

ADP - COMPUTERS 

CGO • COUNTERFEIT GOODS l $270 

2015-ICLl-00027 487 4 



PRH • PROHIBITED ITEMS 

VEH-VEHICLES 

AIR· AIRCRAFT 

VES - VESSELS 

REL- REAL ESTATE 

GRANO TOTAL 1 

57 TECS II S/A/S DISPLAY - SEIZED ITEM, CGD 061320171 {b)(7}(E) I 
COUNTERFEIT GOODS 001 I (b)(7)(E) TID: @ill71) 

INCIDENT #:I (b)(7)(E) I VIOL NAME: .__I -~(b...:.;)(:...:6)c.;.:.;(b....:..){.:....7):..:...(C--'-)_........J 

001 DESC: HAND PAINTED T SHIRTS BEARING TRADEMARK TRADE ENF CODE: NON 

CATEGORY CODE: CGD PROPERTY TYPE: CLG 

TARIFF#: EVD FINAL TARIFF#: EVO 

QTY: 9.00 UM: EA 

NBR OF PACKAGES: PKG TYPE: INVENTORY LIST?: 

COUNTRY OF ORIGIN: 

EXPORT: 

DESTINATION: 

VALUE DECLARED: .00 

FOREIGN: .00 

ESTIMATED: 270.00 MSRP: 135.00 

CONCEALMENT CODE: Z SECRET COMPARTMENT: 

2015-ICLl-00027 4875 



CONCEALED WITHIN COMMODITY CODE: PROHIBIT/RESTRICT ITEM: N 

LEGAL STATUS: AF PHYSICAL STATUS: TD CUSTODIAN: VSE ID: 

STORAGE: WHN ACCEPT DATE: 08272012 TO CUSTODIAN: 0TH 

FP&F CASE NBR:j,_ _ __.{=b)...._(7...._)(..__E.._) _ __, LAST SEQUENTIAL LINE ITEM 

13:58:29:46 SEACATS S/A/S DATA ENTRY· NARRATIVE 06132017 j (b)(7)(E) 

TID= I (b)(7) I FPF CASE NBR:! (b}(7}{E) 

INC#:._I _{,_b"'-)(7..,_)(,-;.;.E,._) ____.! VIOL NAME:,_! __ ('---'b)"-'-(6....!...:.);..,._(b..c..,_)(7_,_)('--'-C.,_) _ __, A 

************************** NARRATIVE SUMMARY ********** PAGE 1 **** 

On 10/27/2011, RAC St. Louis, MO agents in conjunction the St. Louis, MO 

Police Department and representatives on Major League Baseball observed 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) ~elling several hand painted t shirts bearing the 

trademarked logo of the St. Louis Cardinals near the intersection of Broadway 

and Market in St. Louis, Missouri,! (b)(6):(b)(7) !was contacted and stated he had 

painted the shirts himself and was selling them for $30.00 each. I (b)(6);(b)(7) I 
admitted he did not have the written permission of Major League Baseball to 

reproduce the trademarked logo of the St. Louis Cardinals. I ~~?~~.;(b) jalso 

admitted he did not have a St. Louis city vendor's permit to sell merchandise. 

A total of nine shirts were seized fromJ (b)(6):(b)(7 I as suspected counterfeit 

items in violation of 19USC1546.I (~)(6);(b)(7) ~oluntarily abandoned the 

property, stating he did not know he had to obtain written permission to use 

the trademarked item. An abandonment form was completed and signed by 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

2015-ICLl-00027 4876 
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(b)(7)(E) 
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Case 

06/20/2017 06:49 EDT OF'F' ICl~L U'.;E OrdLY I LAW ENFORGBH!~IT eli l'ISITIVE Page 1 of 4 

MLB POST-SEASON IPR TASK FORCE- GO CARDS 

Case Identifiers 

Title MLB POST-SEASON IPR TASK FORCE- GO CARDS 

Case Number (b)(7)(E) I 
Office Code SU - St. Louis, MO 

Originating Office SU - St. Louis, MO 

Category 08 - COMMERCIAL TRADE FRAUD 

Sub-Category 08N - INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS (IPR) 

Source Code R - HOMELAND SECURITY INVESTIGATIONS 

Case Overview 

Origin Country US - UNITED STATES 

Transit Country MX - MEXICO 

Destination Country US - UNITED STATES 

First Commercial Entry Date 10/06/2011 

Significant Impact? No 

Prosecution Status 

Prosecution Status N - NOT REFERRED FOR PROSECUTION 

Judicial District 44 - MISSOURI, EASTERN 

Lead Source Z - NO HSI INTEL LEAD RECEIVED 

Case Indicators 

Discretionary Case? Yes 

Certified Undercover? No 

National Security Related? No 

OFF ICliBcL USE OPdLY I LAW OffOACEP10H sB4slTP.<E 
This document is loaned to you for official use only and remains the property of the Department of Homeland Security. Any further request for 

disclosure of this document or informat ion contained herein should be referred to HSI Headquarters together with a copy of the document. 
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JTTF Case? No 

Alien DeathNiolence Involved? No 

Special Interest Alien? No 

Foreign Language Required? No 

OCDETF Case Details 

I OCDETF Indicator 

Routing Information 

Case Agent (b)(7)(C):(b)(6) I 
..._ 

Program Code {b) MO Gateway TF (MGTF) 

(7) 
Program Code {E) INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS 

Case Notification Level 1 - TO RECORD OWNER 

Restrict Visibility 

I Groups Visible To I OHS 

OF'l' ICIAL U:!5E Of~LY I LAW EPdFO ACEMEPH SDJSITP.<e 
This document is loaned to you for official use only and remains the property of the Department of Homeland Security. Any further request for 

disclosure of this document or informat ion contained herein should be referred to HSI Headquarters together with a copy of the document. 
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Case 

06/20/2017 06:49 EDT OFFICl7'L USE OfdLY I LAW EPJliiO~Cli1'4El'>II SENSII IYE 

Narrative 

The Office of the Resident Agent in Charge (RAC) St. Louis, Major League 

Baseball (MLB), and the St. Louis Metropolitan Police Department (SLMPD) will 

be participating in an anti-counterfeiting task force aimed at identifying and 

disrupting individuals engaged in t he t rafficking of illegally imported 

counterfeit merchandise in the RAC St. Louis area of responsibility during the 

MLB Post-Season playoff games, through the World Series if applicable. 

Individuals identified t rafficking in counterfeit merchandise will be taken 

into custody by the SLMPD and the counterfeit merchandise will be seized. 

Cases meeting the guidelines for federal prosecution will be considered on a 

case-to-case basis. This case will serve to document statists related to the 

detail. Individua l cases will be opened if multiple subjects are encountered 

warranting prosecution. 
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I (b)(7)(E) 
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10/11 /2011 

CURRENT CASE TITLE 
MLB POST-SEASON IPR TASK 

FORCE- GO CARDS 

REPORT TITLE 
GAME ONE OF THE MLB WORLD 

SERIES 

REPOR ED BY 
(b){6);(b){7)(C) 

SPECIAL AGENT 

APPROVED BY 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

RAC-RESIDENT AGENT IN 

CHARGE 

DATE APPROVED 
10/24/2011 

Current Case Title 

MLB POST-SEASON IPR TASK FORCE­

GO CARDS 
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SYNOPSIS 

The Office of the Resident Agent in Charge (RAC) St . Louis , 

Major League Baseball (MLB) , and the St. Louis Metropolitan 

Police Department (SLMPD) are participating in an anti­

counterfeiting task force aimed at identifying and disrupting 

indi viduals engaged in the trafficking of illegally imported 

counterfeit merchandise in t he RAC St . Louis area of 

responsibility during the MLB Wor l d Series . 

On October 1 9, 2011 RAC St. Louis agents seized a total of 

1 , 097 count erfe i t items two locations wi th a total estimated 

manufacturer ' s suggested retail p rice (MSRP) of $22 ,106 . 00 US 

Dollars (USD) . This report will d ocuments t he two e ncount ers 

result ing i n the seizures. 
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DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION 

DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION 

On October 19 , 2011 at approximately 4 : 30 PM the task force initiated 

surveillance of the Busch Stadium and America's Center Convention Complex in 

downtown St . Louis , Missouri . At approximately 5 : 45 PM RAC St . Louis agents 

obse r ved what appeared to be un licensed MLB merchandise being sold from a table 

in front of the Shell Gas Station, located at 721 Tucker Street in St. Louis , 

Missouri . Contact was made with the owner of the gas s tation , I (b)£6}'(b)£7}1 I 
j (b)(6);(b)(7}(1 j (b)(6):( !signed a Department of Homeland Security (OHS) abandonment 
form for the contents of the table, which included 311 counterfeit MLB baseball 

caps with a manufacturer's suggested retail price (MSRP) of $25 . 00 US Dollars 

(USD) each . Tota l seizure va lue $7 , 775 . 00 USD . The items were seized with 

anticipated follow- up investigation . 

At approximately 6 : 00 PM RAC St. Louis agents observed what appeared to be 

unlicensed MLB merchandise being sold from a table in front of the BP Gas 

Station , located at 902 Broadway Street in St . Louis , Missouri . Contact was 

made with the manager of the gas station, I (bH6):(bl<7)(C) 
~ (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I is a refugee from I raq who en t ered the United States on 

11/11 /1997 , admission number j(b){7)(C):(b)( j. A File I £b){Z\£C)(b I is at t he Nationa l 

Records Center (NRC) and has been requested for analysis . I fh\/7\l I signed a OHS 

abandonment form for the contents of his table , as well as a shelf inside of 

the gas station . Agents observed additional i tems i nside of a van bearing 

Missouri registration l{b)(7)(Cl parked nearby . I (b}(7)(1 provided consent to search 
the van , and subsequently abandoned the counterfeit MLB merchandise , which was 

recovered from within . 241 counterfeit MLB baseball caps with an MSRP of $25 . 00 

USO each, 82 counterfeit MLB winter baseball caps with an MSPR of $33 . 00 USO 

each, 449 counterfeit MLB Beanie caps with an MSRP of $12 .00 USO each, and 14 

counterfeit MLB shirts with an MSRP of $15. 00 each were seized . !(b)/7) I stated 

the owner of the s tore had purchased the i t ems , however the owner was unable t o 

be cont acted . Total s eizure value $14,331.00 USO . The items were seized with 

anticipated fo llow- up investigation . 

MLB Trademark Counsel I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I responded to both l ocations , and 
provided a wr i tten a f fidavi t that the i tems were in-fact unlicensed 

merchandise . Assistant United States Attorney (AUSA) for the Eastern District 

of Missouri (EDMO) I (b)(6):{b)(7}(C) lwas advised of bot h seizures . 
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A tota l of 1 , 097 counterfe i t items were seized from both locations wi th a total 
estimated MSRP of $22,106 . 00 USD during day one of the World Series. 

The investigation continues . 
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I (b)(7)(E) 

CASE OPENED 
10/11 /2011 

CURRENT CASE TITLE 
MLB POST-SEASON IPR TASK 

FORCE- GO CARDS 

REPORT TITLE 
GAME TWO OF THE MLB WORLD 

SERIES 

REPORTED BY 
I (b )(6}; (b)(7)(C) 

SPECIAL AGENT 

APPROVED BY 
1 (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) 

RAC-RESIDENT AGENT IN 

CHARGE 

DATE APPROVED 
10/24/2011 

Current Case Title 

MLB POST-SEASON IPR TASK FORCE­

GO CARDS 

Page 1 of 3 

SYNOPSIS 

The Office of the Resident Agent in Charge (RAC) St . Louis , 

Major League Baseball (MLB) , and the St. Louis Metropolitan 

Police Department (SLMPD) are participating in an anti­

counterfeiting task force aimed at identifying and disrupting 

indi viduals engaged in the trafficking of illegally imported 

counterfeit merchandise in t he RAC St . Louis area of 

responsibility during the MLB Wor l d Series . 

On October 1 9, 2011 RAC St. Louis agents seized a total of 

1 , 097 count erfe i t items two locations wi th a total estimated 

manufacturer ' s suggested retail p rice (MSRP) of $22 ,106 . 00 US 

Dollars (USD) . This report will d ocuments t he two e ncount ers 

result ing i n the seizures. 
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DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION 

On October 19 , 2011 RAC St . Louis agents seized 1 , 097 counterfeit MLB items . A 

port i on of the items were se i zed from the BP Gas Station, located at 902 

Broadway Street in St . Louis , Missouri . 

On October 20 , 2011 t he owner of the gas stat ion was interviewed by agents of 

RAC St . Louis . The owner provided document ation that he purchased the i tems 

from THE CRI CKET STORE, which is loc a ted a t 2730 Cherokee St reet in St . Louis , 

Missouri . At appr ox imat ely 4 : 55 PM age nts responded THE CRICKET STORE where 

they met with t he owner o f the business , I £h)(7){C)'(h)(6\ 
I (b)(7)(C),(b)(6) I is a citizen and native of Yemen , and Lawful 
Resident (LPR) of t he United St ates as of Apri l of 2011 . l(b}(7) 
se lling the items, and signed a Dep artment o f Home land Security 

Permanen t 

b dmitted to 
(DHS) 

abandonment form for an addit i onal 76 count erfeit MLB hats wi th a 

manufacturer ' s suggested retail price (MSPR) of $25 . 00 US Dollars (USO) each , 

and 8 counterfeit MLB shirts wit h a MSRP of $ 15 . 00 each . A t otal of 86 

counterfeit items, wi t h a total MSRP of $2 , 020 . 00 USO were seized . 

Investigat ion r evea led !(bij7)( ! owned a second store , ZUBI INC , which is located 

at 3356 Jefferson Street in St . Louis , Missouri. RAC St . Louis agents r esponded 

t o ZUBI, where they observed an additional 231 counterfeit MLB caps with a 

suggest ed MSPR of $25 . 00 each, 22 counterfeit MLB wint er caps wi t h a suggested 

MSPR of $33 . 00 USO each , and 7 counterfeit MLB shirts , wi th a MSRP of $15 . 00 

USO each . l! bU7UC); ~ igned a OHS abandonment form for a total of 260 count erfeit 
i t ems with a tota l MSRP o f $6 , 606 . 00 USD , which were seized . 

Simultaneously, RAC St . Louis agents resp onded to REFRESH URBAN Boutique , which 

is located a t 27 34 Cherokee Street i n St . Louis , Missouri . Agents observed 

sus ect ed counterfeit i t ems , and me t with t he owner of the s t ore l{b)(7){C):{b)I 
(b)(7)(C):(b)(6) JOHNSON is a United Sta tes Citizen . !(b){6)·(b I denied 

knowledge that t he i tems were counterfeit , and signed a OHS abandonment form 

for 1 0 counterfeit MLB caps with a suggest ed MSRP of $25 . 00 each . A total of 10 

i tems were seized from this l ocation , wi t h a tot a l MSRP of $250 . 00 USO . 

At approximately 5 : 30 PM RAC St . Lou i s agents responded to ME-BO's CONVENIENCE 

AND GIFT SHOP , which is l ocated at 1 225 Washingt on Aven ue , in St . Louis , 
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Missouri . There agents observed suspected counterfeit i tems , and met wi t h the 

owner of the storel (b)(6):(b)(7){C) j J(b)(6):(b)I is a Uni t ed States 

Citizen. l £bl/6) (h){ ls igned a OHS abandonment form for 302 counterfeit MLB caps 

with a suggested MSRP of $25 . 00 each . A total of 302 i t ems were seized from 

this l ocation , with a total MSRP of $7 , 550 . 00 USO . 

MLB Trademark Counsel I (b){6):(b)(7)(C) !r esponded to all of the above 

locations , and provided a writt en affidav i t that the i t ems were in- fact 

unlicensed merchandise . Assistan t United States Attorney (AUSA) for t he Eas t ern 

Dist r ict of Missouri (EDMO ) I (b}(6);(b){7)(C) I was advised of bot h seizures . 

A total of 658 counterfeit items were seized from the above l isted locat ions 

with a total es timated MSRP of $16,426 . 00 USO during day t wo of the World 

Series . 

The investigation cont inues . 
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CASE NUMBER 
I (b)(7)(E) 

CASE OPENED 
10/11 /2011 

CURRENT CASE TITLE 
MLB POST-SEASON IPR TASK 

FORCE- GO CARDS 

REPORT TITLE 
SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT MLB 

ITEMS ON 10/20/2011 

REPORTED BY 
I (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) 

SPECIAL AGENT 

APPROVED BY 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

SUP CRIM INVEST 

DATE APPROVED 
11 /2/2011 

Current Case Title 

MLB POST-SEASON IPR TASK FORCE­

GO CARDS 

Page 1 of 2 

SYNOPSIS 

The Office of the Resident Agent in Charge (RAC) St . Louis , 

Ma j or League Basebal l (MLB) , and the St. Louis Metropo l itan 

Police Department (SLMPD) are participating in an ant i ­

counterfeiting task force aimed at i dentifyi ng and disrupting 

individuals engaged in the trafficking of illegally imported 

coun t erfeit merchandise in the RAC St . Louis area of 

responsibility during t he MLB Wor ld Series . 

On October 20 , 2011 , immediate l y fo llowing Game Two of the 

2011Wor l d Series, RAC St . Louis agents seized 37 counterfeit 

MLB i t ems with a tota l estimat ed manufac t urer ' s suggested 

r e tai l p rice (MSRP) of $555 . 00 us Dolla r s (USO). This r e port 

will documents the two encounters resulting in the seizures . 
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DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION 

DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION 

The Office of t he Resident Agent in Charge (RAC) St . Louis , Major League 

Baseball (MLB) , and the St. Louis Metropolitan Police Department (SLMPD) are 

participating i n an a nti - counte r feit i ng t ask force aimed at identifying a nd 

disrupting individual s engaged in the trafficking of il l egally import ed 

counterfeit me rchandise i n the RAC St . Louis area of responsibility during the 

MLB World Series. 

On October 20 , 2011 , immed iately following Game Two of the 2011World Series, 

RAC St. Louis agents seized 37 counterfeit MLB i t ems . The i t e ms were seized 

from two individuals selling suspected counterfeit MLB t -shirts from duffel 

bags , l ocated along North Broadway St reet in St . Louis , Missouri . 

At approximately 1 0: 40 P .M. , I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) jwas e ncountered 
near 1 01 Nort h Broadway, St . Louis , MO 631 01 wit h 17 MLB t - shirts without the 

necessar ta s or seals to distinguish them as authentic. MLB Trademark 

Counsel {b)(6):(b)(7)(C) served I {b)(6);(b) !with an aff idavit notifying h i m the 

items were count e rfeit and t hey were then seized by RAC St . Louis . 

At approximately 10: 50 P . M. , I (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) j was encountered 
near 200 North Broadway, St . Louis, MO 63101 with 20 MLB t -shirts without the 

necessary tags or seals t o dis t inguish them as authen t ic . MLB Trademark 

Counsel I (bH6}:(b)(7)(C) ! served I (b){6):(b l with an affidavit notifying him the 
items were counterfeit and they were then seized by RAC St . Louis . 

I n total , 37 counterfeit MLB shirts , with a MSRP of $15 . 00 USD each were 

seized for a total MSRP of $555.00 . 

Assistant Un i ted S t ates Attorney (AUSA) for the Eastern Dis t rict of Missouri 

(EDMO) l (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) I was advised of both seizures . 

The investigation continues . 
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CASE NUMBER 
(b)(7)(E) 

CASE OPENED 
10/11 /2011 

CURRENT CASE TITLE 
MLB POST-SEASON IPR TASK 

FORCE- GO CARDS 

REPORT TITLE 
SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT 

MERCHANDISE ON 10/21 /2011 

REPORTED BY 

(b )(6):(b ){7)(C) 

SPECIAL AGENT 

APPROVED BY 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

SUP CRIM INVEST 

DATE APPROVED 
11 /2/2011 

Current Case Title 

MLB POST-SEASON IPR TASK FORCE­

GO CARDS 

Page 1 of 2 

SYNOPSIS 

The Office of the Res ident Agent i n Charge (RAC) St . Louis , 

Ma j o r League Baseba l l (MLB) , and the St . Louis Metropoli tan 

Pol i ce Dep artment (SLMPD) are part i cip ating in an ant i ­

counterfeiting task force aimed at i dentifyi ng and disrupting 

ind i vidua l s engaged in the trafficking of illegally i mported 

coun t erfe i t merchandise in t he RAC St . Louis area of 

responsibility during t he MLB Wor l d Ser i es . 

On October 2 1 , 2011 , RAC St . Louis agents seized 1 , 503 

count er f e i t MLB i tems wit h a tot a l estimated manufacturer ' s 

suggested retai l price (MSRP) of $38 , 646 . 00 US Dol lars (USO ) . 

This rep o rt wil l documents the two encounters resul t ing in the 

seizur es . 
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DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION 

DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION 

The Offi ce of t he Resident Agent in Charge (RAC) St . Louis , Major League 

Basebal l (MLB) , a nd the St . Louis Met r opol i tan Police Department (SLMPD) are 

participating i n an a nt i-cou nte r feit ing t ask force aimed at ident ify i ng and 

d i srupting ind i vidua l s engaged in the t rafficking of illegally import ed 

counterfeit merchandise i n the RAC St . Louis a r ea of responsibility during the 

MLB Worl d Series . 

On October 21 , 2011 , at app roximat ely 1 2 : 10 P . M., RAC St . Louis agents vis i t ed 

SAM & SONS, a r eta i l business l ocated at 929 North Ki ngshighway , East St . 

Louis , I L 62203 . RAC St . Louis agent s observed what appeared to b e numerous 

counterfeit MLB baseb a ll cap s being sold inside the premises . Contact was 

made with the manager of the store, ( fh\(6)'1h)(7)(C\ I who 
agreed to abandon t he merchandise . l(b)(6):(b)(7! signed a OHS Abandonment Form f o r 

a ll of his counterfe i t MLB mercha ndise . I n total, SAM & SONS forfeited 818 

counterfeit MLB caps with a sugge sted MSPR of $25 . 00 each , and 119 counterfeit 

MLB winter caps with a suggested MSPR of $33.00 USO each , for a tota l of 937 

counterfeit i t ems with a tota l MSRP o f $24 , 377 . 00 USO , which were seized . 

On October 21 , 2011 , a t approximat ely 3 : 00 P.M . , RAC St . Louis agents visit ed 

SPECTRUM ' S , a retai l business located at 270 1 Cherokee Street , St . Lou i s , MO 

63118 . RAC S t . Louis agents observed what appeared to be numerous counterfeit 

MLB baseball i t ems being sold inside t he premises . Contact was made with t he 

owne r of the s t ore , who agreed t o abandon t he 

merchandise . i..u::......,,;.u.i;::...u..:...u signed a OHS Abandonment Form for a ll of h is 

counterfeit MLB merchandise . In total, SPECTRUM ' S forfeited 517 counterfeit 

MLB caps with a suggested MSPR of $25 . 00 each , 36 counterfeit MLB wint er caps 

with a suggested MSPR of $33 . 00 USO each , and 1 3 count erfe i t MLB s t ocking caps 

with a suggested MSPR of $12 . 00 USO each for a t ota l of 5 66 count erf ei t i t ems 

wi t h a total MSRP of $14 , 269 . 00 USO, which were se i zed . 

Assist ant Unit ed St ates Attorney (AOSA) for the Eastern Dist rict of Missouri 

(EDMO) I £b){6)·£b)£Z)(C) was advised of bot h seizures . 

The invest i gation cont inues . 
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CASE NUMBER 
I (b)(7)(E) 

CASE OPENED 
10/11 /2011 

CURRENT CASE TITLE 
MLB POST-SEASON IPR TASK 

FORCE- GO CARDS 

REPORT TITLE 
SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT 

MERCHANDISE ON 10/23/201 1 

REPORTED BY 
~ (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

SPECIAL AGENT 

APPROVED BY 
I (b}(6):(b){7)(C) 

SUP CRIM INVEST 

DATE APPROVED 
11 /2/2011 

Current Case Title 

MLB POST-SEASON IPR TASK FORCE­

GO CARDS 

Page 1 of 2 

SYNOPSIS 

The Office of the Resident Agent in Charge (RAC) St . Louis , 

Ma j or League Basebal l (MLB) , and the St. Louis Metropo l itan 

Police Department (SLMPD) are participating in an ant i ­

counterfeiting task force aimed at i dentifyi ng and disrupting 

individuals engaged in the trafficking of illegally imported 

coun t erfeit merchandise in the RAC St . Louis area of 

responsibility during t he MLB Wor ld Series . 

On October 23 , 2011 , RAC St . Louis agents seized 21 counterfei t 

MLB items with a total estimated manufacturer's suggested 

retail price (MSRP) of $405 . 00 US Dol l ars (USD) . This report 

documents the encounter t h at r e sulted in t he se i zures. 

ROI Number Date Approved 

(b)(7)(E) 11/2/2011 
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DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION 

DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION 

The Office of the Resident Agent i n Char ge (RAC) St . Lou i s, Major League 

Baseball (MLB), and the St . Louis Met ropolita n Police Departme nt (S LMPD) a re 

participating i n a n a nti - count er f eit i ng t ask force aimed at ident ifying a nd 

d isrupting ind i vidua l s engaged in the t rafficking of illegally i mported 

counterfeit me rchandi se i n the RAC St . Louis a r ea of responsibility during the 

MLB Worl d Series . 

On October 23 , 2011 , at app roximat ely 1 : 00 P . M., RAC St . Louis agents vis i t ed 

LATEST CRAZE , a r e t ail business l ocat ed a t 101 Mi ll St reet , Kimmswick, 

Missouri 63053 . RAC St . Louis a gen t s observed wha t appeared t o be numerous 

counterfeit MLB i tems being sold inside and outside the premises . Contact was 

made with the owne r of the store, I (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) I who agreed to 
abandon t h e merchandise . l(b}(6I signed a DHS Abandonment Form for all of his 

counterfeit MLB merchandise . I n total, LATEST CRAZE f orfeited 15 counterfeit 

MLB t-shirts wi th a sugge sted MSPR of $ 15 . 00 e ach , and 6 counterfeit MLB 

sweatshirts with a suggested MSPR of $30 . 00 USD each, for a t otal o f 21 

coun t erfeit i t ems with a tot a l MSRP of $405 . 00 USD , which were seized . 

Assistant United Stat es Attor ney (AUSA) for t he Eastern Distric t of Missouri 

(EDMO) I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) ! was advised o f bot h seizur es . 

The inves t i gat i on cont inues . 

Current Case Title ROI Number Date Approved 

MLB POST-SEASON IPR TASK FORCE­
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CASE NUMBER 
(b)(6);(b}(7)(C) 

CASE OPENED 
10/11 /2011 

CURRENT CASE TITLE 
MLB POST-SEASON IPR TASK 

FORCE- GO CARDS 

REPORT TITLE 
SEIZURE OF 33 COUNTERFEIT 

MLB WORLD SERIES 

CHAMPIONSHIP T-SHIRTS 

REPORTED BY 
I (b){6);(b)(7)(C) 

SPECIAL AGENT 

APPROVED BY 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

RAC-RESIDENT AGENT IN 

CHARGE 

DATE APPROVED 
11 /3/2011 

Current Case Title 

MLB POST-SEASON IPR TASK FORCE­

GO CARDS 

Page 1 of 2 

SYNOPSIS 

The Of f ice of the Resident Agent in Charge (RAC) St . Louis , 

Ma j or League Baseball (MLB) , and the St . Louis Metropol itan 

Police Department (SLMPD) are participating in an ant i ­

counterfeit i ng task force aimed at i dentify i ng and disrupting 

indi viduals engaged in the trafficking of illegal ly imported 

count erfei t merchandise in the RAC St . Louis area of 

responsibility during t he MLB Wor l d Series . 

On October 30 , 2011 , RAC St Loui s agents observed what appeared 

to be unl i censed MLB merchandise being sold nea r the 

intersection of Market Street and 8t h Street , St Louis , MO . 

Contact was made with I (b){6)"(bH7)(C) 1 ltb\l6Hb! agreed 
to abandon the 33 World Seri es Championship T- Shirts that were 

d etermined to be counterfeit . 

ROI Number Date Approved 

(b)(7)(E) 11/3/2011 
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DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION 

DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION 

The Office of t he Resident Agent in Charge (RAC) St. Louis , Major League 

Baseball (MLB) , and the St . Louis Metropolitan Police Department (SLMPD) are 

participating i n an anti - counterfe i t ing task force aimed at identifying and 

disrupt ing ind i vidual s engaged in the t rafficking of illegally import ed 

counterfeit merchandise in the RAC St . Louis area of responsibil i ty dur i ng the 

MLB World Series . 

On October 30 , 2011 at approximately 7 : 15 PM RAC St Louis agent s observed what 

appeared to be unlicensed MLB merchandise being so l d near the i ntersection of 

Market Street and 8th Street , St Louis , MO . Cont a c t was made with I (b)(6):{b)(7}(C) I 
(09/07/1 969) . I £b)£6) £1 signed a MLB Counterfeit Merch andise Identification 
Stat ement which was presented to him by Advanced Investigative Services (AIS) , 

Private I nvestigator , I (b)(6);(b)(7) 1· l {b)(6):(I agreed t o abandon the 33 Wor ld Series 
Championship T- Shirts that were determi ned to be counterfeit . 

"Al l i t ems seized pursuant to violations of Title 19, United States Code , 

Section 1526(e )" 

The investigation continues . 

Current Case Title 

MLB POST-SEASON IPR TASK FORCE­

GO CARDS 

ROI Number 

(b){7)(E) 

OFFICliB!L USE OPdLV I LiB!W EPdFORCEMEPdT SEPdSIT!IU"E 

Date Approved 

11/3/2011 

This document is loaned to you for official use only and ren2iGa ffiel~l,-Q0Qia:,?oe~ t of Homeland Security. Any further request for disclosure of 

this document or information contained herein should be referred to HSI Headquarters together with a copy of the document. 

Page 2 of 2 



ICE 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 
HOMELAND SECURITY INVESTIGATIONS 

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION 

OFFICIAL 051: OIR't I LA¥o' EMFOROEMEPH CD ~CITl>,(E 

06/20/2017 13:02 EDT 

CASE NUMBER 
(b)(?)(E) 

CASE OPENED 
10/11 /2011 

CURRENT CASE TITLE 
MLB POST-SEASON IPR TASK 

FORCE- GO CARDS 

REPORT TITLE 
SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT MLB 

BASEBALL ITEMS ON 10/30/2011 

REPORTED BY 
{b )(6); {b )(7)(C) 

SPECIAL AGENT 

APPROVED BY 
(b}(6);(b)(7)(C) 

SUP CRIM INVEST 

DATE APPROVED 
11 /2/2011 

Current Case Title 

MLB POST-SEASON IPR TASK FORCE­

GO CARDS 

Page 1 of 2 

SYNOPSIS 

The Office of the Res ident Agent i n Charge (RAC) St . Louis , 

Ma j o r League Baseba l l (MLB) , and the St. Louis Metropo l i tan 

Pol i ce Department (SLMPD) are participating in an ant i ­

counterfeiting task force aimed at i dentifyi ng and disrupting 

individuals engaged in the trafficking of illegally i mported 

coun t erfeit merchandise in the RAC St . Louis area of 

responsibility during t he MLB Wor ld Ser i es . 

On October 30 , 2011 , RAC St . Louis agents seized 26 counterfei t 

MLB i tems with a tot a l estimated manufac turer' s suggested 

retail price (MSRP) of $390 . 00 US Dollars (USD) . This report 

wi ll document t he encounter resulting in t he se i zure . 

ROI Number Date Approved 

(b)(7)(E) 11/2/2011 
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DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION 

DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION 

The Office of the Res ident Agent i n Char ge (RAC) St . Lou i s, Major League 

Baseball (MLB) , a nd the St . Louis Met r opol i tan Police Department (SLMPD) are 

participating in an anti - counterfeiting task force aimed at i dent ifying and 

d i s r upting individual s engaged in the traff i cking of illegally i mported 

counterfeit merchandise in t he RAC St . Louis area of responsibility during t he 

MLB Worl d Series . 

On October 30 , 2011 , at app roximately 3 : 30 P . M., I {bH6).(b)(7 I encountered an 
individual who was selli ng MLB t - shirts out of a duffe l bag near t he Edward 

Jones Dome in St . Louis , Missouri . Dees identified the items as being 

counterfeit and issued an affidavit on behal f of MLB stating as such . RAC St . 

Louis a ents made cont act with t he indi vidual identified as , I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C} I 
{b)(6);{b)(7)(C) who agreed to abandon the merchandi se - l {b)(6);{b)( j signed a 

DHS Abandonment Form fo r a l l of h is counterfeit MLB merchandise . In total , 

I (b)(6);(b)(7j forfei ted 2 6 counterfeit MLB t-shirts with a suggested MSPR of $1 5 . 00 

each, with a tot al MSRP of $390 . 00 USD , which were seized . 

Assistant Uni ted St ates Attorney (AUSA) for the Eastern Dis t rict of Missouri 

(EDMO) I {b)(6);{b)(7)(C) was advised of both seizures . 

The investigation continues . 

Current Case Title 

MLB POST-SEASON IPR TASK FORCE­

GO CARDS 

ROI Number 

(b)(7)(E) 
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CASE NUMBER 
(b)(?)(E) 

CASE OPENED 
10/11 /2011 

CURRENT CASE TITLE 
MLB POST-SEASON IPR TASK 

FORCE- GO CARDS 

REPORT TITLE 
CASE PLACED IN DISPO PENDING 

STATUS PENDING DONATION OF 

SEIZED ITEMS 

REPORTED BY 
{b )(6); {b )(7)(C) 

SPECIAL AGENT 

APPROVED BY 
(b}(6);(b)(7)(C) 

SUP CRIM INVEST 

DATE APPROVED 
2/8/2012 

Current Case Title 

MLB POST-SEASON IPR TASK FORCE­

GO CARDS 

Page 1 of 3 

SYNOPSIS 

In October of 201 1 t he Office of the Res ident Agent i n Charge 

(RAC) St . Louis , Ma j or Le ague Baseball (MLB), and the St . Louis 

Metropolitan Police Department (SLMPD ) participated in an ant i ­

counterfeiting task f orce aimed a t i dentifying and disrupting 

individuals engaged in the trafficking of ille gally imported 

count erfe i t merchandise in t he RAC St . Louis area of 

responsibility du r ing the MLB Wor l d Series . 

Several thousand counterfeit i t ems were seized as d ocumented in 

report s f iled under this case number. The i tems have been 

administra tively forfe i ted , and with the concurr ence of MLB and 

CBP, they and are pending t r a nsfer to Worl d Vis ion for 

charitable donat ions. This case will b e placed in d isposition 

pending status p e nding fina l o rde r on a ll seized items . 

ROI Number Date Approved 
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DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION 

DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION 

In October of 2011 the Office of the Resident Agent in Charge (RAC) St . Louis , 

Major League Baseball (MLB), and the St . Louis Met r opolitan Police Department 

(SLMPD) participated in an anti-count erfeit ing t ask force aimed a t iden t ifying 

and disrupting indiv i duals engaged in the trafficki ng of illegally imported 

counterfeit merchandise in t he RAC St . Louis area of responsibility during t he 

MLB World Series . 

The fol l owing seizures were conducted as a result of this operation : 

898 items 

31 1 items 

820 items 

631 items 

302 items 

31 8 items 

7 i t ems 

1 0 items 

2 items 

1 i t em 
(b)(7)(E) 10 items 

21 items 

15 items 

20 items 

937 items 

566 items 

259 items 

9 items 

26 items 

33 items 

71 items 

The counterfeit c l othing items seized have been administratively forfei t ed, and 

wi th the concurrence of MLB and CBP , they and are p ending transfer to Wor l d 

Vision for char itable donations . 
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This case will be placed in disposition pend ing status pending final order on 

a ll seized items . 

This investigation continues . 

Current Case Title ROI Number Date Approved 
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GO CARDS 
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SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT MERCHANDISE FROM 

BLAZING BEAR/REZ SMOKE SHOP 

Incident Overview 

Incident Type SZ - SEIZURE 

Title SEIZURE OF COUNTERFEIT MERCHANDISE FROM BLAZING BEAR/REZ SMOKE SHOP 

Document Number 

SEACATS Incident Number (b)(7){E) 

FP&F Case Number 

Occurrence Date and Time 03/01/2012 16:00 

Arrest? No 

Indictment? No 

Contributing Info Indicator No 
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Related Media 

Title 

writeup 

Time added 

12/31/1969 19:00 

Media type 

text/plain 

Incident Detail - SEIZURE Overview 

OF'F le l~L USE OPdLY I LAW ENFO~Clifi4EMI SENSIIIYE Page 2 of 33 

On February 23 , 2012 , HSI executed a federal search warrant at the Rez Smoke Shop l ocated at 
986 Bloomingdale Road in Basom, NY . The warrant allowed HSI to search and seize counterfeit 
merchandise . 
Information ob tained after the s e arch warrant was that additiona l counterfe it merchand ise was 
still wi thin the Rez Smoke Shop . The owner of Rez Smoke Shop, I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I agreed to turn over 
the remai n ing merchandise to 
HSI. 
On March 1 , 2012 , HSI agents met wi th I (bH6t·(b}{E{!i\ ~at the Pembroke Town Hall locat ed on Route 
77 a nd Route 5 i n Pembr o ke, NY . At that t i me ____ · ! tur ned ove r the counter fe i t merchandise 
contained in this seizure . 

SEIZURE at ROUTE 77 & ROUTE 5, BASOM, NY 

Properties 

Conveyance Type N 

Incident Type SZ - SEIZURE 

Incident Category 0 

Seizing Agency CSA 

Seizing Officer Name I (b)(~):(b) CRIM INVSTGR-C 

Seizure Date Time 03/01/2012 16 :00 

Seizure Location Description ROUTE 77 & ROUTE 5, BASOM, NY 

Incident Detail 
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Properties 

Office Code BU 

Port Code 0901 

Approval Date 03/06/2012 

Case Number Agency: 01, Case Numberi (b){7)(E) I 
Contributing Information Dea:X 

Discovering Agency CSA 

Discovery Date 03/01/2012 00:00 

Discovery Location ROUTE 77 & ROUTE 5, BASOM, NY 

Number Of Violators 01 

Program Code YGl 

Supervisor Name I (b)(6): lcRIM INVSTGR-c 

001 

Properties 
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Line Item Number 001 

Description 
COUNTERFEIT COACH WALLETS 

S00l: COACH WALLETS 

CGD 
Category Type 

S00l: CGD 

EVD 
Commodity 

S00l: EVD 

Custodian 
S00l: SPC 

URS 

Legal Status 
JC 

S00l: JC 

0 
Number Seized 

S00l: 0 

DE 
Physical Status 

S00l: DE 

Property Status Indicator 
A 

S00l :A 

FLW 
Property Type 

S00l: FLW 

Property Value Amount 1 

Property Value Type 
FM 

S00l: Fl 

Quantity 
38 

S00l: 0 

Unit Of Measure EA 

002 

Properties 
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Line Item Number 002 

Description 
COUNTERFEIT CHANEL WALLETS 

S00l: CHANEL WALLETS 

CGD 
Category Type 

S00l: CGD 

EVD 
Commodity 

S00l: EVD 

Custodian 
S00l: SPC 

URS 

Legal Status 
JC 

S00l: JC 

0 
Number Seized 

S00l: 0 

DE 
Physical Status 

S00l: DE 

Property Status Indicator 
A 

S00l : A 

FLW 
Property Type 

S00l: FLW 

Property Value Amount 1 

Property Value Type 
FM 

S00l: Fl 

Quantity 
38 

S00l: 0 

Unit Of Measure EA 

003 

Properties 
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Line Item Number 003 

Description 
COUNTERFEIT COACH SCARVES 

S00l: COACH SCARVES 

CGD 
Category Type 

S00l: CGD 

EVD 
Commodity 

S00l: EVD 

Custodian 
S00l: SPC 

URS 

Legal Status 
JC 

S00l: JC 

0 
Number Seized 

S00l: 0 

DE 
Physical Status 

S00l: DE 

Property Status Indicator 
A 

S00l :A 

CLG 
Property T ype 

S00l:CLG 

Property Value Amount 1 

Property Value Type 
FM 

S00l: Fl 

Quantity 
15 

S00l: 0 

Unit Of Measure EA 

004 

Properties 
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Line Item Number 004 

Description CHANEL SCARVES 

Category Type CGD 

Commodity EVD 

Custodian SPC 

Legal Status JC 

Number Seized 0 

Physical Status DE 

Property Status Indicator A 

Property Type CLG 

Property Value Type Fl 

Quantity 4 

Unit Of Measure EA 

005 

Properties 

OFFICI.J!<L USE OPdLY I LAW DffOACEM l!!~JT s&:l>el~ITIHli 
This document is loaned to you for official use only and remains the property of the Department of Homeland Security. Any further request for 

disclosure of this document or information contained herein should be referred to HSI Headquarters together with a copy of the document. 

2015-ICLl-00027 4907 



Property Line Item 006 

06/19/2017 13:22 EDT 0FFiCIAL US!: 0IR I I LA'o"J EPJF0 RCEP4Off Sl!!Nl!ilTl'{li Page 8 of 33 

Line Item Number 005 

Description VERSACE PURSES 

Category Type CGD 

Commodity EVD 

Custodian SPC 

Legal Status JC 

Number Seized 0 

Physical Status DE 

Property Status Indicator A 

Property Type FLW 

Property Value Type Fl 

Quantity 4 

Unit Of Measure EA 

006 

Properties 
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Line Item Number 006 

Description LOUIS VUITTON PURSES 

Category Type CGD 

Commodity EVD 

Custodian SPC 

Legal Status JC 

Number Seized 0 

Physical Status DE 

Property Status Indicator A 

Property Type FLW 

Property Value Type Fl 

Quantity 4 

Unit Of Measure EA 

007 
Properties 
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Line Item Number 007 

Description TORY BURCH PURSE 

Category Type CGD 

Commodity EVD 

Custodian SPC 

Legal Status JC 

Number Seized 0 

Physical Status DE 

Property Status Indicator A 

Property Type FLW 

Property Value Type Fl 

Quantity 1 

Unit Of Measure EA 

008 

Properties 
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Line Item Number 008 

Description 
COUNTERFEIT PRADA PURSES 

S00l: PRADA PURSES 

CGD 
Category Type 

S00l: CGD 

EVD 
Commodity 

S00l: EVD 

Custodian 
S00l: SPC 

URS 

Legal Status 
JC 

S00l : JC 

0 
Number Seized 

S00l: 0 

DE 
Physical Status 

S00l: DE 

Property Status Indicator 
A 

S00l : A 

FLW 
Property Type 

S00l: FLW 

Property Value Amount 1 

Property Value Type 
FM 

S00l: Fl 

Quantity 
18 

S00l: 0 

Unit Of Measure EA 

009 

Properties 
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Line Item Number 009 

Description 
COUNTERFEIT DOLCE & GABBANA PURSES 

S00l: DOLCE & GABBANA PURSES 

CGD 
Category Type 

S00l: CGD 

EVD 
Commodity 

S00l: EVD 

Custodian 
S00l: SPC 

URS 

Legal Status 
JC 

S00l: JC 

0 
Number Seized 

S00l: 0 

DE 
Physical Status 

S00l: DE 

Property Status Indicator 
A 

S00l :A 

FLW 
Property Type 

S00l: FLW 

Property Value Amount 1 

Property Value Type 
FM 

S00l: Fl 

Quantity 
30 

S00l: 0 

Unit Of Measure EA 

010 

Properties 
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Line Item Number 010 

Description 
COUNTERFEIT JIMMY CHOO PURSES 

S00l: JIMMY CHOO PURSES 

CGD 
Category Type 

S00l: CGD 

EVD 
Commodity 

S00l: EVD 

Custodian 
S00l: SPC 

URS 

Legal Status 
JC 

S00l: JC 

0 
Number Seized 

S00l: 0 

DE 
Physical Status 

S00l: DE 

Property Status Indicator 
A 

S00l:A 

FLW 
Property T ype 

S00l: FLW 

Property Value Amount 1 

Property Value Type 
FM 

S00l: Fl 

Quantity 
11 

S00l: 0 

Unit Of Measure EA 

011 

Properties 

OFFICIAL lel~I! O~~L¥ I LAW li~IFORCli~41i~IT Sli~ISITIHli 

This document is loaned to you for official use only and remains the property of the Department of Homeland Security. Any further request for 

disclosure of this document or informat ion contained herein should be referred to HSI Headquarters together with a copy of the document. 

2015-ICLl-00027 4913 



Property Line Item 012 

06/19/2017 13:22 EDT OFFICIAL USE ONLY j LAW ENFORLEMEN I SENS! I IVE Page 14 of 33 

Line Item Number 011 

Description 
COUNTERFEIT CHANEL PURSES 

S00l:CHANELPURSES 

CGD 
Category Type 

S00l: CGD 

EVD 
Commodity 

S00l: EVD 

Custodian 
S00l: SPC 

URS 

Legal Status 
JC 

S00l: JC 

0 
Number Seized 

S00l: 0 

DE 
Physical Status 

S00l: DE 

Property Status Indicator 
A 

S00l : A 

FLW 
Property Type 

S00l: FLW 

Property Value Amount 1 

Property Value Type 
FM 

S00l: Fl 

27 
Quantity 

S00l: 0 

Unit Of Measure EA 

012 

Properties 
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Line Item Number 012 

Description 
COUNTERFEIT GUCCI PURSES 

S00l: GUCCI PURSES 

CGD 
Category Type 

S00l: CGD 

EVD 
Commodity 

S00l: EVD 

Custodian 
S00l: SPC 

URS 

Legal Status 
JC 

S00l: JC 

0 
Number Seized 

S00l: 0 

DE 
Physical Status 

S00l: DE 

Property Status Indicator 
A 

S00l :A 

FLW 
Property Type 

S00l: FLW 

Property Value Amount 1 

Property Value Type 
FM 

S00l: Fl 

Quantity 
34 

S00l: 0 

Unit Of Measure EA 

013 

Properties 
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Line Item Number 013 

Description 
COUNTERFEIT COACH PURSES 

S00l: COACH PURSES 

CGD 
Category Type 

S00l: CGD 

EVD 
Commodity 

S00l: EVD 

Custodian 
S00l: SPC 

URS 

Legal Status 
JC 

S00l: JC 

0 
Number Seized 

S00l: 0 

DE 
Physical Status 

S00l: DE 

Property Status Indicator 
A 

S00l:A 

FLW 
Property T ype 

S00l: FLW 

Property Value Amount 1 

Property Value Type 
FM 

S00l: Fl 

Quantity 
154 

S00l: 0 

Unit Of Measure EA 

014 

Properties 
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Line Item Number 014 

Description l'M THE BOSS BASEBALL HAT 

Category Type CGD 

Commodity EVD 

Custodian SPC 

Legal Status JC 

Number Seized 0 

Physical Status DE 

Property Status Indicator A 

Property Type CLG 

Property Value Type Fl 

Quantity 1 

Unit Of Measure EA 

015 

Properties 
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Line Item Number 015 

Description MARIJUANA HAT 

Category Type CGD 

Commodity EVD 

Custodian SPC 

Legal Status JC 

Number Seized 0 

Physical Status DE 

Property Status Indicator A 

Property Type CLG 

Property Value Type Fl 

Quantity 5 

Unit Of Measure EA 

016 

Properties 
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Line Item Number 016 

Description BEER PONG HAT 

Category Type CGD 

Commodity EVD 

Custodian SPC 

Legal Status JC 

Number Seized 0 

Physical Status DE 

Property Status Indicator A 

Property Type CLG 

Property Value Type Fl 

Quantity 1 

Unit Of Measure EA 

017 

Properties 
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Line Item Number 017 

Description UFC HAT W/BURBERRY PLAID 

Category Type CGD 

Commodity EVD 

Custodian SPC 

Legal Status JC 

Number Seized 0 

Physical Status DE 

Property Status Indicator A 

Property Type CLG 

Property Value Type Fl 

Quantity 6 

Unit Of Measure EA 

018 

Properties 
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Line Item Number 018 

Description RED BULL HAT 

Category Type CGD 

Commodity EVD 

Custodian SPC 

Legal Status JC 

Number Seized 0 

Physical Status DE 

Property Status Indicator A 

Property Type CLG 

Property Value Type Fl 

Quantity 18 

Unit Of Measure EA 

019 

Properties 
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Line Item Number 019 

Description BUDWEISER HAT 

Category Type CGO 

Commodity EVO 

Custodian SPC 

Legal Status JC 

Number Seized 0 

Physical Status DE 

Property Status Indicator A 

Property Type CLG 

Property Value Type Fl 

Quantity 7 

Unit Of Measure EA 

020 

Properties 
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